NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL
AUDIT COMMITTEE

Your attendance is requested at a meeting to be held in
The Jeffrey Room, St. Giles Square, Northampton, NN1 1DE.
on Monday, 5 November 2012
at 6:00 pm.

D Kennedy
Chief Executive

AGENDA

APOLOGIES

Please contact Peter Storey on 01604 837356 or
pstorey@northampton.gov.uk when submitting apologies
for absence.

MINUTES

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 24"
September 2012 and adjourned to 26" September 2012.

DEPUTATIONS / PUBLIC ADDRESSES
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
MATTERS OF URGENCY WHICH BY REASON OF

SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES THE CHAIR IS OF THE
OPINION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED

TREASURY MANAGEMENT MID YEAR REPORT 2012- Bev Dixon Ext 7401

13

(Copy herewith)

An addendum is attached at the end of this item, of
information tabled at the meeting which updated 2 pages
in the report.

ABSENCE MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE Catherine Wilson Ext
INDICATOR 7377

(Copy herewith)

PERFORMANCE MONITORING TO END SEPTEMBER  Catherine Wilson Ext
2012 7377

(Copy herewith)

CAR PARKING USAGE AND INCOME - UPDATE Marion Goodman Ext
REPORT 8273

(Copy herewith)



10. FINANCIAL MONITORING REPORT Phil Morrison Ext
7194
Regular update of financial data to end September 2012.
(Copy herewith)

11. THE WELFARE REFORM BILL - FURTHER UPDATE Robin Bates Ext 7119

(Copy herewith)

12. INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 2012/13 Chris Dickens (PWC)
(Copy herewith)

13. ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER 2011/12 Neil Bellamy (KPMG)
(Copy herewith)

14. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

THE CHAIR TO MOVE:

“THAT THE PUBLIC AND PRESS BE EXCLUDED FROM
THE REMAINDER OF THE MEETING ON THE
GROUNDS THAT THERE IS LIKELY TO BE
DISCLOSURE TO THEM OF SUCH CATEGORIES OF
EXEMPT INFORMATION AS DEFINED BY SECTION
100(1) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS
LISTED AGAINST SUCH ITEMS OF BUSINESS BY
REFERENCE TO THE APPROPRIATE PARAGRAPH OF
SCHEDULE 12A TO SUCH ACT.”

Public Participation

Members of the public may address the Committee on any non-procedural matter listed on this agenda.
Addresses shall not last longer than three minutes. Committee members may then ask questions of the
speaker. No prior notice is required prior to the commencement of the meeting of a request to address the
Committee.




Agenda ltem 2
NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCI

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Monday, 24 September 2012
(adjourned to Wednesday, 26 September 2012)

PRESENT: Councillor Larratt (Chair); Councillor Oldham (Deputy Chair); Councillors
Beardsworth, Lynch, Nunn, Palethorpe and Subbarayan

1. APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Councillor N Choudary and C Dickens (PWC).

The Chair proposed that due to the lateness of the hour following the Overview and Scrutiny
Call-in meeting earlier in the evening that the meeting be adjourned to 13.30 hours on 26
September 2012. The motion was carried.

The meeting reconvened at 13.30 hours on 26 September 2012.

2. MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 23™ July 2012 were confirmed and signed by the Chair
as a true record.

3. DEPUTATIONS / PUBLIC ADDRESSES
There were none.

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were none.

5. MATTERS OF URGENCY WHICH BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES
THE CHAIR IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED

There were none.

6. ONE STOP SHOP PERFORMANCE

The Director of Customers and Communities presented a report giving further information in
relation to waiting times at the One Stop Shop, as requested at the previous meeting (held
on 23" July 2012), including commentary and explanation on the change of performance
levels between 2011-11 and 2011-12.

It was noted that the definition of indicator CS14 had been changed in 2011/12 and this had
reduced performance, particularly as quick visits were not recorded by staff. Quick visits
were now being recorded and the definition made clearer that the target applies to seated
face-to-face transactions only. Performance was back on target as from July 2012.

In answer to Members’ questions it was stated that:

e It would be very challenging to maintain performance in light of the changes to
Council Tax Benefits and other welfare changes. A Needs Focus was being
undertaken and mechanisms were in place. Consideration was being given to the
feasibility of opening the One Stop Shop on Saturday mornings, where the self-
service terminals had proved successful. Government were aware of the impact of
creating a local Council Tax base and would be making some funding available for
this issue;

Page 1



e Consideration was given to timing when letters were sent out if they were to be sent
to a large number of people to seek to manage demands on the One Stop Shop in
terms of queries;

e Getting the information right and clear when writing to residents would reduce some
of the demands made on the One Stop Shop from residents seeking clarification;.

e The Council had chosen to take part in consultation on LGA pilots in these areas to
seek to effectively manage customer expectations.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

7. ABSENCE MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE

The HR Service and Quality Manager presented a report providing a summary of the
absence performance indicator BV12 and the current actions being taken to move closer to
the target.

In answer to Members’ questions it was stated that:

e The outturn figure of ten days average sickness absence per employee was unlikely
to be reached without some significant changes in approach and measures were
being put in place, including manger training on issues such as stress and return to
work processes;

e The numbers of staff on long term sickness absence (four weeks or more) was
between 15 and 20. The exact number could be supplied if required,;

¢ Firstcare and the Wellbeing team would liaise with managers and staff, and their GPs
where appropriate, regarding sickness absence and return to work;

¢ Medical suspension was where a member of staff had been signed off as fit to work
by his/her GP but measures needed to be put in place at work before the employee
could return. Staff on medical suspension received full pay during that period.
Officers stated that medical suspensions were rare and there were currently none;

e There had been no significant increase in sickness absence during the recent office
moves;

e Comparison figures of sickness absence at other local authorities was available and
would be provided to Members;

¢ Information on sickness levels across departments and vacancies which had not
been filled would be provided to a future meeting, at Members’ request.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

8. PERFORMANCE REPORT TO END OF JUNE 2012

The HR Service and Quality Manager presented a report on the Council’s key performance
exceptions (under and over performance) for the 2012/12 year to date.

Members stated that the report covered the first quarter 0f 2012/12, to 31%* July 2012, and
that the Committee needed more up to date information to consider performance. The
Director of Resources stated that the report was the one which had been reported to
Cabinet and was a little out of date in being reported to the Committee. The Committee
would receive the latest reports to future meetings for consideration. The next meeting of
the Committee (on 5" November 2012) should receive performance information to 30"
September.

Page 2



In answer to Members’ queries officers stated that:

e The two Environment indicators (ESC01 and ESCO02) had improved since the
report was written but remained red at 31 August 2012 and there were still issues
to be resolved;

e There had been some serious issues regarding grounds maintenance (ESC11).
Improvements had been made and officers were working hard to make further
improvements.

e Footfall in the town centre (TC005) was measured outside Milletts in the Market
Square and by Marks and Spencers in Abington Street. Officers looked at the
change in footfall between years rather than the actual numbers when looking at
increases/declines;

e Homelessness (HI09) is an increasing issue in the town. There is no significant
indication of where people are presenting themselves from and no signs yet that
people are presenting themselves from the private sector as a result of welfare
changes. A report would be made to a future meeting of the Committee on
welfare reforms.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

9.

FINANCE MONITORING

The Assistant Head of Finance presented a report giving the Committee the position as at
31% July 2012 in respect of the Council’s financial position, car parking income and usage,
and the Council’s outstanding debts. It was noted that there were significant variances to
date and that officers were working with service areas to address that.

In answer to Members’ queries officers stated that:

Car parking income was always volatile and was always near the top of any risk
assessment. Assets had been set aside to cover the shortfall if required. Car park
usage had increased but were parking for shorter periods. The poor summer had
adversely impacted on car park use. Officers were looking into all day parking to
support businesses in the town;

It was not possible to correlate car park income with business performance in the
town;

The new car parking policy had come into effect in October 2011 and it was too soon
to have trend data. Officers did receive parking information on a monthly basis;

Bed and breakfast accommodation had increased and this was another high risk
area;

Considerable work had been undertaken in reducing the corporate debt. The biggest
area was Housing and forwarding addresses were being obtained from tenants
before they moved. Figures on debt write offs for tenants would be provided for the
Committee.

RESOLVED:

1.

That the contents of the Finance Reports be noted as below:
e General Fund Revenue (Appendix 1 of the report);
e General Fund Capital (Appendix 2 of the report);
¢ HRA Revenue (Appendix 3 of the report);
e HRA Capital (Appendix 4 of the report).

Page 3



2. That the position on car parking income and usage as at 31 July 2012 be noted.

3. That the latest position in relation to the Council’s outstanding debts as at 31% July
2012 be noted.

4. That no additional information is required by the Committee to perform its governance
role.

10. SCHEDULE OF RESERVES AND RISK ASSESSMENT
The Assistant Head of Finance presented the schedule of earmarked reserves and risk
assessment of reserves for information.

In answer to a Member’s question, the Assistant Head of Finance stated that the reserves
kept for redundancy were held at a high level as it was not possible to predict how many
staff might be affected.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

11. ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

The Assistant Head of Finance presented the amended Annual Governance Statement
2011/12. The statement had been updated following comments and returns received since
the last meeting of the Committee on 23™ July, which had considered the draft statement in
detail.

RESOLVED:

That the Annual Governance Statement 2011/12 be approved for publication alongside the
Statement of Accounts.

12. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2011/12
The Assistant Head of Finance presented the audited and amended Statement of Accounts
2011/12.

It was noted that an uncorrected error was included in the accounts and a note had been
included in the accounts to that effect (minute 13 below also refers).

A typographical error was corrected on page 79 of the accounts by the insertion of a minus
sign in front of the figure £5,661 for the Less Impairment Allowance.

RESOLVED:

1. That the Statement of Accounts (Appendix 1 of the report) be approved, subject to
any changes arising from the consideration of the report of the external auditor.

2. That the Council’s Letter of Representation (Appendix 2 to the report) be approved.

13. ANNUAL GOVERNANCE REPORT

The District Auditor gave a verbal update on the 2011/12 Statement of Accounts and
presented the Annual Governance Report for 2011/12. He stated that there had been a
number of errors in the accounts, which was not unusual, and these had been corrected.
One error remained uncorrected, which was a national issue and likely to affect a number of
local authorities and was not material. He proposed to give an unqualified statement to the

Page 4



Statement of Accounts.

In answer to a Member's question, the District Auditor stated that embedded leases
(referred to in the financial statement) were where a local authority specified criteria in a
contract which then effectively constituted a lease. The Council had some of these
embedded leases, which had been tested and they were not material either individually or in
aggregate.

RESOLVED:

That the Annual Governance Report (ISA 260) (Appendix 1) of the Audit Commission be
accepted and the adjustments to the accounts detailed therein be noted.

14. INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT

The Director of Resources presented a report summarising the progress made against the
approved internal audit plan for 2012/13. It was noted that this was a high level report of the
activity of Internal Audit.

RESOLVED:

That the report be received.

15. EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT
The District Auditor presented the 2011/12 latest progress report.

It was noted that the Annual Governance Report and the opinion on financial statements
were now complete and the annual audit letter was on track.

The Audit Commission would be wound up in October/November 2012 and KPMG would
take up the role of the Council’s external auditors.

The Committee thanked the Audit Commission representatives for their work with the
Council over the last three years and wished them well for the future.

RESOLVED:

That the progress of external audit plans as presented by the Council’s external auditors be
noted.

The meeting concluded at 3.17pm.

Page 5



Agenda Item 6

Appendices E"‘ ""a
, 1@“ 3
ORTHAMPTON
0 OUGH COUNCIL
AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
Report Title TREASURY MANAGEMENT MID YEAR REPORT 2012-13
AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC
Audit Committee Meeting Date: 5 November 2012
Policy Document: No
Directorate: Resources
Accountable Cabinet Member: Councillor Alan Bottwood
1. Purpose

1.1 To put the draft Treasury Management Mid Year Report for 2012-13 before Audit
Committee for review prior to it going to Cabinet in November and to Council in
December.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That Audit Committee review the draft Treasury Management Mid Year Report
for 2012-13 and put forward recommendations as they think appropriate.

Audit Committee Template/25/10/12 Page (5]




3. Issues and Choices

3.1 Report Background

3.1.1 The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice requires the Council to
nominate the body (such as an audit or scrutiny committee) responsible for
ensuring effective scrutiny of the treasury management strategy, policies and
practices. The Audit Committee has been nominated for this role, which
includes the review of all treasury management policies and procedures, the
review of all treasury management reports to Cabinet and Council, and for
making recommendations to Council.

3.2 Issues

Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13

3.2.1 The Council’s draft Treasury Management Mid Year Report for 2012-13 is
attached at Appendix A. This comprises a covering report and annexes (A to
J). This report is timetabled to go to Cabinet on 14 November 2012 and
Council on 03 December 2012.

3.2.2 Audit Committee are asked to review the report and to put forward
recommendations to Cabinet and Council as they think appropriate.

3.3 Choices (Options)

3.3.1 Audit Committee have the option to comment on the areas considered in the
report and to make recommendations to Officers and to Cabinet and Council.

Audit Committee Template/25/10/12 Page 7



4. Implications (including financial implications)

4.1 Policy

4.1.1 The Council is required to adopt the latest CIPFA Treasury Management Code
of Practice, and to set and agree the following policy and strategy documents:

a) A Treasury Management Policy Statement
b) Treasury Management Practices (TMPs) and TMP Schedules
c) An annual Treasury Strategy incorporating:
(i) The Capital Financing and Borrowing Strategy for the year including:

e The Council’s policy on the making of Minimum Revenue
Provision (MRP) for the repayment of debt, as required by
the Local Authorities (Capital Finance & Accounting)
(Amendments) (England) Regulations 2008.

e The Affordable Borrowing Limit for the year as required by
the Local Government Act 2003.

(i) The Investment Strategy for the year as required by the CLG Guidance
on Local Government Investments issued in 2004, and updated in
2010.

d) A mid-year review report and an annual review report of the previous year.

Items (a) to (c) are reported to Cabinet and Council as part of the budget
setting process. The Council’s Treasury Strategy for 2012-13 was approved
by Council at its meeting on 29 February 2012.

4.1.2 The updated CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice requires the
Council to nominate the body (such as an audit or scrutiny committee)
responsible for ensuring effective scrutiny of the treasury management
strategy, policies and practices. The Audit Committee has been nominated for
this role, which includes the review of all treasury management policies and
procedures, the review of all treasury management reports to Cabinet and
Council, and for making recommendations to Council.

4.2 Resources and Risk

4.2.1 The resources required for the Council’s debt management and debt financing
budgets are agreed annually through the Council’s budget setting process.

4.2.2 The risk management of the treasury function is an integral part of day-to-day

treasury activities. It is also specifically covered in the Council’'s Treasury
Management Practices (TMPs), which are reviewed annually.

Audit Committee Template/25/10/12 Page 8



4.3 Legal

4.3.1 The Council is obliged to carry out its treasury management activities in line
with statutory requirements and associated regulations and professional
guidance. The relevant legislative and regulatory documents are referred to
within the report and listed in the background papers.

Equality
4.4.1 An Equalities Impact Assessment (EIA) has been carried out on the Council’s

Treasury Management Strategy for 2012-13, and the associated Treasury
Management Practices (TMPs) and Schedules to the TMPs.

4.4.2 The EIA assessment is that a full impact assessment is not necessary, as no
direct or indirect relevance to equality and diversity duties has been identified.

4.5 Consultees (Internal and External)

4.5.1 Consultation on treasury management matters is undertaken as appropriate
with the Council’s treasury management advisor, Sector, and with the Portfolio
holder for Finance.

4.5.2 The Audit Committee has been nominated by Council as the body responsible
for ensuring effective scrutiny of the treasury management strategy, policies
and practices. This role includes the review of all treasury management
policies and procedures, the review of all treasury management reports to
Cabinet and Council, and the making of recommendations to Council.

4.6 How the Proposals deliver Priority Outcomes

4.6.1 Management of performance in relation to treasury management activities
supports the Council’s priority of providing quality services.

4.7 Other Implications

4.7.1 No other implications have been identified

5. Background Papers

The Treasury Management Mid Year Report at Appendix A contains:
e A full list of current statute, regulation and guidance relating to treasury
management.
e A full list of relevant reports to Audit Committee, Cabinet and Council.

Report Author: Bev Dixon, Finance Manager — Treasury, ext 7401

Audit Committee Template/25/10/12 Page 9



Appendices E"‘ ""a Item No.
10 Kcﬂ 0
ORTHAMP O N
0 OUGH COUNCIL
CABINET REPORT
Report Title TREASURY MANAGEMENT MID YEAR REPORT 2012-13
AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC
Cabinet Meeting Date: 14 November 2012
Key Decision: NO
Listed on Forward Plan: YES
Within Policy: YES
Policy Document: NO
Directorate: Finance and Support
Accountable Cabinet Member: Alan Bottwood
Ward(s) Not Applicable
1. Purpose

1.1 To inform the Cabinet of

a) The Council’s performance in relation to its treasury management activities,
including its borrowing and investment strategy, for the period 1 April to 30
September 2012.

b) Changes to investment and counterparty lending limits, to enable the effective
management of risk in relation to investments, approved by the Chief Finance
Officer under discretions set out in the Council’s Schedules to Treasury
Management Practices and Treasury Strategy for 2012-13.

Page 10



2. Recommendations

2.1

That Cabinet recommend to Council that they note

The Council’s treasury management activities and performance for the period
1 April to 30 September 2012.

The increase in maximum value for any single investment transaction in the
Schedule to TMP 1 (Risk Management), from £7m to £10m, approved by the
Council’s Chief Finance Officer.

The increase in the maximum level of investment with any counterparty or
group of counterparties in the Schedule to TMP 1 (Risk Management), from
£15m to £20m, approved by the Council’s Chief Finance Officer.

The change to the counterparty limits in the Treasury Strategy to increase the
maximum values for UK nationalised or part nationalised banking institutions
to £20m from the existing £15m, approved by the Council’s Chief Finance
Officer.

3. Issues and Choices

3.1 Report Background

3.1.1

The Council has adopted the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury

Management in the Public Services: Code of Practice and Cross Sectoral

Guidance Notes (“the Treasury Management Code of Practice”).

The Treasury Management Code of Practice and the associated guidance

notes for local authorities include recommendations on reporting

requirements, including the requirement for an annual mid year report on

treasury activities. The table below shows how the specific reporting

requirements of the Treasury Management Code of Practice have been

incorporated into this report.

Reporting Requirement Reference

Activities undertaken 3.2.2-3.2.21
Appendices
B,C,D,E,F

Variations (if any) from agreed policies and practices 3.2.22 -3.2.30

Interim performance report 3.2.31-3.2.33
Appendix G

Regular monitoring 3.2.34 - 3.2.38
Appendix H,1,J

Monitoring of treasury management indicators for local | 3.2.37

authorities Appendix H

Page 11



3.1.3

3.2.1

3.2.2

3.2.3

3.24

3.2.5

3.2.6

The following topics are also covered in this report

Topic Reference
Economic environment and interest rates 3.2.1
Appendix A
Monitoring of prudential indicators for local authorities | 3.2.37
Appendix |
Monitoring of debt financing budget 3.2.38
Appendix J
3.2 Issues and Choices

Economic Environment and Interest Rates

An analysis of the economic position as at the end of September 2012,
including the latest interest rate forecasts, is attached at Appendix A. This
information has been provided by Sector, the Council’s treasury management
advisors.

Activities undertaken
Investments
Appendix B shows the Council’s investment balances at 30 September 2012.

Cashflow balances available for investment come from working capital,
amounts in provisions and reserves, and funds, such as capital grants,
received in advance of expenditure. The Council’s overall investment figure as
at 30 September 2012 was £54m; average balances for the six-month period
to 30 September were £52m. The lowest and highest balances during the
period were £37m and £70m respectively.

Since the start of the year, 12 new fixed term deposits have been entered into
ranging in value between £1m and £5m, at rates between 0.60% and 2.85%,
and for periods between 74 and 730 days. The average value of each fixed
term investment was £3m, and the weighted average interest rate achieved for
fixed term deposits was 1.41%. The average investment period was 237
days.

Fixed term deposits make up an average of 52% of the Council’s investment
portfolio, the remainder being balances held in instant access deposit
accounts, call accounts and money market funds.

Deposit accounts, call accounts and money market funds have been used
extensively during the first half of the year, in order to maintain liquidity and
security of funds. The average balance held in deposit accounts, including
notice accounts was £6m, around 12% of the Council’'s average investment

Page 12



3.2.7

3.2.8

3.2.9

portfolio. The average balance held in instant access money market funds was
£19m, around 36% of the Council’s average investment portfolio.

The Council has opened a new AAA rated money market fund with LGIM
(Legal and General Investment Management) during this financial year,
bringing the total number of money market funds in use to three. Money
market funds offer a high degree of liquidity, with instant access to funds, and
have a high security rating due to their diversification. Rates are comparable
to those available from short term investments (of up to three months).
Greater use of money market funds in place of deposit accounts creates
increased capacity with investment counterparties, and enables more use to
be made of direct deals at enhanced rates.

The Council has recently entered into an agreement with Sungard Limited for
access to its Money Market Fund Portal, which enables arrangements for
money market trades to be made electronically rather than by telephone.

Appendix C shows the maturity profile of the Council’s investments at 30
September 2012. Due to ongoing market concerns and uncertainty, and with
the recommendation of Sector, the Council’s treasury management advisers,
the majority of investments (80%) have been made for relatively short periods,
of up to six months duration, to reduce exposure to risk.

3.2.10 Sector has advised that the Council’s historic risk of default on its investment

portfolio as at 30 September 2012 is 0.026%. This is a proxy for the average
% risk for each investment based on over 30 years of data provided by Fitch,
Moody's and S&P. It provides a calculation of the possibility of average default
against the historical default rates, adjusted for the time period within each
year according to the maturity of the investment.

3.2.11 In September 2012 a custody and dealing account was opened with King and

Shaxon Ltd. This will open up further investment opportunities for the Council,
including the opportunity to invest in Callable Deposits (CDs) and Gilts.
Charges to the Council for using this service are met through a marginal
reduction to the investment rate on individual transactions. In order to benefit
from zero account set up fees the Council will make its first trade before 31
December 2012. Before doing so the Chief Finance Officer will put in place
procedures and limits for controlling exposure to such investment instruments,
which may be subject to fluctuations in market value.

3.2.12 Investment activity is carried out within the Council’s counterparty policies and

criteria, and with a clear strategy of risk management in line with the Council’s
treasury strategy for 2012-13. This ensures that the principle of considering
security, liquidity and yield, in that order (SLY), is consistently applied. Any
variations to agreed policies and practices are reported to Cabinet and Council
(See paragraphs 3.2.22 to 3.2.30 below).

Borrowing

3.2.13 Appendix D shows outstanding long-term borrowing at 30 September 2012 at

amortised cost. The total long-term debt outstanding, including non-current

Page 13



finance leases, is £216m. Of this amount, 88% is in the form of PWLB
borrowing, 11% is money market LOBO loans, and the remaining 1% consists
of the long-term element of an annuity loan with the Homes and Communities
Agency (HCA) and non-current finance leases.

3.2.14 Following the introduction of the HRA self-financing reforms on 28 March
2012, the Council operates a two pool approach whereby all long term
borrowing is allocated to either the General Fund or the HRA. As shown at
Appendix D, £193m (89%) of long term debt is attributable to the HRA, with
the balance of £23m (11%) attributable to the General Fund.

3.2.15 No loans have been repaid since April 2012 other than the principal element
(£19Kk) of the HCA annuity payment made in September, and annual amounts
due on some finance leases.

3.2.16 No rescheduling of loans took place in the first half of the year.

3.2.17 No new borrowing was taken out in the first six months of 2012-13. The
Council’s policy during 2012-13 is to use internal borrowing (ie from cash flow
balances) to fund capital programme expenditure financed by borrowing,
subject to external borrowing rates remaining at high levels relative to
investment rates.

3.2.18 Appendix E shows the Council’s long-term debt maturity profile of external
debt at cash value as at 30 September 2012. Five General Fund loans are
due for repayment during the next five years; two LOBO loans totalling £15.6m
mature in 2014-15, and PWLB loans totalling £8m mature in the following two
years. Options for the repayment and replacement (if appropriate) of these
loans are under active consideration, with advice being taken from the
Council’'s external treasury management advisors, Sector. The Council will
keep its options open until nearer the maturity dates.

3.2.19 Appendix F shows outstanding balances and applicable rates for short-term
borrowing. The total outstanding at 30 September 2012 was £299k.

3.2.20 The Council has long-standing agreements with two local organisations, Billing
Parish Council and Northampton Volunteering Centre, for the short-term
deposit of funds with the Council. Accounting regulations require that these be
treated in the accounts as short-term borrowing. The interest rate applicable
on these accounts is set quarterly using the Council’s average investment rate
for the previous quarter, less 0.5% to cover administrative costs. The range of
balances in these accounts during the period April to September 2012 was
between £90k and £239k, at interest rates between 0.53% (in quarter 1) and
0.75% (in quarter 2).

3.2.21 For consistency with accounting requirements:

e The principal element of the HCA annuity repayment due within 12 months
(£20K) is included as short term borrowing

Page 14



e Current commitments on finance leases — i.e. amounts due within the
current financial year — are not included in the short term borrowing
balances shown.

Variations (if any) from or to agreed policies and practices

3.2.22 Compliance with agreed policies and practices has been monitored during the
year to date.

3.2.23 An investment of £1m was made with Royal Bank of Scotland on 1 May 2012
for a period of two years (730 days). Whilst this investment was within the
Council’'s own duration limits for the counterparty, it exceeded the Sector
temporary duration limit in place for the counterparty, which is one year (364
days). The Chief Finance Officer regards the risk of default during the period
of the investment, which is with a UK government nationalised/part
nationalised bank, as minimal, being measured by Sector at a historic risk of
default at 0.186%, using the methodology outlined at paragraph 3.2.10.

3.2.24 The Council’s counterparty policies and strategy for 2012-13 are set out in the
Treasury Management Strategy 2012-13 to 2014-15 report agreed by Council
on 29 February 2012. The Chief Financial Officer has discretion during the
financial year to:

e Adjust the maximum lending limits in Schedule 1 to the Treasury
Management Practices (TMPs) to enable the effective management of risk
in relation to investment

e Lift or increase the restrictions on the counterparty list and/or to adjust the
associated lending limits on values and periods in the Treasury Strategy
should it become necessary to enable the effective management of risk in
relation to investments. At all times the Council’s minimum level of credit
risk, as set out at the Schedule to TMP 1, will be met.

3.2.25 The Chief Financial Officer has exercised those discretions as follows:

3.2.26 In the current economic climate, there are temporary restrictions in place on
the duration of investments with individual counterparties, as advised by the
Council’s treasury advisers. As a result the Council is severely limited in its
ability to place amounts for periods of over 3 months duration, and it was not
possible to meet budgeted plans to place up to £10m of additional earmarked
HRA funds for a period of up to two years without disadvantaging the General
Fund.

3.2.27 Additionally it has been identified that the £7m limit in place for any single
investment transaction does not meet the Council’'s needs in the current
market, where funds over and above this amount regularly need to be placed
in Money Market Funds or deposit accounts. It has been identified that the
existing limit has been exceeded on a five occasions this financial year, with
no increase to the risk level of the Council’s investment portfolio.

Page 15



3.2.28 In order to redress these issues the Chief Financial Officer has

e Amended the maximum value for any single investment transaction from
£7m to £10m

e Amended the maximum level of investment with any counterparty or group
of counterparties, set out in the Schedules to the TMPs, from £15m to
£20m.

e Amended the counterparty limits in the Treasury Strategy to increase the
maximum values for UK nationalised or part nationalised banking
institutions to £20m from the existing £15m. This allows for an additional
£5m to be placed with counterparties falling into this category without
breaching the duration limits advised by the Council’s treasury advisers.

3.2.29 The revised counterparty limits continue to meet the requirements of the
Council’'s minimum level of credit risk, as set out at the Schedule to TMP 1.
The following table sets out the Council’s revised counterparty policies for
2012-13.

Investments may be placed with counterparties
recommended by the Council’s external

treasury advisors, and which meet the following Additional limits

criteria:
NBC additional limits in force
(1) UK counterparties will be £15m and a maximum of
2 years (729 days)
Or
: : : . . NBC additional limits in force
2) pK_na_tlonallsed or part nationalised banking will be £20m and a maximum of
institutions
2 years (729 days)
Or

3) Non UK counterparties having a sovereign
rating of AAA

2 years (729 days)

NBC additional limits in force
will be £15m and a maximum of

3.2.30 Cabinet are asked to recommend to Council that they note the changes to the
Council’'s Schedules to the Treasury Management Practices and the Treasury
Strategy for 2012-13

Interim performance report

3.2.31 Investment performance to 30 September 2012 is attached at Appendix G.
The monthly rate of return on investments has remained fairly steady
throughout the year to date, averaging 1.24% over the period.

3.2.32 The variance between the Council’s monthly rate of return on investments and
the average 7-day Libid rate (at the time of investment) is used as a measure
of treasury performance, where a positive variance reflects an enhanced level
of performance.

Page 16



3.2.33 Variance to the 7-day libid rate has averaged 0.80% during the year to date,
against a target of 0.50%. The performance has mainly been achieved by
taking a number of direct deals at enhanced rates with UK nationalised/part
nationalised banks for periods in excess of 6 months.

Regular monitoring

3.2.34 An investment register is maintained, and updated on a daily basis, showing
current investments and deposit account balances with counterparties used,
investment durations and interest rates achieved.

3.2.35 Monthly reconciliations are completed for outstanding investment principal,
interest received, outstanding borrowing principal and interest paid to ensure
all transactions have been made and recorded accurately.

3.2.36 The Chief Finance Officer receives monthly treasury investment performance
data and minutes from monthly treasury management meetings.

3.2.37 Prudential and treasury indicators are monitored on a regular basis. Any
variances or breaches of the indicators are reported to Cabinet and Council on
a timely basis. Appendix H contains treasury management indicator
monitoring information at 30 September 2012. Appendix | contains prudential
indicator monitoring information at 30 September 2012. Where appropriate
figures include borrowings arising from finance leases. There have been no
breaches of any indicators during the first half of the financial year.

3.2.38 The debt financing and debt management budgets have been monitored
monthly since the start of the year, with any significant variances feeding into
the dashboard reports to Cabinet. The debt financing budget forecast as at 30
September 2012 is attached at Appendix J. A net underspend of £218k is
currently forecast for debt financing in 2012-13. The main components of this
figure are made up as below:

e £325k - Reduced MRP (Minimum Revenue Provision) requirement, mainly
due to capital financing decisions made in 2011-12 (the use of capital receipts
instead of borrowing and changes from planned financing leading to MRP
savings), and the carry forward of capital expenditure delaying MRP impact to
future years.

e £21k — Savings on interest on finance leases, where actual liability is less than
the amount budgeted.

Less

e £58k — Reduction in investment interest, due to the Council carrying lower
overall cash balances than in previous years, largely as a result of more timely
capital programme spend in 2011-12 and 2012-13 than in previous years.

e £73k - Recharge income from the HRA is forecast to be less than budgeted,
due both to an increase in the levels of forecast average HRA balances, and
the achievement of a higher than budgeted rate of return on investments.

Page 17



4. Implications (including financial implications)

4.1 Policy

4.1.1 The Council is required to adopt the latest CIPFA Treasury Management Code
of Practice, and to set and agree the following policy and strategy documents:

a) Treasury Management Policy Statement
b) Treasury Management Practices (TMPs) and TMP Schedules
c) An annual Treasury Strategy incorporating:
(i) The Capital Financing and Borrowing Strategy for the year including:

e The Council’'s policy on the making of Minimum Revenue
Provision (MRP) for the repayment of debt, as required by the
Local Authorities (Capital Finance &  Accounting)
(Amendments) (England) Regulations 2008.

e The Affordable Borrowing Limit for the year as required by the
Local Government Act 2003.

(i) The Investment Strategy for the year as required by the CLG Guidance
on Local Government Investments issued in 2004, and updated in
2010.

d) A mid-year review report and an annual review report of the previous
year.

ltems (a) to (c) are reported to Cabinet and Council as part of the budget
setting process. The Council’s Treasury Strategy for 2012-13 was approved
by Council at its meeting on 29 February 2012.

4.1.2 The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice requires the Council to
place nominate a body (such as an audit or scrutiny committee) responsible
for ensuring effective scrutiny of the treasury management strategy, policies
and practices. The Audit Committee has been nominated for this role, which
includes the review of all treasury management policies and procedures, the
review of all treasury management reports to Cabinet and Council, and for
making recommendations to Council.

4.2 Resources and Risk

4.2.1 The resources required for the Council’'s debt management and debt financing
budgets are agreed annually through the Council’s budget setting process.
The debt financing budget position as at 30 September 2012 is shown at
paragraph 3.2.38 and Appendix J.

4.2.2 The risk management of the treasury function is an integral part of day-to-day
treasury activities. It is also specifically covered in the Council’'s Treasury
Management Practices (TMPs), which are reviewed annually.

Page 18



4.3 Legal

4.3.1 The Council is obliged to carry out its treasury management activities in line
with statutory requirements and associated regulations and professional
guidance. The relevant legislative and regulatory documents are referred to
within the report and listed in the background papers.

4.4 Equality

4.4.1 An Equalities Impact Assessment (EIA) has been carried out on the Council’s
Treasury Management Strategy for 2012-13, and the associated Treasury
Management Practices (TMPs) and Schedules to the TMPs.

4.4.2 The EIA assessment is that a full impact assessment is not necessary, as no
direct or indirect relevance to equality and diversity duties has been identified.

4.5 Consultees (Internal and External)

4.5.1 Consultation on treasury management matters is undertaken as appropriate
with the Council’s treasury management advisor, Sector, and with the Portfolio
holder for Finance.

4.5.2 The Audit Committee has been nominated by Council as the body responsible
for ensuring effective scrutiny of the treasury management strategy, policies
and practices. This role includes the review of all treasury management
policies and procedures, the review of all treasury management reports to
Cabinet and Council, and the making of recommendations to Council. Audit
Committee reviewed and noted the draft treasury management mid-year
report and Appendixes at their meeting on 5 November 2012.

4.6 How the Proposals deliver Priority Outcomes

4.6.1 Management of performance in relation to treasury management activities
supports the Council’s priority of providing quality services.

4.7 Other Implications

4.7.1 No other implications have been identified

Page 19



5. Background Papers

Statute, Regulation and Guidance
Local Government Act 2003

Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) (England) Regulations
2003

CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities — Fully
Revised Guidance Notes for Practitioners 2007

The Local Authorities (Capital Finance & Accounting) (Amendments)
(England) Regulations 2008

CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities - 2011 Edition

CIPFA Treasury Management in the Public Services - Code of Practice and
Cross-Sectoral Guidance Notes - 2011 Edition

CIPFA Treasury Management in the Public Services - Guidance Notes for
Local Authorities including Police Authorities and Fire Authorities — 2011
Edition

CLG Guidance on Minimum Revenue Provision (11 March 2010)

CLG Guidance on Local Authority Investments (11 March 2010)

Localism Act 2011

Reports to Cabinet & Council

Treasury Strategy 2012-13 to 2014-15 — Report to Cabinet 22 February 2012
& Council 29 February 2012

Prudential Indicators for Capital Finance 2012-13 to 2014-15 — Report to
Cabinet 22 February 2012 & Council 29 February 2012

Bev Dixon, Finance Manager — Capital & Treasury, ext 7401

Page 20



ANNEX A

Economic Update provided by Sector

1. Economic performance to date

Economic sentiment, in respect of the prospects for the UK economy to recover swiftly from
recession, suffered a major blow in August when the Bank of England substantially lowered
its expectations for the speed of recovery and rate of growth over the coming months and
materially amended its forecasts for 2012 and 2013. It was noted that the UK economy is
heavily influenced by worldwide economic developments, particularly in the Eurozone, and
that on-going negative sentiment in that area would inevitably permeate into the UK’s
economic performance.

With regard to the Eurozone, investor confidence remains weak because successive “rescue
packages” have first raised, and then disappointed, market expectations. However, the
uncertainty created by the continuing Eurozone debt crisis is having a major effect in
undermining business and consumer confidence not only in Europe and the UK, but also in
America and the Far East/China.

In the UK, consumer confidence remains very depressed with unemployment concerns,
indebtedness and a squeeze on real incomes from high inflation and low pay rises, all taking
a toll. Whilst inflation has fallen considerably (CPI @ 2.6% in July), UK GDP fell by 0.5% in
the quarter to 30 June, the third quarterly fall in succession. This means that the UK’s
recovery from the initial 2008 recession has been the worst and slowest of any G7 country
apart from ltaly (G7 = US, Japan, Germany, France, Canada, Italy and UK). It is also the
slowest recovery from a recession of any of the five UK recessions since 1930 and total GDP
is still 4.5% below its peak in 2008.

This weak recovery has caused social security payments to remain elevated and tax receipts
to be depressed. Consequently, the Chancellor’s plan to eliminate the annual public sector
borrowing deficit has been pushed back further into the future. The Monetary Policy
Committee has kept Bank Rate at 0.5% throughout the period while quantitative easing was
increased by £50bn to £375bn in July. In addition, in June, the Bank of England and the
Government announced schemes to free up banking funds for business and consumers.

On a positive note, despite all the bad news on the economic front, the UK’s sovereign debt
remains one of the first ports of call for surplus cash to be invested in and gilt yields, prior to
the ECB bond buying announcement in early September, were close to zero for periods out
to five years and not that much higher out to ten years.

2. Outlook for the next six months of 2012-13

The risks in economic forecasts continue unabated from the previous treasury strategy.
Concern has been escalating that the Chinese economy is heading for a hard landing, rather
than a gentle slowdown, while America is hamstrung by political deadlock which prevents a
positive approach to countering weak growth. Whether the presidential election in November
will remedy this deadlock is debatable but urgent action will be required early in 2013 to
address the US debt position. However, on 13 September the Fed., announced an
aggressive stimulus programme for the economy with a third round of quantitative easing
focused on boosting the stubbornly weak growth in job creation, and this time with no time
limit. They also announced that it was unlikely that there would be any increase in interest
rates until at least mid 2015.

Page 21



ANNEX A

Eurozone growth will remain weak as austerity programmes in various countries curtail
economic recovery. A crunch situation is rapidly developing in Greece as it has failed yet
again to achieve deficit reduction targets and so may require yet another (third) bail out.
There is the distinct possibility that some of the northern European countries could push for
the ejection of Greece from the Eurozone unless its financial prospects improve, which does
not seem likely at this juncture. A financial crisis was also rapidly escalating over the
situation in Spain. However, in early September the ECB announced that it would purchase
unlimited amounts of shorter term bonds of Eurozone countries which have formally agreed
the terms for a bailout. Importantly, this support would be subject to conditions (which have
yet to be set) and include supervision from the International Monetary Fund. This resulted in
a surge in confidence that the Eurozone has at last put in place the framework for adequate
defences to protect the Euro. However, it remains to be seen whether the politicians in
charge of Spain and ltaly will accept such loss of sovereignty in the light of the verdicts that
voters have delivered to the politicians in other peripheral countries which have accepted
such supervision and austerity programmes. The Eurozone crisis is therefore far from being
resolved as yet. The immediate aftermath of this announcement was a rise in bond yields in
safe haven countries, including the UK. Nevertheless, this could prove to be as short lived
as previous “solutions” to the Eurozone crisis.

The Bank of England Quarterly Inflation Report in August pushed back the timing of the
return to trend growth and also lowered its inflation expectations. Nevertheless, concern
remains that the Bank’s forecasts of a weaker and delayed robust recovery may still prove to
be over optimistic given the world headwinds the UK economy faces. Weak export markets
will remain a drag on the economy and consumer expenditure will continue to be depressed
due to a focus on paying down debt, negative economic sentiment and job fears. The
Coalition Government, meanwhile, is likely to be hampered in promoting growth by the
requirement of maintaining austerity measures to tackle the budget deficit.

The overall balance of risks is, therefore, weighted to the downside:

o We expect low growth in the UK to continue, with Bank Rate unlikely to rise in the
next 24 months, coupled with a possible further extension of quantitative easing. This
will keep investment returns depressed.

» The expected longer run trend for PWLB borrowing rates is for them to eventually
rise, primarily due to the need for a high volume of gilt issuance in the UK and the
high volume of debt issuance in other major western countries. However, the current
safe haven status of the UK may continue for some time, tempering any increases in
yield.

» This interest rate forecast is based on an assumption that growth starts to recover in
the next three years to a near trend rate (2.5%). However, if the Eurozone debt crisis
worsens as a result of one or more countries having to leave the Euro, or low growth
in the UK continues longer, then Bank Rate is likely to be depressed for even longer
than in this forecast.

Page 22



Sector’s interest rate forecast

BANK RATE

3m LIBID

6m LIBID

12m LIBID

S5yr PWLB

10yr PWLB

25yr PWLB

50yr PWLB

Dec-12

0.50

0.60

0.85

2.50

3.70

3.90

Mar-13

0.50

0.60

0.85

2.50

3.70

3.90

Jun-13

0.50

0.60

0.85

3.70

3.90

Sep-13

0.50

0.60

0.85

1.40

1.60

2.60

3.80

4.00

Dec-13

0.50

0.60

0.85

1.50

1.70

2.70

3.80

4.00

Mar-14

0.50

0.60

1.00

1.70

1.80

2.80

3.90

4.10

Jun-14

0.50

0.70

2.90

4.00

4.20

Sep-14

0.50

0.90

1.30

2.00

3.00

4.10

4.30

Dec-14

0.75

1.10

1.50

2.30

3.20

4.20

4.40

ANNEX A

Mar-15
1.00
1.40
1.80

2.60

3.30
4.30

4.50

The above Sector forecasts for PWLB rates incorporate the introduction of the PWLB
certainty rate in November 2012 which will reduce PWLB borrowing rates by 0.20% for most

local authorities.

Page 23



Outstanding Investments at 30th September 2012

Deposit Accounts, Call Accounts & Money Market Funds

Counterparty

Deposit Accounts
HSBC Bank plc

Call Accounts
Bank of Scotland plc 95 day notice

Money Market Funds

Ignis Sterling Liquidity Fund
Insight Liquidity Fund

LGIM Liquidity Fund

Total Deposit Accounts, Call Accounts & Money Market Funds

Fixed Term Investments

Counterparty

Bank of Scotland PLC
Royal Bank of Scotland
Royal Bank of Scotland
Royal Bank of Scotland
Royal Bank of Scotland
Royal Bank of Scotland
Bank of Scotland PLC
Landesbank Berlin AG
Landesbank Berlin AG

Total Fixed Term Investments

Total Investments at 30 September 2012

Start Date
02/12/2011
02/04/2012
17/04/2012
17/04/2012
01/05/2012
19/06/2012
13/08/2012
15/08/2012
03/09/2012

Page 24

End Date
30/11/2012
02/01/2013
18/02/2013
16/04/2013
01/05/2014
20/03/2013
12/08/2013
15/11/2012
22/11/2012

ANNEX B

Balance
(£000)

50,000

5,000,000

5,250,000
3,920,000
10,000,000

24,220,000

Value
Invested
(£000)
5,000,000
2,000,000
3,000,000
5,000,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
5,000,000
3,000,000
4,000,000

30,000,000

54,220,000



Maturity profile of investments (days remaining at 30 Sept 2012)

34,000 -
32,000 -
30,000 -
28,000 -
26,000 -
24,000 -
22,000
20,000 -
18,000 +
16,000 +
14,000 ~
12,000 ~
10,000 ~

8,000 -+

6,000 -

4,000 +

2,000 -+

Value (£000)

less than 1
month*

1 - 3 months

Duration remaining

ANNEX C

3 -6 months 6 - 12 months more than 12
months

Duration remaining

Value
(£000)

% of total

less than 1 month*

19,220

36

1 - 3 months

12,000

22

3 - 6 months

12,000

22

6 - 12 months

10,000

18

more than 12 months

1,000

2

Total

54,220

100

* Includes instant access deposit accounts and money market funds

Page 25




ANNEX D

Long Term Borrowing as at 30th September 2012

Range of Interest
Proportion Rates Paid to

Principal of Debt 30/09/2012
From To
£'000 % %

Public Works Loan Board Fixed Rate Maturity Loans 190,113 87.82 1.24 3.97

Money Market LOBO Loans 24,788 11.45 4.85 7.03

Homes and Communities Agency (HCA) Annuity Loan 1,170 0.54 9.25 9.25

Finance Leases (Non-current) 418 0.19 4.04 8.06

Total Long Term Debt Outstanding at 30th September 2012 216,490 100

OPublic Works Loan Board Fixed
Rate Maturity Loans
O Money Market LOBO Loans

1% 0% EHomes and _Communities Agency
(HCA) Annuity Loan
OFinance Leases (Non-current)

88%

Figures shown at amortised cost

Page 26



Long Term Borrowing as at 30th September 2012

Proportion
Principal of Debt

£'000 %
General Fund 23,356 10.79
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) 193,134 89.21
Total Long Term Debt Outstanding at 30th September 2012 216,490 100

ANNEX D

Range of Interest
Rates Paid to

From To
%

3.47 9.25

1.24 4.85

B General Fund

OHousing Revenue Account (HRA)

1%

89%

Figures shown at amortised cost

Page 27



Long Term Debt Maturity Profile as at 30th September 2012

Value of Loans Proportion of Long
Time Frame Maturing Term Debt
£'000 %
Within: 5 years 23,673 11.0
10 years 12,592 5.8
15 years 25,272 17
20 years 20,423 9.4
25 years 229 0.1
30 years 0 0.0
35 years 0 0.0
40 years 0 0.0
Over: 40 years 134,000 62.0
Total 216,188 100

The LOBO loans mature in 2014-15 (£15.6m) and in 2065/66 (£9m).

ANNEX E

Twelve PWLB Loans mature between 2016 and 2028 (£65m), with the final loan repayment due in 2061-62 (£125m).
The HCA annuity is repaid across the term of the loan, with the final payment due in 2033-34.
The greater amount of finance leases (£331k) mature within the next five years, the remainder (£87k) mature within

ten years.

Long Term Debt Maturity Profile as at 30th September 2012

120,000 -

100,000

80,000

£'000

60,000

40,000 -

20,000 -

2012/13- 2017/18 - 2022/23 - 2027/28 - 2032/33 - 2037/38 - 2042/43 - 2047/48 -

2016/17  2021/22  2026/27 2031/32 2036/37 2041/42  2046/47

Year

Figures shown at cash value rather than amortised cost to reflect commitment at maturity

Page 28

2051/52

2052/53
onward



ANNEX F

Short Term Borrowing as at 30th September 2012

Range of Interest

Princioal Proportion Rates Paid to
P of Debt 30/09/2012
From To
£'000 % %

Northampton Volunteering Centre 7 Day Notice Account 90 30 0.53 0.75
Billing Parish Council 7 Day Notice Account 189 63 0.53 0.75
Homes and Communities Agency (HCA) principal due 20 7 9.25 9.25
within one year
Total Debt Outstanding at 30th September 2012 299 100

ONorthampton Volunteering Centre 7
Day Notice Account

@ Billing Parish Council 7 Day Notice
Account

BOHomes and Communities Agency
(HCA) principal due within one year

Figures shown at cash value

Page 29



1.40

Investment Performance 2012-13

1.30 -

1.20 A
1.10 -
1.00 -
0.90 -
0.80 -

Rate (%)

0.70 ~
0.60 -

0.50 - C

0.40 +
0.30 -

0.20

=¢=NBC Monthly Return
=@-Base Rate
Average 7 day Libid

Average 7 day Libor

April 2012

May 2012

June 2012

July 2012

Month

Aug 2012 Sept 2012

ANNEX G

Temporary Investments - Comparison of Monthly Rate of Return to Base Rate and 7 Day Libid Rate

NBC Monthly Base Rate Average 7 day Average 7 day Mo;’;‘;?;ﬁdm )

Month Return Libid Libor -

Libid

% % % % %
April 2012 1.26 0.50 0.47 0.59 0.79
May 2012 1.28 0.50 0.46 0.59 0.82
June 2012 1.25 0.50 0.46 0.58 0.79
July 2012 1.22 0.50 0.44 0.57 0.78
Aug 2012 1.22 0.50 0.42 0.55 0.80
Sept 2012 1.22 0.50 0.41 0.54 0.81
Average to 30/09/12 1.24 0.50 0.44 0.57 0.80

Average LIBID and LIBOR rates supplied by Sector Treasury Services originally to 4 decimal places rounded to 2 decimal places above.

The monthly rate of return is the average interest rate the Council achieved on fixed investments and deposit account
balances it held during the month.

The average 7 day Libid/Libor rate is the rate of return the Council would have achieved in the month if the interest rate
applicable on fixed investments held during the month had been the 7 day Libid/Libor rate at the time of investment, and
interest had been calculated daily for deposit accounts using the 7 day Libid/Libor rate for each day.

The monthly return - Libid variance is the difference between the rate achieved during the month and the rate that could
have been achieved at the average 7 day Libid rate as defined above.

Page 30



Treasury Indicators monitoring at 30 September 2012

1a. Upper limits on interest rate exposures - Investments

Upper limits on interest rate exposures - Investments

2012-13 2012-13 2012-13
Limit Actual at | Maximum to
% 30/09/2012 | 30/09/2012
% %
Fixed Interest Rate Exposures 100% 55% 65%
Variable Interest Rate Exposures 100% 45% 60%
1b. Upper limits on interest rate exposures - Borrowing
Upper limits on interest rate exposures - Borrowing
2012-13 2012-13 2012-13
Limit Actual at | Maximum to
% 30/09/2012 | 30/09/2012
% %
Fixed Interest Rate Exposures 100% 89% 89%
Variable Interest Rate Exposures 100% 11% 12%

1c. Upper limits on interest rate exposures - Net borrowing

Upper limits on interest rate exposures - Net borrowing

2012-13 2012-13 2012-13
Limit Actual at | Maximum to
o, 30/09/2012 | 30/09/2012
% %
Fixed Interest Rate Exposures 150% 100% 108%
Variable Interest Rate Exposures 150% 0% 6%

Note: In the three indicators above the maximum values may relate to different points
in time and may not therefore add up to 100% in each indicator

2. Total principal sums invested for periods longer than 364 days

Upper limit on investments for periods longer than 364 days

2012-13 2012-13 2012-13
Limit Actual at | Maximum to
£000 30/09/2012 | 30/09/2012
£000 £000
Investments longer than 364 days 9,000 1,000 1,000
3.  Maturity Structure of Borrowing
Maturity structure of borrowing
2012-13 2012-13 2012-13
Lower Limit | Upper Limit | Actual at
% % 30/09/2012
%
Under 12 months 0% 25% 11%
1-2 years 0% 25% 0%
2-5 years 0% 60% 4%
5-10 years 0% 100% 6%
Over 10 years 0% 100% 79%

Note: The guidance for this indicator requires that LOBO loans are shown as
maturing at the next possible call date rather than at final maturity. The Council's
three LOBO loans are therefore included in the figure maturing in under 12 months.
This presentation differs from that in Annex E, where LOBO loans are included at
their final maturity date. In the current low interest rate environment the likelihood of
the interest rates on these loans being raised and the loans requiring repayment at

the break period is extremely low.

Page 31

ANNEX H



Prudential Indicators Montoring at 30 September 2012

Affordability

a) Estimate of the ratio of financing costs to net revenue stream

Ratio of financing costs to net revenue stream

2012-13 2012-13
Estimate Estimate at
% 30/09/2012
%
General Fund 6.98% 4.73%
HRA 28.51% 32.54%

b) Estimate of the incremental impact of capital investment decisions on the council tax

Estimates of incremental impact of new capital investment decisions on the

Council Tax

2012-13
Estimate
£p

General Fund

0.21

ANNEX |

This indicator is set before the start of the financial year, in the context of the budget setting process, which feeds into the setting of
Council Tax and Housing Rents. As these are set and fixed for the financial year ahead, any capital investment decisions made
during the year cannot impact on the existing Council Tax and Housing rent levels. This means that new capital investment plans

approved during the year must be funded externally or from within existing resources.

c) Estimate of the incremental impact of capital investment decisions on the housing rents

Estimates of incremental impact of new capital investment decisions on average

weekly housing rents

2012-13
Estimate
£p

Housing Revenue Account

5.08

This indicator is set before the start of the financial year, in the context of the budget setting process, which feeds into the setting of
Council Tax and Housing Rents. As these are set and fixed for the financial year ahead, any capital investment decisions made
during the year cannot impact on the existing Council Tax and Housing rent levels. This means that new capital investment plans

approved during the year must be funded externally or from within existing resources.

Prudence

d) Net borrowing and the capital financing requirement (CFR)

Net external debt less than CFR
2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13
£000 Position at Maximum Net Forecast
30/09/2012 to 30/09/2012 Maximum
£000 £000 £000
Borrowing 215,809 216,088 216,138 216,138
Less investments 81,970 54,220 37,071 37,071
Net external debt 133,839 161,868 179,067 179,067
2010-11 Closing CFR (Forecast) 25,043 215,440 215,440 215,440
Changes to CFR: 0 0 0 0
2011-12 (7,658) 3,376 3,376 3,376
2012-13 (10,974) 2,964 2,964 2,964
2013-14 528 (95) (95) (95)
Adjusted CFR 203,622 221,684 221,684 221,684
Net external debt less than adjusted CFR Yes Yes Yes Yes

Page 32



ANNEX |

Capital Expenditure

e) Estimate of capital expenditure

Capital Expenditure
2012-13 2012-13
Estimate Estimate at
£000 30/09/2012
£000
General Fund 12,753 18,316
HRA 17,830 21,718
Total 30,583 40,034

f) Estimates of capital financing requirement (CFR)

Capital Financing Requirement (Closing CFR)
2012-13 2012-13

31 March 2013 | 31 March 2013

Estimate Forecast at

£000 30/09/2012
General Fund 31,686 32,012
HRA 182,382 186,803
Total 214,068 218,816

External Debt

g) Authorised limit for external debt

Authorised limit for external debt

2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13

Limit Actual at Maximum to Forecast

£000 30/09/2012 30/09/2012 Maximum

£000 £000 £000

Borrowing 245,000 216,088 216,168 216,168
Other long-term liabilities 5,000 557 557 557
Total 250,000 216,645 216,725 216,725

h) Operational boundary for external debt

Operational boundary for external debt

2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13

Boundary Actual at Maximum to Forecast

£000 30/09/2012 30/09/2012 Maximum

£000 £000 £000

Borrowing 240,000 216,088 216,168 216,168
Other long-term liabilities 5,000 557 557 557
Total 245,000 216,645 216,725 216,725

h)  Adoption of the CIPFA code of Practice for Treasury Management in the Public Services

The Council has adopted CIPFA’s Treasury Management in the Public Services: Code of Practice and Cross Sectoral Guidance
Notes (the Code). The adoption of the Code is recorded in the Council’s Constitution at paragraph 6.10.1 of the Financial
Regulations .

h) HRA Limit on Indebtedness

Capital Financing Requirement (Closing CFR)
2012-13 2012-13
Limit HRA CFR at
£000 30/09/2012
£000
Total 208,401 186,803

Page 33



(zv9‘212) 868°29¥°L (c90‘2e’L) LIY'ShP 0v5089°L
(9¢€2°152) 50996 (062°212°1) 0 06.'212°L
(062%1) (0LL'vLL) 026'66 0 (0z6'66)
(181z¢€) 6S7'8. (09'0L L) 0 0¥9'0LL
zez'ozl 2.9'Z8l (0st'29) 0 0St'29
(886'v2¢<) Z£9'618 (029'v¥L'L) 0 029'v¥L'L
012'8S (0,9'G8/) £26'765 (L5¥'612) (08€‘v¥8)
896'C 896'€ 19605 19605 0
0 0 Ge Ge 0
(Yev) (¥ev'601) (Yev) (Yer'601L) (000°601)
06£°9¢ (00g°182) 622'761 (Lotv'czl) (069°21€)
00£'62 (06£°882) £6¢'662 (15€'29) (069°21€)
(yezs‘ol) (¥2GoLL) 28.'v6 (812') (000°001)
(919'v2) ¥16282°L (961°609) ¥£6°/69 0€l°20€'L
(061) 08t'L (0291) 0 0/9°1
861 8/G'¢C (6202) L00‘L 080°¢
(0z8‘02) 0 (Le2'61) 680°L 028'0Z
€9/°1 €512 189 1101 06€
(298G) €0€'6.2°L (zot'989) 89/'¥69 0/1L°182°L
3 3 3 3 3
}obpng jobpng
0} 9oueLiep 15803104 0} douellep [enov 1obpng

210z Jaquiaydag o¢ oL

€i-zioc

}saiaju] R Buioueul4 3qaq |elol
suonoesuel| Bupueuld 198 48410 8101

sosuadxg juswabeue 199Q YYH

(44D papuny sapun/(1anQ)) (Buimoliog jeulsiu]) 1saiaiul Vo H
saoue[eq Ysed Uo }salidlu| - Yy H wouy/o} sableyoay
UOISIAOId SNUBASY WNWIUIA|

suopoesuel] Buloueulq 3qaqg 18430

8|qeAladay 1salalu| [e10 |

sjuswisnipy uonesiuowy

S8seaT 8ouBUI{ UO }saJau|

1S@J81u| snosue||9osI) Jay10

paAIeoay 1salalu| sjusjeAinbg ysen
PaAI908Y 1S8J8)U| JUSLWI]ISaAU| WIS | Hoys
PaAI90aY 1S8Ja)u| JuswW)SaAU| wis| Buo
3]qeAIadY }Salalu|

a|qefed 1sai8)u] [B10 |

suswisnipy uonesiuowy
1saJaju| snoaue||aosI Jayl0
S9SE9T 90UBUIH UO }SaJau|
Buimoulog wia| 10YS Uo }salau|
Buimoliiog wia ] Buo uo jsalayu|
a|geled }saiayu|

}saiayu| g Buioueulq 3qaq

ONIJOLINON 139ANd ONIONVNI4 1930

Page 34



ADDENDUM

Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13 - Amendment

Cabinet Report Paragraph 3.2.38 (page 17) and Appendix J (Page 34)

3.2.38 The debt financing and debt management budgets have been
monitored monthly since the start of the year, with any significant
variances feeding into the dashboard reports to Cabinet. The debt
financing budget forecast as at 30 September 2012 is attached at
Appendix J. A net underspend of £77k is currently forecast for debt
financing in 2012-13. The main components of this figure are made
up as below:

¢ Minimum Revenue Provision, which is the amount required to be set
aside to finance borrowing (including finance leases) is £325k below
budget, mainly due to capital financing decisions made in 2011-12
(the use of capital receipts instead of borrowing and changes from
planned financing leading to MRP savings), and the carry forward of
capital expenditure delaying MRP impact to future years. £141k of
this saving has been transferred to a debt financing earmarked
reserve to mitigate risk in the investment interest budgets in 2013-14
against a background of falling interest rates.

e An amount of £109k interest on a backdated VAT claim has been
received from HMRC. This has also been transferred to the debt
financing earmarked reserve.

e Further savings arise from interest on finance leases, where actual
liability is around £21k less than the amount budgeted.

Less

e Income from investments is forecast to be below budget by around
£58Kk, due to the Council carrying lower overall cash balances than in
previous years, largely as a result of more timely capital programme
spend in 2011-12 and 2012-13 than in previous years.

e Recharge income from the HRA is forecast at around £73k less than
budgeted, due both to an increase in the levels of forecast average
HRA balances, and the achievement of a higher than budgeted rate
of return on investments.

Page 35



(zv9°92) 868°'291°L (£90°160°L) LIV 'Shy 0vS‘6ES°L
(9g2'0L1L) ¥50'996 (062°920°L) 0 06.'9.0°L
(062%1) (oLz'vLL) 026'66 0 (0z6'66)
(181°2g) 6578/ (o¥9'oLL) 0 0¥9'0LL
zzeiozl 2.9'z8L (0St'29) 0 0S+'29
(886°¢81) Z£9'618 (0Z9'€00‘Lt) 0O 029'c00°L
01285 (029'682) £26'765 (LSv'612) (08€'vv8)
896°C 896 19605 196'0G 0
0 0 Ge Ge 0
§74%) (¥2¥'601) (yev) (yev'60L) (000°'601)
06£°9¢ (00g'1L82) 62261 (Lov'cel) (069°21€)
00€'62 (06£'882) ££€'66¢2 (25€29) (069°21€)
(bzs'ol) (pes‘oLL) 28.'v6 (8L2's) (000°‘001)
(919'%2) ¥15'28¢2°L (961'609) ¥£6'269 0€L'20€°L
(061) 08%°L (029°1) 0 0.9°L
867 8/G'¢ (6202) L00‘L 080°‘¢
(0z8'02) 0 (1e2'61) 680°L 02802
€91 €512 189 110') 06¢
(298°9) £0€'G.2'L (zot'989) 89/'¥69 0/L°182°L

3 3 3 3 3

Jebpng jobpng
0} 9ouelIeA Jseoalod 0} 9ouelIeA lenov 19bpng
Z102 lequieydas o€ o1
€1-2102
WNNAN3Iaav

r xauuy

3saiaju| @ Buioueulq 1q9Qq |ejol
suonoesuel| Bupueul4 jgeq JaylQ 8101

sasuadx3 juswabeuel 1990 VYH

(44D papuny sapun/(1anQ)) (Buimoulog |eulaiu]) 1saloiul VHH
S@oUB[B(g YSBO UO }SaIajU| - Y H Wouy/o} sabieyoay
UOISINOI SNUSASY WNWIUI|

suonoesuel] Buioueuld jgaq 19y10

a|qeAleoay 1salalu] |e1o |

sjuswisnlpy uonesiowy

$8sB8T 9oURUI4 UO JSalalU|

1S8J8)u| snoaue||82sI Jeyi0

paAleoay 1salalu| sjusjeainbg ysen
paAleoay 1S8Jo)u| JUBW]SBAU| WIS 1oyS
paAIs0ay 1Sala)u| JUSW]SaAU| Wia| BuoT
3|(eAla09y }salalu|

a|qehed 1saleyu]| |e10 |

sjuawisnlpy uonesiowy
1s8.19)u| snoaue||9osI|\ J8Yl0
S9SBaT 90UBUI{ UO }SaJdu|
Buimosiog wie| HUOYS Uo }salau|
Buimoulog wus ] Buo uo jsalsu|
a|qefed jsalaqu|

3saiaju| @ Buioueulq 3qoqg

ONIRIOLINOI 1390aNnd ONIONVNI4 1930

Page 36



Agenda ltem 7

Appendices = (M
A e |
-0
ORTHAMP O N
0 OUGH COUNCIL
AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

Report Title ABSENCE MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE INDICATOR
AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC
Audit Committee Meeting Date: 05 November 2012
Policy Document: No
Directorate: Resources
Accountable Cabinet Member: Clir Alan Bottwood
1. Purpose

1.1 This paper provides a summary of absence performance benchmarking data
and a summary explanation of medical suspension.

2. Recommendations

2.1 To note the paper.

3. Issues and Choices

3.1 Report Background

3.1.1 Audit Committee on 26™ September requested comparison figures of sickness
absence at other local authorities and details of medical suspension.

3.1.2 Benchmarking data — Northampton Borough Council participates in the CIPFA
Human Resources Benchmarking Club on an annual basis. The outturn data
for 2011/12 was submitted to CIPFA in May and the final report is released in
July. The participating authorities are of varying size and range from an
employee headcount of 521 to 947. For the year 2011-12, Northampton
Borough Council’s employee headcount was 911. Graphs extracted from the
report are shown below. Each bar in the graph represents an organisation’s
value, Northampton Borough Council’s bar is highlighted in black.

Audit Committee Template/25/10/12 Page 37




The authorities in the CIPFA Benchmarking Club are broken down as per the table
below:

Borough Council
District Council

City Council
Housing Association

= IN|W[(N

Of the seven other Borough Council’s five are comparable in relation to the way
sickness absence is managed.

The employee headcount for each of the five Borough Council’s is lower than
Northampton Borough Council, nevertheless the results for sickness absence are
calculated based on an average Full Time Equivalent.

The comparable Borough Councils are coded as a, z, |, r, and v in the graphs below.

3.1.3 Short-term sickness absence - The benchmarking data for short-term sickness
absence identifies that Northampton Borough Council is ranked the best in
controlling short-term absence levels. The graph below shows the Short-Term
sickness absence comparison to the participating authorities.

g ™
100% 1 Short-term
80% 1
20% -
] 40%
20% A I
0%
\_ v s h ¢ p i z ua g kmr vy

3.1.4 Long-term sickness absence - The benchmarking data for long-term sickness
absence identifies that Northampton Borough Council is ranked the worst in
controlling long-term absence levels. Actions are in place to reduce the long-
term sickness absence levels at Northampton Borough Council. Wellness
Recovery Action Plan (RAP) are used as a focussed casework approach to
support employees and encourage early return to work. The graph below
shows the Long-Term sickness absence comparison to the participating
authorities.

Audit Committee Template/25/10/12 Page 38



3.1.5

3.1.7

14 - Total
12
10 1
S_
g -
4_
0
s ¥y a z k t h » r m p u g i
. vy

The distribution of Short-term and long-term sickness absence of Northampton
Borough Council and the average of the participating authorities is shown in
the graph below.

Yo Avg
Short-term 36% 50%
Long-term 54% S50%

Total sickness absence - The benchmarking data for total sickness absence
identifies that Northampton Borough Council has higher sickness absence that
the participating authorities. The graph below shows the total sickness
absence comparison to the participating authorities.

14 - Total
12
10 A
B_
g - -
4 -
0
s ¥y a z k t h v r m p u g i
M vy

Medical Suspensions — there are currently no medical suspensions in the
Council. Medical suspensions are used very infrequently when a Manager has
serious concerns that the employee is not fit to return to work for medical
reasons, or that their GP has declared them fit to return with restrictions that
cannot be practically accommodated. In these circumstances advice is sought
from HR and the Council’'s Occupational Health advisers. Whilst on medical
suspension, employees remain on full pay. The reason for medical suspension
is to ensure that staff are not put at unnecessary risk and that their condition is
not exacerbated.

4. Background Papers

41

None

Catherine Wilson, Head of Business Change — ext 7377

Audit Committee Template/25/10/12 Page 39



Agenda Item 8

Appendices E"" ""a
, 1{cq 0
NORTH O N
0 ROUG c NCIL
AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
Report Title PERFORMANCE MONITORING TO END OF SEPTEMBER
2012
AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC
Audit Committee Meeting Date: 5 November 2012
Policy Document: No
Directorate: Resources
Accountable Cabinet Member: Clir Alan Bottwood
1. Purpose

1.1 This report presents the Council’s key performance exceptions for the year to date.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That Audit Committee note the contents of the report.

3. Issues and Choices

3.1Report Background

3.1.1 The purpose of this report is to highlight the performance exceptions for the year to
date. Performance monitoring by exception and using it to improve performance is good
practice in terms of efficient and effective management. It focuses on the key areas and
therefore contributes directly to the priorities of sustaining “effective and prudent
financial management” and being “an agile transparent organisation with good
governance”.

Pageg 40



3.2. Issues

3.2.1 Performance Exceptions on Corporate Plan Priorities

This section of the report brings to the attention of Audit Committee those measures that are

under (A) or over (.) performing by corporate priority against their profiled monthly targets.
Appendix 1 provides further detail of the issues and actions being taken by service areas.

Theme 1 — Your Town

Measure

Portfolio

Performance

Actual

Target

BV012_12r Ave. no. of days/shifts
lost to sickness for rolling 12 month
period (M)

Finance

11.93

10

ESCO01 No. of missed Bins/Boxes
as a % of those collected (M)

Environment

0.03

0.02

ESCO02 % missed bins corrected
within 24hrs of natification (M)

Environment

77.46

100

ESCO07 % of Land and Highways
assessed falling below acceptable
level - Graffiti (N1195c¢) (4M)

Environment

1.33

0.33

HI 12 Rent collected as a
proportion of rent owed on HRA
dwellings % exc.arrears brought
forward (M)

Housing

97.98

99.3

PP06 % change in serious
acquisitive crime from the baseline
(M)

Leader

5.85

TCOO05n Town Centre footfall (Q)

Regeneration, Enterprise &
Planning

> > (> | > >

8,005,195.00

8,584,541.00

Page 41




Measure Portfolio Performance Actual Target
AST12 % achieved where return
on (sub group) investment .
properties meets agreed target rate Finance ‘ 91.25 86
(M)
ESC04 % household waste
recycled and composted (NI192) Environment ‘ 49.63 47
(M)
ESCO05 % of Land and Highways
assessed falling below an .
acceptable level - Litter (N1195a) Environment ‘ 2.83 4
(4M)
ESC10 Level of quality against an
agreed standard - Open Spaces & Environment ‘ 0.82 4
Parks - Litter (%) (Q)
HI 01 Average time taken to re-let .
local authority homes (days) (M) Housing ‘ 15.96 20
NI157: Percentage of all planning . .
applications determined within 13 | co°"eraton, Enterprise, & ® 96.47 74
Planning
weeks (M)
NI15'7a L.M Percerlltage of large Regeneration, Enterprise &
scale' major planning apps . ‘ 87.5 60
. L Planning
determined within 13 weeks (M)
NI157a SM Percentage of 'small : .
. . Regeneration, Enterprise &
scale' major planning apps . ‘ 78.26 60
. s Planning
determined within 13 weeks (M)
PPQ9 Overall crime figure for the
veriod (M) Leader O 10,093.00 10,614.00
PP14 % change in Violence
Offences (M) Leader O -4.57 1.75
RBO07 Total % of debt outstanding, .
not in recovery and overdue (M) Finance ‘ 4.68 9
TCOO02 Number of events
delivered in partnership: parks and [ Community Engagement ‘ 11 7

open spaces (Q)

Pagg 42




Theme 2 - You

Measure

Portfolio

Performance

Actual

Target

CEXO01 Total number of Local
Goverment Ombudsman First
Enquiries (cases completed) (Q)

Leader

13

10

HI 09 Homeless households for
whom casework advice resolved
their situation (M)

Housing

688

1,000.00

CEXO02 Av no. of days taken to
deal with LG Ombudsman First
Enquiries (cases completed) (Q)

Leader

17.23

28

CSO05 Percentage satisfied with
the overall service provided by the
Customer Service Officer (M)

Community Engagement

95.03

90

HI 07 Number of households living
in temporary accommodation
(NI156) (M)

Housing

43

50

LTO2 Total No. of people enrolled
in swimming program (M)

Community Engagement

2,349.00

2,095.00

RBO1 Time taken to process
Housing Benefit/CTB new claims
and change events - days (M)

Finance

@ o & o o )

10.68

12.17

Page 43




3.2.2 Data Quality
The Council has processes in place to ensure that the data and information it provides
to support management decision making is as reliable as possible. The Council has a
strategy to improve data quality and service areas are working to achieve the objectives
within it. This is closely linked to the Council’s risk assessment processes and is
monitored each month as part of the Council’'s Performance Management Framework.

3.3 Choices (Options)

3.3.1 Audit Committee is asked to note the reported position.

4. Implications (including financial implications)

4.1 Policy

4.1.1 Corporate measures are monitored regularly to track progress towards delivering our
priorities, as detailed in the Council’s Corporate Plan. Service areas annually develop
objectives, measures and targets to ensure the delivery of the Corporate Plan through
the service planning process. The monitoring of progress is through the Performance
Management Framework.

4.2 Resources and Risk

4.2.1 All objectives, measures and actions within the Service Plans are risked assessed and
challenged before final approval. The challenge process includes the agreement of
performance targets and the capacity / ability to deliver the plans with appropriate
resource set aside to do so.

4.3 Legal

4.3.1 There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.

4.4 Equality

4.4.1 There are no specific equalities implications arising from this report.
4.5 Consultees (Internal and External)

4.5.1 Heads of Service and Budget Managers and Management Board are consulted as part
of the budget and performance monitoring process on a monthly basis.

4.5.2 Performance data is published on the NBC website.

4.6 Other Implications

4.6.1 There are no other implications arising from this report.

5. Background Papers

5.0.1 Appendix 1 — Corporate Performance All Measures Report

Catherine Wilson, Head of Business Change, 01604 837103
Isabell Procter, Director of Resources, 01604 838757
Management Board, C/o David Kennedy, Chief Executive, 01604 837726

Page 44



TIDNNOI HONOYOS
NOLdWVYHLIYON

wd oy b
— Lo
4
(O]
(@)
©
s|qeliene ejep oN @:
[
3|qeyiene jabie} oN
3bUBYOON 4=
ssiop ybiHsq o poon X
Jayag ybIH g 0} poo /4
¥ es 21y Biybiy s1 Jeak 1se es ay] suiebe uasuedwod aguBWIOUS,
a|gejizAe s| ejep aaleledwod siaym pajyBiybiy siJeak jse ewil swes ay Jsur suedwos agu iad SSIOM 013015008 %,
‘Jjebue) jenuue ay) Bunssw spiemo) ssaiboid ay) Jo yoex desy 0} sn sdiey pue jebie) pajyoid JusLng ay) " — A
JsuieBe pasoyuow s aueuuopad QLA (1B32AQ (QLA) 31ep 01 Jesh sousuuoyad [jeiano Aq usy) pue pouad podai )ssie| ay) Jsuiebe papodsas 1 9ouBLLIOUS SR SR
aoueslo} Jebiey peasBe apising W
'siseq Ayuow inoy Jo Aeak yey ‘Apspenb ‘Ayjuow e uo paioyuOL 312 Hodal S UILYIM PSUIBJUOD SaINSBaLL ayl
saouesajo} paasbe uigipy,
"Apapenb psysijgnd st pue Auoud ejelodiod Aq ueld sjesodio) s ounog ay; Buuoyuow sansesw soueuwuapad Jo isi 1IN} 8y} spieyep podal ay | _
jobue) Buipssoxa Joug 4
Hoday sainsespy ||V - 9ouewWlioNa djeiodion _
souswwopad Jan0 o jeuondaoxy @

T_

210z deg 1o} uonewlojul sUIejuod uodai siyj

I XION3IddV




Gl Jo Z abeg

_ - BESET _
| ©
_ _ <
| ]
_ (@)
| - %eLEL | @©
[ | -
_ %EP ST’
” Ajunwwod
_ ¥ ANoA pue noA semodws pue uoddns [jim [12UNoD) JNOA MOH - NOA
¥ 40 pno.d 8q 03 UMO] ¥/ - UMOL INOA
LA
15 6T €T L €l
210l ® x i v ¥ %9. 3j9ed3 uo »oeq uoidweyion bung

QLA 21005 _

UB|d 21e10d107)

(an]g 9%58< ‘U319 %58 03 %S9 ‘PAY = %59>) "UONIUYSP IR IdULLLIOMAd B} 03 SPUOSaLI0d Ue|d 2elodio) Ay} pmc_mmm_ UMOYS 94005 ay|

'sseo0ud Bujuueld 201A13s 3Y3 Bulnp sauoLd § @Yl 03 pausije ealy 3IAISS Yo YDIYM S|d 3y Loy uwum._u{mm aJe su3|y 8yl
“u|d 21840010 BU3 40 JUIWSIS Y2ea Jo ouewoslad 21ep 03 Jead JUBLIND 3Y) SMOYS Pue ‘sasod.nd [euoiIBULIOIUI J0) PAPN[IUI UBSG SBY MO|3q 3|qel 3y L




Gl jo ¢ abed

'92USSGR SSAUXJIS WJa) Joys pue Buoj 1oj 350] SABP 10 JaqUINU 153UBIL 811 10) SIUNCIIE GI[eaH |eIUal

'J3U00S HIoMm 03
uinjal 03 saakojdwsa Buigeus syuswnisnlpe pue sueid uopde Asancoas Buisqiem *Buluies) T-z-1 pue 'sjuswissasse BuipueH |@nUBl papnjaul asayl ‘uaeapun saaneniul GuisqiEa pue Yijealy ay3 03 paanqgilie aq ues uoanpad
SIUL *PAIY3 Sem 31 laym juow 1se| 0] uostiedlod Ul 3duasqe Jo asned 1saybiy yuino, paddolp s1spiosip [B32]3350|Nasny *(saipaedoyio) AtaBung pue [RUNSAIUI0NSRS ‘(SSRUIS/AISIXUR) YI|EAH |BIUal BJe SUOSead 1Saybiy Byl

"1snbny yiim patedwod sAep 314 Z°0 40 uopaNpaJ B si SiyL *3964e3 QT SA SAep J1d4 £6°11 S 2107 Jeqwajdag 10} adnby Buljjod ZTAg 9yl
| =1 I . W _ | (W) pousd |
|
|
|

yjuow gt Bujjod
¥ ¥l v 91°'Z1 v L6'TT

10} SSAUDIS 133399

521 & 00°01 7 . 03 150| SIS /skep 13)RWS|

0°0T

V¥ €611
| 40 "ou aay
ﬁ ] ) dzZr zZroAg B

‘€1/210Z ybnoiyl buiob-uo a. A1adoid pue psiuap] sl sjesodsip [UOHIPPE [2S0dsIp 10 JUBURSIAUIR] o) PaispisUGs 50 Al pUe pIamainal SiE 539558 Gujwiiopad Japun “uiniad 3abiey paasbe ay bunaaw|
Auadosd Jo siaquuinu Y] uj [|8) B PUB SUCIIEI0| BWIOS Ul SJUBUS] JO JIACLLING JayBiy e w1 3nsad 01 AR St uonemis syl “Auadoid JuawIsaAUl S,0GN JO uoRednaao sy J08jje ZT0Z Ul SUORIPULD JILOUOID JNIYIP JeY] 210U aseald |

*Bujuueld pue wm_._n:_mu:m_ ‘uonjeszusbay J0)
2|gisuodal Jaqiaw JaUIqed 3u3 Ag Jo Jauiged Ag |esodsip 1oy pascidde siasse jo sajes Jo uonajduwios ayj pue ojjojuod JUSWIS3AUL 343 JO Juswabeusw aapRoe Yybnalyl Z107 |udy 2ouls Yauow 3g 33 4o} papaaaxa s| jab1ey 9498 ayL

"%E'T6 S| 210Z 4equuialdes 4oy uiniaa 19bie) pessbe ayl Bunssw ssipedosd jo sbejuasiad ayy
T T

, | \- 1 _ | (W) @3]
| | | [ 126Je) pasibe
| | | | syeawl saadosd| N~
, , VENTREETAN 29
% ST'68 7 & 1% 00°98 % 0098 Q@ %STT6 | @ |%STI6 @ (%5216 @ %ST'16 ﬂ ® %STTI6 : ﬁm_%‘_,m s1 a2 wumﬂ
| | | W W qns) uo uin3ad Q
, _ _ _ W f 2J3ym panalyoe (@)
. , | _ _ _ | 7 | %zisvym @O
e |8

“lauoW 3xau =anby ay3 sAoiduwi
0} diay PINOYS Yaiym paiead usaq IJUIS aAeY S3310AU| asidiaiug 3y *3210AUI Ajng 41ayy Buided Jou sediatas pabeuely asudisjug pue gnpd Jjo9 aidefag 03 anp Siealie jo abejuadiad a3 uj @s5ea1ou| Jayny e uasq sey syl

‘SJBaLiR Ul SYIUOW 7 UBY] 240w Bujag se passed ade 10T AIN[ 8¢ UBY) J3P|0 S3JI0AUI AUy
) W T (W) (51ea11e
| ul SYUOW Z ueyl,
| | 2Joul) syjuow

% 59°S & % 00°S % 00°S ¥ % SCE % %SLE X % 6T ® %89T ¥ |worz Tisejoyy  ned 9
| [ | | uly3im papuewsasp liews
| | | | Jual |BIDJAWIW0D

——— 7 % AS0LSY I
'SJURUR] SAIDRds0ad o) Isaiajul bugeiaush aie pue ja o) pajeylew Buiag AQualind 2ie sajliadoid asay] ‘seniadoid JUBSEA O onp siebiel [ejuad aU3 MO|aq AQUSLIND 318 9
o o o i I b W I _ ) () awosur| o
| | | f w % | | pa32bpng jsuiebe
i i y g J i | - apuBWa FEANE]

% T6'ER F 4 % 007001 mo\o 00'001 m | 1% 89'96 ﬁ a % 8996 m i 1% TT'L6 H % ST°L6 _ i % 98°96 i umEou:n_, 5| \_u%m_m.

| W | |equad |eulalxg

1 — . | | || ——— P _ B50ISY O

Jeak 3se) i |
JesA Jse| swn 9bie) a1ep [awepn
awes anjeA gl w&%%ﬁ” 3@bae) winung PaluoLg UL alA 03 *uiad |23n0 poliad Zr dss  pouad zI bny  pouad TTINf  pouad Zrung '® QI 24nseal b_.hm_om.




Gl jo ¥ abed

o0}
<
” (]
L pouad bunuodad siy] Joj 19648 Ia0qe S| mu:mELow.lvm
, , _ _ . (Wp)|  ©
| | |
, _ M ﬁﬁmzzu ann Q-
f | [ - [9A9] 3jgeIdanoe
% 00'% % 00'% g A - . X . = | . ue Mmajaq| J831ag Si
| o " 4 0 0 % 00'% @ %ETT @ %E8e @ %EIZ @ |%E8T | @& ,“u\e EE'S S DOy A
W | | sAemybiy
7 | , m pue pue]
— , , | 10 % 50253 O
, asudisjug Ag pspinoid Adejusiwod oy |
| , _ , " “ (W) (Z6TIN)
% £9'EP % 00°Lb % 00°Lt ey - o -— ; — paysaduiod o0
L 4 6 @ % €96k @ %587 | @ %0S0S @ %6675 @ %ETIS  puepapoas B2
| | 2isem pjoyasnoy e
| | % #0053 &
“ Agp auues 3w pa323][07 318 5001 PUE VIS BU3 UIYIM Pa3as|jad ade 5UIq Passil |2 18y3 2nsua (M paAo|dep $8a1nosal pUe WaisAs Mau aiL
_ | W _ T (W) uoeayRoU
5 z i . i ; _ | 49 Si4bg ._uﬁmmﬂ
< F %o 00°00T 1% 00°00T VY % 9%'4L ¥ [%00°00T W (%O0£'S6 ¥ %8SEL W % 9L0L ULlim pRIaiiod |
51 426b)g
sujq passiw
...... = e % 702S3 @
= E , 3siidisqug Aq papinodd Adejuawuwod oy
, _ (W) P&393je3
% 01°0 % 700 % Z0° . . - ; e 350340 % 1on9ag i
o & b % 20'0 T % €00 T %E00 @ %TO0 | ¥V %ECOD| ¥ [%#0°0 esessxog/suig !
FEIENTS
passjw
: . —— — E— | | {— o oy 40 "ON T0DS3 @
| JeaA jse| awn o;mﬁ?ﬂmﬂ a6 64 v g o = u_...nmz o
‘wes anjeA qLA E.w, .tm Iebie] uinnnQ 3abJ4e] p3|yoid JUsLInD QLA 21ep 0] "pad ||eseAQ pouad T d9S podad 71 Bny pouad  ZT InC pouad T ung % a1 aunseap Auejod
, |

L R Y O O e e = e —




gl j0 G sbed

I

SARD Buppom Z Ulglim PaADWST 309m sdii-Ajd vatonw%

% 00°00T % 00°00T

~
Ll

|% 00°00T

x| % oo.ooj ¥ % 00°00T| X

Ya oo.oc.f &4 % 00°001

|

[ W) <
(zos) uoneaynou ,
J0 sAep bBupjiom  iSMag
Z ulyim paaowal st 1&8Rg
sjuappul Buiddi) |
Adsa 9 eoossm O

‘pouad Buidodal siUy 1oy 19b4e] U0 S| 2ousULIoLad

% €£°0 & % €€'0 % ££°0

% E€°0

¥ (% EE'D ¥ |%EL0 & |% EED

(WF) (PSETIN) o

BusodAld - [PA3]
3jqejdsooe mojag

% 0S'0 Buifjej passasse
sAemybiy

[ _ pue pueq
_hﬁymoummm

19119g st
d3]lews

'S|2A3| 21qe1daddeun Je (jjelb yliMm paalasqo o1om Seale ¢

% 05°E L% % ££°0 1% E£°0

% €€°'1T

VY %EET | ¥ |%eeT | W

_ [ (W) (O56TIN)|
| Blyeds - 23]

| 3|qeidadoe mojaq

WgeT | buijes passasse PHo8 8!

m>m3_._m=.__ “gein

pue puet| [
4O % £00S3 &

poliad Builiodal siyy 40j 32648] U0 S| SDUBLLIC34 |

% 05°L W %009 % 00°9

| deaA 1se| awny Jusd 58]

A % 009

¥ %009 | % (%0009 & %009

3wes anjea QLA aE“_..ﬂoH_M“ 3eb.e) winunQ 39618) PR|YOLd JUBLIND QLA 33BP 03 'Mad [|2I3A0 pouad 7T des pouad T Bny pouad

ZT InC porad

(W) (9s8TIN)

SN - [2AI|

| 3|qeidanse mojag

% 00°8 i Buifjey passasse
7 shemybiy

Jansg m_m
J3)jews
pue pueq m
489% 90053 @

awen ”
a1 sinseap Ajejog

Zt ung




Sl o g abed

| o

Lo

‘€102 Yosel Aq spd mﬁmnmluﬂrzum (o3 mS,E_rm\o%w?\.

*Z10% |udy Ul pasnposul o._nmmmc.___mzccm Mmau e m_\mm.v.

¥ i , [ ﬂ W , (¥) spieme ﬂm_mm_
@ é z 0 | % 0 L x [0 | % 0 ¥ (0 % 0 Ooy usaun ., 136619
ﬂ fongTosIm T
|
W Bunsod-Al4 10 nRJRID 13115 UM PIAIBSGO BI9M SEaIE O |
7 , | | | _ ()] |
| | _ (%) Bunsod Al _
| . B RO - SUed| o0 o)
% S&F v 4 % EE'E % EE'E & % 00°0 & %000 % in\a 000 ¥ (% 00°0 ¥ %000 gsededs :uao_ o
_ “ - p1s paasbe| “lIRWS|

7 ue jsurebe Ajjenb
| 03121053 | |

_ piepuels padinbal ay] 0] 919m pajdadsu) seale ay|

| | , 7 m _ (0) (%)

V " SnILIQ - Siled
- ; o . i i . - | ‘ g .~ W saoeds uadp - Janag st
% £0'E % %009 % 00°9 | % O0TE ¥ %00S @ %ETE @ %EE @ |%ETE pionuee poaibe ojews
| ue jsulebe b__mzj |
LU 1 | 40 |3re7 11053 8 |

uoiadsul Bulinp psAl1asqo anss suo Ajuo ylim ‘3jnsad poob v

, , _ ®)

, (%) Eﬂmg - mu._mu
9% 7S'T g . I . ” . . | - . .. g saoeds uadQ - Jeniag s
R | # %00y % 00'% @ %80 @ %01 @ ﬂ\a 000 @ fo\o 000 @ (%000 poehuerspeaibe Jeysws|
_ ue jsuiebe Ajjenb m
, - _ _ , 40 9A97 0TS & |
1e2aA IsB| 3w el = § — B T s o e WWM!.I.I _
| awes anjeA aia acu_wwwm 326ue L winnnQ 396,81 P3|YOLd UBLUND QLA 338P 03 'Mad |[2IBAQ POLad ZT das pousd ZT BNy pouad zT INC pouad ZT ung al Eﬁman Ajuejod




Gl jo / sbeg

's3a6.e Asanijep ABajenis |eneds |euoibay 199Ul 0 padinbal ssoll mojaq Ajjenueisq ns ale sjabie] yy "paonpal A|jedpeluelp Usaq aAey Sieak maj IXaU 843 10J 535n0y JO be_)__unueumum.m.._E._uuumE_umm‘

"Paysiuiip aaey o3 Jeadde jou saop uoissedad dip I|qNop e Jo Jeasyl [epualod ayl se padejdsiw aq ||lom Aew wsiwido siyl ‘sucnaipald [BUGRU LM JUISISUOD 5

siy3 ybnoyaly *samisod auow A3ybijs Buiag 39dMew sy INCge SuoiIdUINSSe U0 Paseq a1e Jeak IXau Alaal|ap 10) S2IBWIISS AL 'OS 10 1RAA 1X3U 3Y] J2A0 dOJBARP (1M 3UBUY JO ANjIgR|IBAR pue saunseaw AJuURIsne syl Moy Jeapun

s131 'sBuljjamp 12U 396.12) B3 199W 03 JUBIILNS PAIAPISUOD BLe SueissiwLad pieA pue Ajddns pue| Buisnoy ay | "juawdojaasp 4oy sawg ul pea| Guo| ay3 03 aNp ‘ainby BARRINWND 343 8582.0Ul 0 Op UBD [1unoD ay3 jeys Buiyiou si

24343 LIR3 1OYS 3L UT "SULIS] SAIIDBI1IBUN UD JO 324805 SUleLsd s13ANg Swi) 1541 10y Alejnaited oueuy S6e61I0W ‘I9ASMOH "ISMIBW S3[ES PlINg M3U 238ALId BY] Ul 3SB30UI JLOS us3q sey ausy| ‘siead om] IXSU 3y pue Jesh

SIy3 404 p2JNpaJ si pue ek [eloueuy 3se| 3y ul Jusjeasid 0s Jou Sem ASUOW SIU| “3|ING Si8 S3SNOY ILWOS 1ey] Bulnsus Spiemo] Aauow Jo 30| B pajedc|ie sey AJusby SSHIUNWIWOD PUB SSWOH ay3 YBNoly) JUSWUIDA0S Ajjrudiien

“Jeah 3se| uo parosdwi Apuesyiubis Jou sey 1astew Buisnoy sy pasejdsiw aiam MO| 3wy || ue aq 03 paJeadde jeym wouy dn 32id 03 3vuew ayl 4o AJjIge 3Y) INOge JeaA 15| suondwnssy ‘&g

jey3 Aqweden 2yl dn e Jou 01 papap sey Ausnpui Buisnoy 3y JaA3moy ‘PRIBAIRP U3 SBY ueyl Buisnoy 240w 10| B JaAI2P 0] uoissiulad Bujuueld yam saus uo I|qejieas Ayoeden syl s auay L "wayy Buejdas saupau

jueayubs Jo ajdnod e Ajuo yiim ‘3o paysiuy usag aney A|SnojAsad JusWdO[aASD PaLIRIS PBY JBYY SIS “JUBISIXa-UOU usaqg aney sinjonaisedjul Jueaiubis Bulinbas SIS PRIIURRID UO SHEIS MIN ‘UMOL M3N e S uojeubisap sy
82uis u0ldWeMON UIYIIm 3S10M BUI JO AUO [|13S S ING ‘[eI0] 54834 ISB| UO paaoLdull sey Ing sasnoy 4o Jaquinu ay | ~Apuedsyiubis Buimojs ybnolog ay3 ssoloe Juawdolaaap Jo aoed ayl Ul PIIINsal Sey uoIssanal ojwouocda &)

I (v) papiaoJd )

00°€ZE L8 00'1%9 007498 Y 00°EZP v 0oETy h 4 o0'cer i Y O0EZe Y Q0°ELy

I8N #STIN B
|

“0M JO eale siL uIylIm s1331J0 Ag Wsijenads paseaiou)
22NpaLjul 03 uoIs|Rap Juadas syl suoddns Jnsad sy ) ssunby 1964e] pue [Bn1oe BU3 u33MmIaq IsnBny wody deb 3y Buisop Aqalayy Jaquisidas Joy pe1oadxa uey) S|2A2| SIE3LIR JSMO| Ul S3INSaJ UINg U] SIY ) *poob sem Jaqwndas
Buunp (z1IH) 834 u0123)|02 3y | "%SP'E 848 3IG3P 3Y] 4O 9 B S Siealle 3y 240J343Y1 T¥0'S0°SHT S| J89A 3U) L0) 11q8p (2303 paIdafosd Byl *1aquisldas Jo pus BY3 3B $0S'/59'TT S49M SIPALILR JUDL JUBUS] JUSLIND |30
[ [ , _ | (W) 31g3p |enuue
| , ay3 jo eBeusaled,  tamag si|
% B6E°'E % % S9°¢ % PT'E | & |% SHE i % S¥'E | i % 0€'E | i % IS'E i |% vP'E b B Mmuw‘_mwtm L%_mmcm.”

_ WY ET IHE

'%E0°56 ZT/TT PUR %87 66 Sem a1l
UO323([02 J2qW3Idas ay3 TT/0T W 3jdwexa Joj SIRAA SNoiASId Yym [[9m Sauedlwiod SIUL "%Z£796 JO 8184 UOIII3||0D V¥ “PIID3[|0d Ul3g Sey 118'6/8'cTF pue sjuswAhed Juas ul anp sem §/£'T10'vF Joqualdas 4o yauow 3yl Buung
W i i ; Ll il i Sl i S 1 g L s e s il ¥ i e

_ _ RO
| | paemaog JyBnoaq
sipalleraxa

m

| oy 56 ag

% 65'96 , % % 01°00T % 0E'66 v %8626 ® %79 v % zeor ® %790t T %376 7 g P i
|

Y¥H uo pamo s| Jabbig
juaJ jo uoiuodosd

e se p3193)|02

WY TIIHE

“1eaA’ay] Joj sAep Qg Jo 136uel peydaloid auy Jo pesye [Iem’sAep 96°ST 38 Buipuels AJUsiind 'swin 12]91 9BRISAE |[EISA0 53 Uo Ajpealb 1oedidi jou 530p JaAamoy
mu:wELotwa SLjuow 3y "sjesnjal m_a_u_ar_._ UM paynuap: slam sauadoad w,c_.‘_?_um 43s02 uo snjd ‘yjuow 41 Bulnp spioa |eanjoniys wuaj Buoj (eiaass Jo uinial ayj o3 anp paddis 43GWedas JOo yjuow 313 J0j 3DULLLIOLSY

W | ()

| (sAep) sawoy 137154 !

1822 F 4 0Q'0g 000z @ 9651 ® |65°4T ] L6PT [+ ] +9°'ST o €0°ST \Ltoﬁ:m 1830] 33| Lm__mEm.
| | =24 0] uzxej awn |

sbesaay 10 IH @

ieak 1se] awn RIS ‘ o B =

je6uel 23ep | awen _
awes anjea LA u,._..ﬁ,u.wmn_m 31861 WNPNO paoid wauny A o -pad esag  POMA g1 das pouad T1Bny  pouad TIINC  podad ZT ung 8 Q1 ainsea Ajuejoq|

R R e T e R ey



Gl Jo g abed

|
“Jaienb ay) 1oy 186483 9A0qe 5] 3JURLLIOLS - 2107 Jequiaidas / >_=_”m

"1d[@0al Jo sx@am g uIIIM a1am udiym Jo 85 ‘suonesydde Bujuueld Joully §g O (103 B PRUILLISIED aMm Jalienb En&.ﬁaww - Ainc ays mct:Q
*396.e) 3A0GE Sem IDUBWIONSY - ZT0T Jsqualdes
1

“1d13234 JO Sxzam g UIYIIM 343M UdIym Jo ST ‘suoneondde Guiuueld Jouiw /T JO |20} @ PaUILLIa)ep am Jaquiaidas ur
| | | ()
| | mxmdr._ g uym
5 | . . . " . . - . auluelap sdde 137339
% £6°L8 4 |% 0098 ﬁo} 0098 X % I£'68 & |%pT 88 4 |% 0548 @ %976 ¥ % Lv'68 umc_cca_a _moc_E_ 5| 1=661g
[ , | Jo abejuaaiad
|94STIN

B . ~ — L

‘siadenb BUILLoS SU3 U) panss] aq ||im JeU) S1eWasibe g0Ts Jo uonajdwioa ayy Buipuad ‘ercidde 03 uopnosal aaj e buluueld sAel]
sucheoidde |eiaAss Jey) umouy| os|e S| 31 ‘suoredydde jo s3wnjoa Mo| ay3 uaAlB uoeniony Juedyiubis o3 auosd si 3 AdaBaled syl Jeyl pajou ag pinoys 3| ‘sss|ayiauop *3ab612) 3A0qe |[am S adURWIOLAd - ZTOT Jaqueidas / AinCl

*1d134 JO S333M T ulylim aJam ydiym Jo 0T ‘suonedndde Buiuueld Jofew sjeas |[Bws €T 4O |BI0] B PRuIWIIRP am 10T Jaqwaidag - Z:Eo Apauend auyl mct:om

*suofjes|jdde jo sawn|oA mo| syl usAIb ucijeniony jueayiubls 03 auosd si ) AoBaged SIY3 3Byl peIou pInoys 11 ‘ssajayisuoy 1964e] 9A0qe [|2m S vucmE._ofmn_ - Z1QZ Jaqueaides

"1di@0a4 Jo $28M £ UIYIIM 249m Udjym Jo |je ‘suopedidde Bujuuejd Jolew s|eas ||BWS £ Jo 210 & voc_;:&mn_ am saquaid=A\lIT

i T , _ _ (W) Tg)
| | | | Sy9aM ET Ulam QO
| | pauiul=Iep sdde ey
% £9°'99 @ % 00°09 % 00709 ® %9T'8L @ % 00001 @ % 005s @ %L9'99 [e] % 00'SL m:.:w_“mm“_unm .___M.HM_M__ 51 16061
ﬁ h_o.vmﬁcuu._mn__i o
- e 1 . . _— WS BLSTIN 5

*sdayenb Bujwod ay3 ur pansst 2q [|IM el Siuswsife 9T s Jo uoha|duios auy Buipusd shcidde 63 uornjosal aajiwwo] Buluueld saey eyl suoneddde
1e49A3S 3le 3U3Y) Umou 0s|e s| 1] ‘suojiedljdde Jo sawnjoa mo| sy3 usAB uoieniany Juedyiubrs 03 auoad S| 31 AJoBeIED SIYY Jey) palou 2Q pINoys 31 ‘ssa@yiaucy "1964e1 3a0qge [jam AJSA S| BIUBULIONIY - ¢ 10T 49qwaidas / Ajn[

‘1d12321 JO S339M ET UM 3Jem ||e ‘suonedlidde Buiuueld sjeas abie) § Jo 2307 B paulialap am ._LnEmuamm - Ajng Buung

'suoienidde Jo sawnjoa moj ay] usAlb uoneniany Jueayiubis 03 suosd s| Alobajes SIU3 324 palou aq pjnoys 3 ‘ssajayjauop 126421 aa0qe |[am AJaA SI BDUBWLIONE - ZT0Z Jequaidas

.un__mum: 40 S¥@am £T uiyaim adam yaiym Jo j|e ‘suoiedsydde Bujuueid ajeas abie| € Jo |230] e pauilliaiap mz_‘wﬂom J2qwiaidas ug
[ I [ [ _ (i) _
| SHBM €T UIYUM
paujuwielap sdde

% 00°0 # %0009 % 00°09 ® %058 @ wovoor | & @ % 00°00T v |%o00s Buiuueid sofew >Hed
, f | | _&mum abue|, ! '
| , | [ Jo abejusaiag
_ _ , 7 | i W1 BZSTIN &
|
SAIIM €T UIYIM [|B 343m LDiym Jo ||e ‘suoiedyjdde Buiuue|d 66 40 (307 & paujwlsisp m? Jaquwaidas Buung
iy , - i | , i T _ (W)
mxouamﬂ uIypm |
| ppuliniap BE eS|
% 0E'S6 , o % 00°'%L % 00°pL D % Lb'96 @ % 00°001 @ %186 @ %SS¥E | @ |%TISE mc_o_umu_aamm 51 1a661g
I | Buuuey ; ;
_ m e Jo sbeuaniay|
| ; m _ ol | — 1. lizSTIN B
leaA 3se| e g : =
lead Jse| awn jabue) ajep _ awep
Suwes anjea gl a&“«.ﬂm 3ebse] winynQ pajyosd waumy A oy pad essag  POHAd zr das pouad Zr Bny  pouad ZTInf pousd ZT ung 8 QI a4nsespy Aejog




G| J0 g sbed

*slapuayo uo aouabij=Iul

43yjeb pue swiIziA Yim X{sH JO ssauieme asiel 0] ‘aljod 2yl Ag pa| ‘epim-yBnolog Ino paLLied Buiaq s| ydom Juesyiubis ‘uoieso) syl puoAag “(s1aa.435 1odsjoy 03 IN0Jj0d Je3emiJews pue Buiuspaey 1a6ie) Jo punal puz) suoijoe
434Ny Jo Juswdojasap ayj pue ‘suoiize swos Jo uod|dwod ayy Buimoljoy ‘senunuod eale S1y3 404 ueld 3YL "DVS M SINSS! WD) Woys fwia) Buo| Bulaey se payiauapl usaq sey yaym este ue uo Buissnloy ase diysiauped ay)

*OVS Ul asea.out 3se1ea4b syl umoys ARy UOIdWBYMON JO 5403398 153M LINOS pue [B13uad aU) 'aseatoul AlejBung J1SaWwop uaass

Os|e sey sypuow om] snoiadsd ayj J1aq|e ‘(% 4 +) SWD IIIYIA PISEIIUL 03 NP ||NS S! SS2ROUI DY | "PUBLY APIMATUNGD € YIM SUlUL S| SIY3 ‘ET/ZTOT 40 J|BY IS SYI Ul %8'S Aq paseassul sey (DYS) SWUD BAQISINDIE SNOLAS

% S¥'C-

(i)

JUIISRY BY) Loy Jastal

L % 00°G- % 0§8°¢- ¥ %58s v % 58°S v % 0T'¢ VY [%#8T L 4 % 8L'E WL saisInboe ._mﬁ_._mm_cm.
$NOLIFS U

abueyd % 90dd =

T'SIN220 spaau Buisnoy 383w o] AIAljep 38U} BULINSUS 0S| PUE auoZ ot

33U 9y Ul 213U8d UM 243 0F Jesu Ale|nonded ‘Buijpap jo seale Buielsuabal uj IsiSse 0} pue| JUBIEA pue peITEN]

P 0jul 3uawnsaAul ayqnd SJoLL

[2uueya 03 A3uaby SSNIUNWIWOD PUE SBWAH 3y} pue uonelodiod Juawdojsaag a1iysuoIdLUBLIION SO UIIM }JOM 0] BUIS3S ag [|Im |1PUNOT JYL 'sdeA § URYJ S10W Joj Juedea sBUIP|ING / PUB| JO JUNOLWE 3U] Ul 3SEIOU| LR 3]
[1IM 24343 1843 ||243A0 P210adXs S1 1 4snamoH “Med u) padojaaap Buiaq s1e9A § Uey] 240w 10) JUBIEA UDIG DARY JBY] IS0 JO SLUOS Ag 395 4o 2q JYBIW SIY | "|eNdSOY BULIRL SS30ULL] JaLLI0) 3Y) pue Buisnoy Joy jussuod Bujuue|d
AABY YIIym DON AQ pajeseA S93Is [00YDS JaWLI0) 193408 ||I1m SIYT Je[noned Ul ‘SIeaA § UBy] SUOLU 10J J21[213P 40 JUeIeA uaaq Buiaey jo Atoba3ed ayj ojul |jes 3104a48y) pue pouad siyl ul padojaAapUN UIBWIRL ABW SIBSA Al
UBL3 SS3] Joj 3ueden US3q SARY JBY] S21IS AWOS ‘quUnodde 0wt siu) Buplel 'siead Jo 3|dnod 3xau 3l 35e9| 18 JDJ UMOP MOJS [|IM pug| pado|aasp Ajsnojasid uo JusLidojaasp Jo aded ay) 1843 UQISS303d au] 0] ANp JBY] pRWNsse s| 1

‘Pug| |2l ISNPUI J2P[0 3WAS JO Juawdeaaap ay) 01 umop usaq Ajabie| sey siy3 - 39s 3abuel ayj ueyy 49138q S| acuewlopag

% ¢S50

7 , ?@Enﬂﬂi

| § uBYj} aJoW 10f (ep]
| 121[2.19p 40 JUBDIBA mep -

& % 00°T % 8£°0 @ % 6¥0 @ |[%6¥0 | @ |%6¥0 ® %6p'0 @ %&r0 uaaq sey jeyy Ja@us
| _ | , pue| padojaasp o
, | Alsnoiaaad a |
- ! _ - | OZTIN @ A

e

Juawidojanap Joj sa3is dn Usdo o3 sinoniyseyu

40 53231 |BUEISANS AWOS BPIACID 0] PIBU BY3 PUE IBIEW BuISnoy ay3 Ul ATIAIIDE 4O |3A3| MO] JUBLIND ay3 uanlb 3esw o3 buiBuajieyd ;s ybnoylje ‘Ajquedyiubls pasnpal aq [[im AJBAIRP J0) sj20ue] By *€£T0Z uwniny
ul vondope 40y pajnpayos ABs1e.S 8407 Juiol a4ysucidweylion 353 BU3 YBNolyl auop 3q [im S *ssaooud ued Juswidojaaap au3 ybnosyl 38s aq 03 ARy ||IM 3ysuoidweyon 153 10 19613 MaU Y *s3abue) ueld [euoiBad
341 IA0WAM [Iim 30V Wisi|2a07] YL "Bjqe|ieae Buisq Ajddns pue| Buisnoy ay3 2423 aidsap ‘396ue) [euoiBal 3yl MO|aq [|9Mm ||E) SS1ed |INg JUDLIND “IdEW Buisnoy 3yl 91e|NWNS 01 UOHIR SWOS USXE] SE JUBWLLISA0D yBnoyl)y

*Alddns 51894 U] Joy Ajoeden Aj@jewixosdde si aiay) ‘ping Jo a1ed 1saybiy BU3 Iy "PuURWAD JO $SIVXA Ul [|3Mm 51 paynuapl pue| Buisnoy ajqeins

40 Junowe ay3 sajed pling JuaLand 3y *18bue] [euoibad ay) mojaq Jey s||ey (80/£0 U sBujjamp +Z8T 01 dn) AJ2AIRP JO S[3AD| JuBdal pue G/ /T Jo Jabie] e jsuiebe ‘3)ing sBul[amp [eUOIIPPE 33U €7+ 38 Y2iym ‘Alaalep Buisnoy uo
paseq si siy) *ABajens |eneds |jeuoifay ayl ul Aaaep Buisnoy 1oy s3abael Buisnoy snomiqLue auyy 1sutebe Jas uaym Jjing Bulaq sawoy mau Jo Jequinu sy3 Bugiwi| st Buisnoy au3 ul uoeubess JuaLind a3 ‘Blqe|IRAR 53315 2[qe}inNS
40 Auaid aue ausy3 UBNOUIlY "SIBRA S UIYIM ]IS BY3 UD PaJsAIap 24 |Im Buisnoy Jeys 10adsosd ajgeuoseal e st 843 Jey] 2]BISUOWIBP 1SN Sa1IoYINe |e20| J313e| ay3 BulspIsSuD U] $3]qeAliUde 3 S| PUB ¢B|GRINS 1 S| ¢9|qejieAr

31 81 fela]o sauy) Jsuiebe passasse s| ?:_BEWE_@G '$911S 3|qeiaAAp 4o Ajddns JesA ¢ e Buneiisucwap 1oj adiApe 97D 1sulebe passasse pue| Buisnoy jo Ajddns sy ui SUIRIP ||eWS B u2aq sey aJay) wmr_“_ legdde pinom 31

[ 7 ﬂ 7 _ [ (v) saais
" . | F— | L— . | - | p | " . Guisnoy dojanap 131999
90°L % 00°001 |00°00T TSP v o svop | W |s¥'or _ v |[|srov v sr'or o1Apeas jo sl 19BBig
il , _ | Alddng 6STIN =
i N ) ) "Jedenb ay3 Jog 39b61e) BA0GE sem DUBLLIONS - £T0Z JequWeidas / AN
*1d12234 JO $HB3M § UIYIIM DM UdIym Jo b2 T ‘suoineddde Buiuueld 13430 08T J0 |210] B paulwlalap am 7107 Jaquaidas - Aing Jo sapenb ay3 Buung
*13648] IA0(R SEM SIUBWIONE - ZT0Z7 Jequaldes
—_— - "1d18034 JO Sj@am g UIIIM uam ydjym Jo T/ ‘suopedydde Buiuueld Jayio 9z 10 2107 B paUILIElEp am Jaqusndas ug
f _ _ W _ _ (w)
| _ | 7 ﬁ SHaaM g c__,%_.s
’ " 4 | . | . . . | . paujwiziap sdde Jayieg
% 01768 & % 00'06 % 00°06 7 & % 2L'06 ah _o} [4 835 _ H % 9L'L8 : % T£°'Z6 , i % LP'68 Bujuueid a0, s1 1366ig
| | _ 7 30 abejuadiag
i ] " — — S DLSTIN I
Je3d ise| Bl | i
JeaA jse| awn 186ue ajep awen
3wes anjea gl m:.__mw,u.ﬂmmu 39bsel vaiNNQ PaI0Ld JUBLINT [« PN 0 *uad ||esen0 poliad g1 das  pouad 21 Bbny  pouag TTInf  pousd TT ung B QI ansea Ajuejod

!i_



Gl jo 0} sbed

‘ajep o JesA pejeblie) Uey] J9339g Ajjusiuna s pue ‘paujeisns Guiaq sl eale siyd

(Il

% 90°9 " 4 % 00°8 % 00°6 2 %89% @ % 89"t Q % 10'% @ %rot ® %Ly

pue Asanodad ul
Jou ‘Buipueisino

% |230.L £09% )

) anpiaao

igep Jo.

P24N220 3ABY SLULI JUBIOIA JO 53NSS| Baym saoeds-uado Ul SaIAIIDe AIBUOISISAID A38Mm SIaUsal) AJISIaAIUf] uojdueylion 03 peje[al A|jedninads “a3us[oia ALIOUGIS Sl 1UBI pue 30U3|0iA J13saLWop Buipy
Ajanoe diysiaulied JoJ paiwgns usaq aney spiq Buipuny Jayng (sjooyas yim Juswabebus pue ‘Bujuass Aldes 3y3 Ul 313USD UMO] AU WOl SHUNIp Buisiadsip Ajsanoe-oid ‘sispuayo Asy Bundnisip
Aemiapun uaaq asey abuajjeyd dQ Japun suoijesado adijod pajabie] JO JAQWNU W %S E J0 196183 [BNUUE ay) SPIsaxa SIyL aunby aujj@seq Z1/1107 243 1suiebe apew uaaq sey uonoNPal %9y B ‘E1/71

ey »lom uo Buipuedxa
*6+9) z107 |udy 20uIs|
0Z ybnoayy Aem yjey

(W
% ZT S~ i % 0§°€- % S£°T- @ % ISP @ %I6'¢E- Q@ |%sS0p- ® 2

% 00°E-

Sa3UalQ)|
DUIJOIA Ul
abueyd % #Idd @

J=118g si|
J3||ews,

*4SD S 01 spiq buipuny [nysssons Buimoljoy AJiAIIde 1ay3iny BUDUSWIILGS pue uoldWeyTioN Ul J2pIosIp pue awWiid punoie $anssi A9y Buisseuppe ueld uonRoe €7
Amiaioe BuissalBoud 24e diysioupied 3y ise3 uoidweyion ul Apzejnaned ‘ucidweyLoN JO 5103385 N0y [|B Ul paanpad Sey Swd l1B13AQ "E£T/2T0T J0 J|ByY 1s1l) 8yl U] Bul@sSeq ay] 35ulebe 945°Z Aq paseasd

/TT0T 2Y3 uodn paseq
3P SEY LD [|RI3AQ

, [ [ (W) pouad ay3 J—

00°¥19'01 i 00°815'0¢ 00°719'0T @ [00°€60°0T | ¥ |oo'egs’T z | @ |006ES"T @ |009TL’T 403 3dnby swd T gL o
| | | I, (I [ 84340 60dd B " T

"29UBOIA BUI1IEY UIIM USHIUN[UOS Ul sanss] AWIOUG53 SUE JUBIU 213Ua0 Umol pue sanssi Asuelben pue Bupjulip 198s puncie Ajejnoned ‘JnoiAeuaq [eioos-ue

Pa3g]34 [040D|2 U0 >J0M PAsSN20) BNURUOD os|e |iim diyssaulied ayL ‘suoneso) jedsioy ul ejdosd BUNoA 1oy SIMIARDE AIRUOISISAID 10 Bulpun) pue S3SB2 1UN02 OGSY |IAR 10) 51502 BUIPN|Ul ‘gSY Ul SUOH3
piemio) Ind us3q aaey Spiq BuIpun) JO J2qUINU Y "SISSBLIIM /SWIIIIA U0 SJUSPIaU] Jeaded Jo I0edwi ay3 pue Jqnd Y] WOl SUI3UOD ‘SUAPISUL JO 3WNIOA 3UY] 01 SNp £1/ZT07 J9) Ajuoud e se gsy pauiela

"uoINPal %G'g B Mes LDIum ‘1eah snojaaud auy) uo Juawanosduw ue St Syl *ZT/TT0Z Ul %9°9T Aq paddaip aAey sjuspid

"ZTOT YRl 03 91€]34 UMOYS SInsad |8

npaJ Jsyuny Jaaljap o3
aney diysiauned ay

ul 8SYy Papiodad 831104

.m._:mL,wE |enuue ue st siy |

w
% 00°01

i % 00°S

JeaAh 3se| awn
|awies anjea gilA

Jead ise|
2w awes jabiel uwnpnQ
‘SA "Jad

Jabue)

palyoud Juauny LA

% 05°'8

o2}

_
1% 05'8

@ %088 | @ |%05'8
1 _

Zrdss pouad

e
‘yiad __@mw._o_U pouad 71 By pouad zrinc

pouad

(') vofesiwmom

’ anoineysq 133389
% 05'8 |BI20S [jue ui s! 49bBig
. 30UeYd % £0dd & :
awe|
€1 ung "q m;:mmmu Aejod



Sl 40 || ofed

0
sumousun

“(peoy poomjszelBog)
|esodsip A31adold e 10§ 1200320 £ U0 P3|NPaYds S| Lodal JaUIgeD Y "PaUPISU0D 213m |esodsip Jos sapiunuoddo J3yuny pue Jaqualdas 0z Uo Jaul gyd 'yiuow ul passaibold Jayung a1em sjesodsip paasbe Apeadje jo saquifidy ﬁ
T T |

[ 7 I Alanizoaya’
| [ passaiboud
. : - _ pieogressy o
0s eit - - _oo 0ot & 0S°ZTT | % |08°TIT ¥ |0S'ZTIT & |0S°CIT 4 |0SZTT elodiod je &i 1386
7 | [ paa.be sjesodsip '8
| ﬁ sjeudoaddy
L ; | = ” | ETISY (L FE
L
. "TTOZ LaIm UOs|IedWOD Ul %6°S AqQ Ua|IRJ Ay Sanby 12j300) (1squizndas - [Hdy) poLiad (3UOLL g 913 10§ [BJ8A0 "T10Z Ul podad auies aiy Ujim UosLediiod Ul %20 Aq ||2) porad 1aquiaadas - Ajng aU3 Ul SainBy [|E5604
" i 1, i i | 4 2 ﬁGu
9566’8 % 08Z'86%'ST TrS'¥8S'8 V §61'500°8 4 859'860% Vv |ces'906E V  Le5'906'E ¥ |LE5'906'C llefioo; 3= Mﬁgwm_
L | umol uspooLEm -
“|BAIIS3S DISNIY PAEMIOS 1] ARd PUE Jigd [sIquin Hied 231e3S “ued sul ul spueg ‘Bl sawes ‘a1S aar JidwAlg (Smojjo) se saoeds uada pue syied Ui T paJsalap sjuane diysiauped g
[ [ [ (D) seoeds |
uado pue sxied |
b a . | | :diysiauiied Ja32g
& @ 11 e 9 ¥ s ¥ s | % |§ Ul pusAljep. S| 43BBig)
| SJUIAD JO |

42quWINN Z0CDL & |

‘Moys BoQ s pue Jaduely anbRuy “Heayuor ‘Aeg ISRl [euoieN ‘AeEy UoioL JidWAjG Bulpnjpul s13ua) umo] eyl ul digsiauiied U peJanisp syusAs §

, _ , , (0) ax3uaD umoy
| | | 1diystauned |
9 o1 8 6 W , ﬁ —
- | ! . F | ¥ 5 ¥ * |k | I PRISNEE ) oerg
(| —— — S | | . zequinn T o
Jeak uﬂm_ awn hmﬂ% umﬂ_ 62 =R — e e ——— — * —— - 7 i me._.“ A
SWes BNjeA QLA nEM—u..h“ J8bie] winunQ 3961 pajyoid Juaund gLA ajep 03 "pad ||eJBAQ  polad z1das pouad z1 By pousg ZTINf pouad 21 ung % Q1 u._amno_._“ Auejod
W

R e S g T e s e e e e e e S T e e e e Y S T e




Sl Jo Z| abed

"01 palaype Buiag si ABOjOpOYIatl 3ayd 01 pais|diliod aq 03 $Pay3 1ipny “ABp AaAIns UG paids|jod aiam sasuodsad vg Ujim Jjesp sem
AInbua 2y Moy YIIm paysies Buiaq £ 1B Yam JUsWaAS.dW] 9|0 2I3pISU0D @ pamoys pue Alnbus [lews a3 Bumal|cy ASAINS BL) 03 PAPUOSAI SISWOISNI £ “LIUOW SIUY MO| A[SLUSIIXS SEm ABp By} U Paje||od 3zis ajdwes 3y |

% 88°18

% 00°06

" 4

% 00°06

% £0°56 ®

% LL°GE a9

% 16'96

(% BL°LE

% 91°T6

(i) 39014

NIAIBS TuESm:U

ayl A

3DYAJBS ||2IRAQ

ay1 L3l

papiaosd sameg
paysies s1 13601g

sbejusdied
s0s0E

(o}

"09 Y3 Ag 395 SABD gz Jo 38648 aU7 uel 193320 Si Syl ‘puad

é 00°8¢

0Q0'sz

@ [cTit | @

|SE0T ”

£2°LT o

§Z°0T

§T0T

ad.ucﬁwum_nﬁou r
sased) sauinbug

35414 :m_._tmu:pEo

97 yum |eap

S21 01 sAep £¢°/T JO abelaAe ue usxey sey 31 ‘(QT SA £1) 4234 sy Jej os pasuuejd uel) pasiel usaq m>ma.mmu_._.._.wcm 240w u_@s
(@]

13 sl
oS

03 usxe) sAep Jo |

'ou Ay
t

AJRJUSWILLOD pUE 20URWI0L3d 10) Z0XTD 995 asea|d 'ainseal |eu

0t

@) (p
53s582)
35414 UBy
U

[e307 4
|e10]

0BLWIOJUl UB SISIUL |
epdwosl ]
saunbug.
uspNquiQ
DLUIDA0D)
D JaqLunu
10X32 8

Jameg i)
Ja)jews,

“18b.e3 mojaq 3snl Ajguaiind s pue SAc.dW| 0] SINUIUGS SABP T UM pied sesi0AUl [e307 sy 19bie] PasoXe 0] SenujIu0s SABp O¢ Ul

3 pied @210AUT 9y

% T0°L6

T ieak 3se|
awn awes
anjea gLA

% 05°86

b

% 05°86

19k 58]
swp swes 3ebie) WINPNG
“SA "Had

19bue) ‘
Pa|yoid Jusain)

¥ % 0£°66 B

QLA @3ep 03 “iad ||B8AQ  poMad

% £6'86

* %1966 |

|
|
¥

% 65°66

%

|% E£°66

gg u
Al
el
19
Jo 3

(W) shkep
yum pred
513 spoob
24BWL0D
J S3310AU1
A lNEREEN]
800nA8 @

BEINEL=]
s1 42661g

Z1das  pouad

Z1 Bny

pouad

[A9lls

pouad

T ung

sweN

ainsealy Aeiod




51 jo g1 obed

.:onm._un_m:oow?_mom_ucmemm:mz._Ewﬂnoum:_u_.___umu_._no.aun____.ston_m._m‘mco_u:u\,ugnmmv_urcoguucmnuocmmonwu.ﬁﬁmm,

4o ufiisap JuaunD Jusuaq Buisnoy Jo 1d19osd Ul sjueus) 1dsooe a3 Bujjm SpIo|pLE] JO J2qUINU BY3 Ul 2UIPRP € pue ‘puog syl ela sjqejieas sajuadod 40 JUNOule 3Y3 Ul BUI|23P B UISS 0S| IARL M ‘c_umEAm_mtEu._ pue ‘swayls
pueg jisodag JY1 BIA PRJ3JJO 30 UBD 3OURISISSE JBUI PISIAPR 318 SI3L0ISNI (|2 15U “JUadsad Op JO 9SB31I3p g LA B puUe 1107 1daS 01 pasedwod Z107 1d9S ul suoiuaaaud Jo Jaquinu ay3 ul doap juadiad 7 e usaq sey sisy)

, , _ _ [ (W)

_ uonenjis ayy

| pan|osad aa1ape

07’1 e

L 9 _ooo\N 000't Vv 889 h 4 £0T v 0€T v 101 A 4 +0T V_Lokuw_ru woym s) Jabbig
_ 104 spjoyasnoy - e
| | EECTENTLN
| b | | B0 IHE ,
S . ]
uoydweyHoN Ul 35e910ul 950T B AJU0 Ujim AJ|EU0IeU V1 J0 85N ay] U] asea1dul 95/€ e uaaq sey Byl
‘salep 137 0L 114 4oj Bugiem aie pue sapadosd patayo usag aaey Buiem AjJusind 3soyl Jo g *gyg 4o Ino ajdoad damy| 0] Spusil pue Ajiue) Uim piey Bu M
2Je 5192140 suondQ Buisnoy *1das 4o pus ay3 38 uopepowoIdy Alesodwa ul 3|doad Jo JBQUINU 3U] Ul 9SEALIIP B UBq sey 2Jay) Lsquwaidas Buunp wes) ssI[awWoy 3u] 0 sayseosdde u| aseaudu| ue usaq sey asayl ybno
(W) (95 TINY ~
UOREPOWLLOIIE o
Asesodway 413189 si
9 % 0s 0s ® £ aQ £r [e] Va4 ] £v @ i34 Uy BuiAl| 1)ews
sployasncy jo |
| = daguuny /0 IHE
f- N *@0iAlas aoe) 0 808) 2yl U0 joediul 8yl asiWIUIL 0 pauorae/seam Juswubiieal Jeis
BululeJy pue aAea| |enuuy
Alpazaadxaun bujARa| JaqLUBW Wea) auQ
sjaaa| soussqge ybiy
1510308y BUIMO||0) U3 03 NP YIuow S1y3 paon
_ _ _ _ “ (W) (Bur
| | | ‘|oxa) sulw ST
i " ~ " | 8 ; 2 . [ ’ | 4 " | b | uelys ss3| buniem 4933eg
Yo T0°LL & Yo 00°06 |% 00°06 I %9048 i |% 0T 8 E 3 % Z0'06 ¥ %ES'TH i |% PE°68 | 18M || Jo 51 1abbig
| W _ sbejuantayg :doys
| . | L | | an_umumcﬁw.vﬂmu 1
= v : pappe loday
Wl10jay adejiap 243 Ul Yels jo Buiuien pue Guiddew sy paja|diios osje aaey o "pauue|d Ajjeniul uew Jaiea (UoI=]0.d [BIUaWUCIIAUT) $53004d 18 M3aU ay] Ul Jels 9yl psulel) pue peanpodiul eAey em ‘siy3 o3 uomippe up
L "%1'0 03 126.e) 8jep 03 1eaA ino Buiaaiyoe o def syl paonpas sey siyL “patsmsue s|jes abejuaniad uo jabie] BuiAaILoR Yjuow 3 od e uaag sey 3]
m [ _ _ [ (W) 7
. _ _ , _ _ ” _ _ a:ua) PequoD o
% 60798 & % £9°'68 |% £9°88 # %9588 LY % EB'T6 | % |%S¥06 x % 99°€6 & % £6°68 a3 ojul s|e2 TV i J5BB)
_ | 7 | , Jo abejusdiad . '8
A S I | - | | | | €150 8
deaA 358 Jeak 1se| jabie) = Hmv T D vl e A T T o u.mh.mﬂ R
awl swes 2w awes 33buse] winyyng ali : pouad Z1 das 14 Bn 13, n 1 un 1ejo
anjen aLx @ in Palyoig 321N 03 "piad [1es9A0 e s s O o o T Balanseay e



Sl 40 v| abed

*sieak Buiwod ul Bupues ano saoldw) ¢
4no ajul psjelodiooul Buiaq ale suooe 353U ‘yels [enxas-iq pue AeS ‘ueigsal Ino Jo 2auauadxa 2yl sacsduw 0] 33e) 01 Po8u am suoijoe JeyUMm USI|QeISe 0] ||emaunls pue Dgan usamiaq adeld uaxe; se

- 0
1 UBld UoIIaY AJijgnb3
Yy Bunasw a:-ao_m_nw v
[

"£9€ JO N0 OTZ payuUBl UIAQ UII] SeY pur ZTOZ X2pul Ajllenb3 aoejdyiop [[emau0ls syl ur ped usxe] sey Ajuouyane syl TEB 15411 Ayl st mww
[ [ [ [ () Buized |
i & 00z 00z | @ otz 7 @ |0tz | @& |o12 & |0fZ & |01 xapul Aljenba Lw__ mmm
N R . ] & I N 7 =1 _ 1[BM3UCIS ZEWH & _

'p3pa=oxa aq A[RN[ ||Im J311enh 1XaU 10} Of JO 190163 SU3 9iay L “1xeu syl Ul ps13]dilod 8q mMOU [[im J331ent S|y Ul AJaAljap Jo) paiediDijue swsLds v ‘payleal Usag AlBau AlSA sey jabie] ‘ieiient Syl

(OXNSST IN)]
. 1 palaAl|ap sawoy. 123399
‘ & 0sT 0L i 69 5 €€ I »* _mm X 9c siqepsoge o, ) Jabbig
| . , | o J2quINN 9€ IH & 1
- - T T (v)(8sTIN)

) | SaWwoy [Iounod 139G s
é & % 00°T¥ % 00'9% | & n\o 06'8F 4 % 06'8p ¢ % 06'8% i %068t @ % 06'8t usoep-uouy) 5“ %c .
W , | 40 96@1UsDad| liews:
, ﬁ €EIHE ﬁ
B '5195.35 8y] uo buidaals =q ISIMIBYI0 pInom oym ajdoad TT 03 dn Joy Buisnoy pajoddns inoy-pz SpiAcid 03 pash Buiag mc_um.:u.m..r.._.uuﬁ

BUIOS Ylim uoeipaw Ajiluey pue Juawhedws “Juawabeusw 3gap uo Buisno
dn spua aym 3U0AUR JRY] BUNSUS 0] SWIB BANENIU Y] “SAIIRGIU

(s533WoH 3|6UIS JO UOIIBPOWIIOIZY 3] J0J UOHLRIZ0SSY UoIdWEBYHON) HSYYN Ulim diysisued ul ppuned ybnosog uoldweylon T10zZ Jeqwasag Buung ‘Jejdwaxs sanoeld 1sag

04 oddns saisusiul ylim siadaajs ybnos mau 01 poddns sapiaoad 19afosd 2y ruiebe usddey 3,usaop 1t Jeys os ‘Apjainb djay si=b
Ano ybiu puz on, 8yl 40) (973Q) JUSWUIBACD [BI07 pUR SBIIUNLIWIOCD J0) juawisedaq a3 wou Buipuny sa1@da. 03 s39alold O Aju

<]
|euoibal pue |euoijeu g

40 50| 33 03 anp (e1AjeT] pue pue|ed ‘gluewoy "6'3 eale NI MBU 3y WOY SSRIUNWIWOI) SIRIUNWLLCD 0Ty 23 WO 2.8 SI9daa]s YBNOJ [|2 J0 %09 "JUSWUDIIAUS JIUDU0ID 33 03 2Np Aj|BUoijeU pasea.d

mwmmbm 2y3 uo buidaals

40 3u0 se u3soYd sem

S8 us3s S| uojdweyuop

“Juswhojdwa
1 sey Buidss|s ybnoy

*S2ueuLopad TTOTZ J3QUBAON /MOUS (1M ZTOZ Bunf pue ‘Aejy ‘udy ‘Ajuo uoday yB1yBiy souewoSg 31840d10D) BUT 404 I2GUISAON LI J23A Uoes 32U0 pajJodad si ansesw Siy L

% 8

ST

b 4 ¥ st v 5 v st v st
| | | | |
—_ dGak 58] Jeak 35€) .hwm._mh_ 3m|u. ' -y e X 3
swn awes awn awes 3364el winyn
anjea aLA ohging T IELUWMRNO  payoigquemuns WA oy yed jesag  POHS  TEdeS  pouad  zrBny  pouad ZIINC  pouad

() 5399435 ay3 Uo

:

ybnos buidaas Jaglag st

a|daad jo Usquinu 43)|rws|

= ___ I\l 0T H & m
awepn

ZT ung § QI ansesly Auejod



Gl jo g1 sbeg

0 )
SUMOUBUN

‘palapisucy Buiaq
a4 (saopuasddy WIapaly @ Juauewad “10eJ3U0D) JBIS [SUoIPPe pue uosod ay) aaclduwl 0] sassaoold pajewoine je Buoo] aie sy 3ab4e) uo |3s §| asuewoyad YBnoyIje 34om JOo SaWNoA yBiy Jo uonisod e Ul uleLual am

, I (i) shep

- ﬂcmg abueys

pue swieja

Mmau /iljauag

Buisnoy

558004d 0] uas el

3wy 108Y &)

*J34J0 g Jowing au3 Jo Bunadilew pasesioul - 3315 (|8 18 mol5 0] anuijuss Suosse BUILLWIMS U0 sIusLljolu]

131134 8|
JB(ews

01T & 6'0T ze @ o1 & [T ¥ |z @ 038 @ (01T

I T () weiboxd
, _ 7 _ | Buiuims FENRE=]
8/8'1 7 £ S9T'Z 560'2 @ [6ve'e @ [6vE'C X 9ET'Z ¥ |oET'Z ¥ (91T | cuﬂw_%__% % J5abis

| | | | _ "ON [B301 Z0L7 &=

AJl|ioe) UoISNG MaU B3 Jo sBejuRApE 9%E] SiaqUBLl Se UMOp A[UBIS S3IS1A Jo Jaquunp sbu g dwes saueq

umop A;aBys s3sta WAB ‘dn suosss| Bulwwims yBnoyl|y :SIUnojy|

Aglioey uoisng mau sy3 Jo sBejueApe 33E] SJ9QUISL S8 UMOP AIYBHS a.e S331S 331y ||e 10y SHISIA JO Jaquunu |30

7 i , _ (W) s3:3ua3 Jaqlag

86Z'8vy % 061'S.8 1L0'8k¥ ¥ BEE'EI & (per'is @ 0178 2 0sv'zs & |evL'EL NS ARSI g, S5ppg|
| , | | | oL tonE T

[ deskise] eekise] T S R ‘ = B ; = oEmz._ =]

Jwn swes  awhawes  33biel wnuno 361eL pajyoid Juaun)  AlLA 23ep 03 *pied [|e4AQ  poMad TTASS  pouad ZT Bny pouad  TTINC  pouad gl ung B arainseay  AAHeIod

[ Snjea gia 'SA "H3d




Agenda Item 9

Appendices = ™ p-
4|0|0 _E ”'
X
NORTH O N
0 ROUG c NCIL
AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

Report Title Car Parking Income & Usage — Update Report
AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC
Audit Committee Meeting Date: 5 November 2012

Policy Document:

Directorate: Customers & Communities
Accountable Cabinet Member: Councillor Tim Hadland
1. Purpose

1.1 To update the committee on the car parking income and usage figures by car
park as requested.

2. Recommendations

2.1 To note the car parking income and usage figures reported by Town Centre
Operations.

3. Issues and Choices

3.1 Report Background

3.1.1 Audit committee have asked to receive a more detailed report outlining car
parking income and usage by car park.

3.2 Issues

3.2.1 The car parking income and usage figures in Appendix A shows 2012/13
figures against 2011/12 by car park for comparison.

3.2.2 Appendix B shows the usage figures shown in Appendix A in a graph.
Appendix C & D provide a breakdown of usage and income by car park and
in graph form.

Audit Committee Template/26/10/12 Page 60



3.3 Choices (Options)

3.3.1

3.3.2

3.3.3

The Council is looking at opportunities to increase usage of our car parks and
these include a new permit type for commuters and businesses, extending
opening hours in MSCP and increased promotion of our parking offer.

Within the current offer and economic climate it is unlikely our income streams
will improve in the short term. However, parking trends are difficult to predict
and weather conditions and activities in the town centre can affect future
projections.

The impact of the closure of St Johns surface car park and its knock-on effect
of displacement of customers is being assessed. Already we have seen an
increase in the 1 hour free parking figures in St Johns MSCP but the overall
dispersion of customers previously using St Johns surface car park is still
being assessed.

4. Implications (including financial implications)

4.1 Policy

411

There are no specific policy implications arising from this report.

4.2 Resources and Risk

4.2.1 The profiling of car park usage and income is complex in that there are many
factors to take into consideration when setting any targets. The two main
factors which the council has no control over are the economy and weather
conditions as both these will have significant impacts of achieving any targets
set.

4.3 Legal

4.3.1 None.

4.4 Equality

4.4.1 There are no specific equality implications arising from this report

4.5 Consultees (Internal and External)

4.5.1

None at this stage.

Audit Committee Template/26/10/12 Page 61



4.6 Other Implications

4.6.1 None applicable.

5. Background Papers

5.1 Appendix A — Car Parking Income and Usage
Appendix B — Car Parking Usage Ticket Numbers and Income Graphs
Appendix C — Breakdown of Usage by Car Park
Appendix D — Breakdown of Income by Car Park

Derrick Simpson — Town Centre Manager
Extn 8953

Audit Committee Template/26/10/12 Page 62



1SL1S6 112,66
I6LYE ¥86€€
6€88Y ¥8€LS
G866ST OLYLYT
2997 88875

TT0T dunf Y19T pasojd djJed JeJ suyoris  |#0809 €681
LYTOY 886€9
6CCEY 6v/8Y
83L1 z€0L
0€STT SY9/T
8€ST [44:14
8TTI8YT T¥8S/T
L06S 9606
TveL Ll
0zee 8161
664791 66T69T
1oL LS9
€€98Y 9769Y
€9/€9 €0vvL
699¢ 098¢
6vv TT6V
TSLLT 879/¢

S)JOoMm ulew seg 01 anp MH\NHON ul 2Jnso|d ?.EOQEOH v_k_mn_ Je) 08191 G/CTT

Z1/1102 €1/210C
abesn

V XIAN3ddV

sa8euyd uoIleSIIEPUR)S WOJ) SWOdU| 3pN|dUl €T/ZT0T 404 sainSi4

Ae|ay yoJo] 404 Supjied 9944

99|IgqNn[ puowelq 4o} €T/ZTOT U! Aepl|oH yueg [euolppy

9W0DU] 193213 UOSES 3 10BJIUO0I 3PN[dUl 10U Op Saundi

Sunyjied pasnpau Jo 2344 apn|dul 30U op ZT/TTOC 404 S24n314

'sa4n31y a3esn pue awodul 3upjied Aepuns apnjoul ZT/TT0C 404 sa4n3i4

1VA 3pnjpul 10u op saungi4

e1ep 19213 pue swalsAs || Supjied wody paonpoud aJe saundiy ||V

S910N
TLL'TLY'T 3 YTETOET 3 |exol
€9€'1S 3 L96'TY 3 193115 U03SUI|I9M
6/9'TTT 3 €€6'€0T 3 SIunoA 4addn
L8E06T 3 876°95T 7 Aepn s1919d 1S
€TY'9L 3 7059 3 dJSIA S|9BYDIIN IS
€€L'€6 3 G86'CE 3 suyor s
€9v'86 3 9TY's0T 3 dJSIA suyoris
0/0'€9 3 6109 3 SSUIpIY 411
€758 E} 89€'6 E} spuejA@N
Sv8'7e 3 LLS'LE 3 MOPE3A JaWWnsEeN
€€9'1 3 75S°C 3 192415 QU :o@
€20'TIC 3 0/9'v0C 3 dJSIAl PIoYJ0ABIN
€969 E} 0TT'TT 3 192115 14BN
0L6TT 3 TET0T 3 Jlejalen
ULEY E} 695°€ E} 19)JBWSSIOH
66v'89C 3 vELTYT 3 JOU3AS0ID
6v6'TT 3 €66'TT 3 199435 98plppoqa
8v0'vy 3 618'VE  F| UINOS 199435 [e1DIDWWO)
8€6'0TT 7 86L'C6 3 192J1S [e1dJaWWO)
G/09 E} €LT'S E} auet yjeyd
SEV'OT 3 LS6°L E} aJenbs ||aqdwe)
6ELTY 3 geL'or 3 doe|d uolq|y
€59'67 3 980'cc 3 ade|d uo1uiqy

TT/110C €1/210C sjied Jed

awoou|

Jaquaydag j1udy pouiad yjuop xis

awoou| bunjied 1en




APPENDIX B

-
2500000 — Total Summary Ticket Numbers 2010/11,

2011/12 and 2012/13
200,000.00 A
w
1§0,000.00 - e d
Z
‘ﬂ-.: e Total Ticket Numbers 2010,/11
Té0,000.00 e Ttz Ticket Numbers 2011/12
e Total Ticket Numbers 2012/13
50,000.00
0.00
« @'5\ S & LSS &

Total Daily Ticket Income 2010/11, 2011/12 and

2012/13

450,000.00

425,000.00 i\

400,000.00 Al

375,000.00 1\

350,000.00 7\ .

325,000.00 N I\ _Farparkzir"gn'ln
« 300,000.00 ncome 2011/

275,000.00 /\ —J // \\\\ Income 2012/13

250,000.00 7&2:( -

225,000.00 —W\%/_

200,000.00 ~/

175,000.00

150,000.00

@ W b R o (O o (@

Page 64




APPENDIX C

Breakdown of Usage by Car Park

Abington Place

4500
4000

3500 /\

2000 A\ /™ \

@ 2500 \/_/\/ XW —2010
2 5000 M / 2011
1500 \ v \h_J/

1000 \V/

500

2012

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Albion Place

8000

7000

c000 .4,\/\ I~
5000 Wﬂ%‘—
— ) (010
4000 o W
— (0711
3000 /\ V/
/ T~/ —ann

2000
/

Usage

1000

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Page 10f9
Page 65



APPENDIX C

Campbell Square
1200
1000 A A
800
g — 010
3 600 —7 \/ ~ —2011
400 2012
200
0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Chalk Lane
1200
1000 /\

800
N NS

&

Sl NN N T
400 — 2012
200

0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Commercial Street
25000

Usage

20000 A

15000 » —2010
'OC/\ ‘; —2011

10000 7(/\/ ___,/

2012
5000 /
0

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Page 2 of 9
Page 66



APPENDIX C

Commercial Street South
12000
10000 A\ £
8000
o 2010
& 6000
2 — 2011
4000 2012
2000
0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Doddridge Street
2000
1800

1600 A\
1400 / \( \

1000

a
=14
3 200 N~ ) \\// S —01
600 — 012
400
200
0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Page 3 of 9

Page 67



APPENDIX C

50000
45000
40000
35000
30000
25000
20000
15000
10000

5000

Usage

Grosvenor

. //\\

I\
_m\v/ |z

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

— 2010
—2011
2012

Horsemarket

800

700

600

A
/|

500
400

Usage

300
200

A e

— 2010

—2011
2012

100

. VA
V

Apr May Jun

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2000
1800
1600
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200

Usage

Marefair

— 2010

—2011

2012

Apr May Jun Jul

Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Page 4 of 9

Page 68



APPENDIX C

Market Street

2500

o /\m /\

1500 —2010

1000 —2011
ANV

500 \/

0

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Usage

Mayorhold MSCP
35000
30000 / - A\ /'
ED 20000 AV 4 2010
vy
> 15000 —2011
— 012
10000
5000
0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Page 5 of 9

Page 69



APPENDIX C

600

500

400

Usage

300

200

100

Melbourne Street

// o /\\
ASOTE= =

/

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

4500
4000
3500
3000
2500
2000
1500
1000

500

Usage

Midsummer Meadow

. N
~N_ /\/ _/
AAVEERSEN /\./  —ao0

[N — ™

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

1800
1600
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200

Usage

Newlands

\,/ \N/—~_/ \_ 2010
[ V/ — A\ - 2011
/ /\\ //‘\/ 2012

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Page 6 of 9

Page 70




APPENDIX C

Usage

10000
9000
8000
7000
6000
5000
4000
3000
2000
1000

The Ridings

/\_AA\f‘\A ~
N AN A2

~ \ 7

— 2010

/ \_/
/ \ /

—2011

/ V

2012

/ v

/

/

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Axis Title

16000
14000
12000
10000
8000
6000
4000
2000

St Johns MSCP

T \\7'\

J

\\/<

7\

g

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

— 2010
—_— 2011
2012

Page 7 of 9

Page 71



APPENDIX C

St Johns Surface

16000
o X\
12000
10000
—2010
8000
/ \ e 2011
6000
/ \ —2012
4000

2000 \
. \

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Usage

St Michaels MSCP
12000
10000 T / A
/
8000
] — 2010
& 6000
4 — 2011
4000 2012
2000
0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
St Peters Way
35000

30000 A A
25000 M
20000 2010

a
& \/\/\/
(%
> 15000 V —2011
— 012
10000
5000
0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Page 8 of 9

Page 72



APPENDIX C

Upper Mounts

12000
10000 K/\ — ~
8000
7
v — 2010
6000 7

%

2 — — 2011
4000 2012
2000

0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Wellington Street
7000

% 4000 ll 2010
(%)
/ — 20112
2000 l
1000 l
0

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Page 9 of 9
Page 73



APPENDIX D

Breakdown of Income by Car Park

Abington Place

£14,000
£12,000
£10,000 / \

£8,000 / 2010

£6,000
M—W \ L
£4,000

£2,000

Income

£0

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Albion Place

£14,000

£12,000

£10,000

£8,000 — 2010

Income

—2011

£6,000

2012
£4,000

£2,000

£0

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Page 10f 8
Page 74



APPENDIX D

Campbell Square
£3,000
£2,500 \/\
VAN, N
N TNNL o
o £1,500
e VAR 4 —aom
£1,000 2012
£500
£0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Chalk Lane
£3,500
£3,000 //
£2,500 /\ / \
g £2,000 /\ 2 A 2010
: / ANAN —
£ £1,500 % 2011
\ / \ ——2012
£1,000 %
£500 J
£0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Commercial Street
£35,000
£30,000 //A
£25,000
2 £20,000 — / - 2010
o eI \~~
£ £15,000 — —2011
— 012
£10,000
£5,000
£0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Page 2 of 8

Page 75



APPENDIX D

Commercial Street South

£12,000
£10,000 A\ : s
£8,000

g £6,000 -/

e —2011
£4,000 2012
£2,000

£0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Doddridge Street
£4,000
£3,500
£3,000 /A //
£2,500 AN A\

PENV/AR =/ T

o £2,000

g A\V4 ~ —2011
£1,500 2012
£1,000
£500

£0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Grosvenor
£120,000
£100,000
£80,000 A

2 P / / ——2010

o £60,000 ~—

: X [ —2on
£40,000 —— 2012
£20,000

£0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Page 3 of 8

Page 76



APPENDIX D

Horsemarket

£2,000

£1,800

£1,600 ,///,

£1,400 !

£1,200 ’ A S

e Y \WAYA NN EAR
N~ N/

2012

Income

£600 —F \,

£400 V

£200
£0

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Marefair

£4,000

£3,500 A

£3,000 A f\ /\

£2,500

— 2010

£2,000
—2011

£1,500 / v V — 012

£1,000

Income

£500

£0

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Market Street

£3,500

£3,000

£2,500

£2,000

2010

—2011

Income

£1,500

£1,000 / V

£500

2012

£0

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Page 4 of 8
Page 77



APPENDIX D

£60,000

£50,000

£40,000

£30,000

Income

£20,000

£10,000

£0

Mayorhold MSCP

A\

AL N
VAN

o

— 2010
—2011

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2012

Melbourne Street

£900
£800

£700

£600

/\
/ \
/

2010

£500

- I\
/NN N\

2011

£400
£300

Income

£200

/

£100
£0

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2012

£10,000
£9,000
£8,000
£7,000
£6,000
£5,000
£4,000
£3,000
£2,000
£1,000
£0

Income

Midsummer Meadow

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

— 2010
—2011
2012

Page 5 of 8

Page 78



APPENDIX D

Newlands

£3,000

£2,500

A N

£2,000 \ Pal
N2 WY/ —
S £1,500
g / / — —2011
£1,000 I 2012

£500 l
£0

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

The Ridings
£18,000
£16,000
£14,000
£12,000
£10,000 2010

£8,000 \ / 2011
£6,000 2012
£4,000

£2,000
£0

Income

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

St Johns MSCP

£35,000
£30,000 /4\
£25,000 /\ A S

£20,000 — 2010

—2011

Income

£15,000 V/

2012
£10,000

£5,000

£0

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Page 6 of 8
Page 79



APPENDIX D

St Johns Surface

£30,000

£25,000

£20,000 N\ A/ 7/ "\ /
o M’\/ ~V \\/ —2010
§ r1s,000 T\ /
2 \ ~ —2011

£10,000 \ 2012

£5,000 \

£0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

St Michaels MSCP
£25,000
£20,000 /\\ /—/ \—/
o £15,000 ﬁ\\/ /\ —  ——2010
g \/
e —2011
= £10,000
— 012
£5,000
£0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
St Peters Way
£50,000
£45,000 )
P
E:Z,ggg - N4 \ B
g ! —_— — 010
§ £25,000 —
e —2011
= £20,000
£15,000 2012
£10,000
£5,000
£0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Page 7 of 8

Page 80



APPENDIX D

Upper Mounts
£30,000
£20,000 - NS /
g — 010
o £15,000
g —2011
£10,000 2012
£5,000
£0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Wellington Street
£14,000
£12,000
£10,000 W/
g £8000 ~ 2010
<]
£ £6,000 —2011
— 012
£4,000
£2,000
£0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Page 8 of 8

Page 81



Agenda Item 10

Appendices: 6

fé

3

NORTH ON
OROU c NCIL

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

Report Title Financial Monitoring Report

AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC

Audit Committee Meeting Date: 5" November 2012

Policy Document: No

Directorate: Resources

Accountable Cabinet Member: Clir Alan Bottwood

1. Purpose

1.1 To present Audit Committee with the Financial Position to 30" September
2012.

1.2  To update the Audit Committee with position on car parking income and usage
to 30" September 2012.

1.3 To update the Audit Committee on the position in relation to the Council’s

outstanding debts as at 30" September 2012.

2. Recommendations

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

To consider the contents of the Finance Reports:

o General Fund Revenue (Appendix 1)

e General Fund Capital (Appendix 2)

e HRA Revenue (Appendix 3)

e HRA Capital (Appendix 4)
To note the position on car parking income and usage as at 30" September
2012 (Appendix 5).

To note the latest position in relation to the Council’s outstanding debts as at
30" September 2012 (Appendix 6).

To consider whether Audit Committee require additional information in order to
perform their governance role.

Page 82



3. Issues and Choices

3.1
3.1.1

3.1.3

3.2
3.2.1

3.2.2

3.2.21

Report Background

A Finance and Performance report is taken to Cabinet on a quarterly basis
(including the outturn report). Finance reports are published monthly on the
intranet with the exception of the beginning of the financial year and the final
months of the financial year.

Audit Committee has asked to receive these reports. These will be brought to
the first available Audit Committee following report production.

The audit committee has also asked for more detailed information in relation to
car parking income and usage and debt recovery.

Issues

Budget Monitoring commenced at Period 2 (position to the 31%' May) for this
financial year. The latest position and financial variances for Period 6 are
outlined in the following appendices:

e Appendix 1 — General Fund Revenue Report to the End of

September 2012
e Appendix 2 — General Fund Capital Report to the End of September
2012

e Appendix 3 — HRA Revenue Report to the End of September 2012
e Appendix 4 — HRA Capital Report to the End of September 2012

The significant variances at this point in time are as follows:
General Fund Revenue

e The Planning Fee income anticipated increases in fees dictated by
Government. These increases have been delayed and are now expected
to be introduced in December at the earliest leading to a forecast under
recovery of income of £72k.

e There is a reduction in external audit fees of £85k which was not known
when the budget was set creating a saving. In addition there is a saving
also on the Internal Audit contract.

¢ A number of key service areas under Strategic Housing are showing
forecast overspends due to Call Care contract cancellations, and the
increase in number of homeless households requiring temporary
accommodation, (£97k). Vacancies held are being used to help manage
the overall Strategic Housing budget. However management are now
forecasting and £120k overspend for the service.

e The Community Safety service is reporting a £70k overspend due to the
cancellation of the Daventry CCTV contract becoming more costly than
originally forecast.

e The Customer Access service are forecasting an overspend of £85k due to
employees vacancy factors not being achieved as budgeted.

e There is a downward trend in Car Parking daily ticket income forecast of
£200k along with a forecast shortfall in season ticket income of £210k.

Page 83



3.2.22

3.2.3

3.24

The amount of money required to be set aside to finance borrowing is
£325k below budget as less borrowing was undertaken in 2011-12 than
planned. £248k of this has been transferred to the debt financing
earmarked reserve to protect against future interest rate volatility leaving a
forecast saving of £77k.

HRA Revenue

Interest charges on new long-term borrowing is higher by £407k due to
last minute changes to interest rates at HRA Subsidy buyout time.

Dwelling rent income due is forecast to be £200k over as the result of
improvements made in management of void dwellings.

Service charges due are forecast to be lower by £180k reflecting forecast
lower charges to leaseholders in respect of repairs and maintenance.

The Contribution to the Bad Debt Provision is forecasting a saving of
£200k reflecting the better than budgeted arrears performance.

There is an increase forecast net contribution from earmarked reserves of
£150k to help manage working balances in line with minimum levels

The graphs and commentary at Appendix 5 shows the position for car
parking usage and income to 30" September 2012.

The managed debt analysis and commentary to 30" September 2012 are
shown at Appendix 6.

3.2 Choices (Options)
3.3.1 None

4. Implications (including financial implications)

4.1 Policy
4.1.1 There are no specific policy implications arising from this report.

4.2 Resources and Risk

4.2.1 The reports at Appendices 1-4 detail any resource issues facing the Council
from its forecast financial position for 2012/13.

4.2.2 The Appendix 5 shows greater detail with regard to car parking income.

4.2.3 The Appendix 6 shows the year-end position with regard to the management
of the Council’s debt.

4.3 Legal

4.3.1 There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.

4.4 Equality
4.4.1 There are no specific equalities implications arising from this report.

Page 84



4.5 Consultees (Internal and External)
4.5.1 None at this stage.

4.6 How the Proposals deliver Priority Outcomes
4.6.1 Protecting and enhancing the reputation of Northampton Borough Council.

4.7 Other Implications
4.7.1 Not applicable

5. Background Papers

Appendix 1 — General Fund Revenue Report to the End of September 2012
Appendix 2 — General Fund Capital Report to the End of September 2012
Appendix 3 — HRA Revenue Report to the End of September 2012
Appendix 4 — HRA Capital Report to the End of September 2012

Appendix 5 — Car parking usage and income to 30™ September 2012
Appendix 6 — Managed Debt Analysis to 30" September 2012

Isabell Procter
Director of Resources, ext 8757

Page 85



B (4 6LE AR $82IMBS dfesoowsg  80d
o |8e ovL (473 18697 +0a1
o |((e2) (€8) (19) sebiey) puet £0a7
o & L1 Vil S92IAIBS [el0j0d|F  Z0aT
o |2 GSS 295 poddng [eusbeuep % J0[|oUN0D 9009
5] 3 144 24 Aunniog pue mMaIAIBAQ G009
I ()] €01 y0L sasuadx3 [eI0Ae|\ PUE DIND 20O
5] 4 98l 8l BAIINO9XT JAIUD  LOXD
o 8Lzl 860°L Buisnon
] $€0°) 716 BuisnoH olbajens Jo pesH
9 6 S9 9§ ABajens BuisnoH €09y
‘uonednaoQ s|dinN|A Ul s8sNoH woly pajoadxa awooul Buiouadl| Jay 9 (6%) 8l 19 suonn|og BuisnoH J10j08g ajeAld ZL3d
o |0 9z 9 So)s sIs|eARl] 603d
B 8l 6v7L oel BuisnoH o16ejens jo pesH ¢€LSH
S196pnq 9 |(+9) G8e (5144 suondo BuisnoH ZLSH
BuisnoH o16ajens ay) abeuew diay 0} 21AI8S SIU} UIYIM JueORA play Buleq sjsod Jo A}aleA e ale alay ] . :
syebpnq
BuisnoH o16ajens ay) abeuew djay 0) 821A19S SIY) UIYIM JueoeA play Buleq s)sod Jo AjaLeA e ale alay | 9 (09) L9g Ly USLIBHLSSY § 010UD SWOH  GOSH
“ainyipuadxa ul sBuines Aq 19s}0 AjLed usaq Sey SIyL "8IAI8S BU) JOj SWIOJUI JO S|9AS] (262) oen fe
By} uo pajoedul SeY YoIYm S9IAISS 8B ||BD B} UILJIM PB]|9OUED SIOBIJUOD JO JaqUINU B USS] dABY 818y | d ve €T O 1IBD 208D
B) 0 8L 8l BuisnoH jo 1030a11q
o 0 [v81 8l BuisnoH Jo Jojoalid 508d
a  [(ze1) 8vi'LL G8S°L1 S801n0say 40 10}0011q
9 [(8 G6L'Y 9/2'% S80IN0SaY 3 8dUeUl JO PeaH
o |1 6€L 6EL JUsWwaindold 1L0dd
B 8l 1€€ 6LE sanuanay gOSH
SSOUSSSIBWOH| ¢ Iz, (s2) (29) suousg LOSH
Uo peojesed pasealoul Ue Jo }nsal e se Ajobie| ‘pajosloid si Apisgns Jyeuag pajedionue ueyy JamoT §
5] 0 687 687 90IMI8g Janbayox3 6LY4
se Buleq jou sesu soud ABiaus Jo ynsau e se Jseosuo) buleq aue sbuines| o (9v) 0LG°L 16G°1 UONEPOWWO2Y 8210 80V
o |(8L) 8y 59 S)UBWISAAU| GOV
"JOBJJUOD JIpNY [BUISYU| 8Y) UO sBuines
pue Bumes 196pnq 1e pajedionue uey) sse| Buiaq JIPNY [BUISIXT 10} S98} 10 SEDS E1/Z40Z o1 o1 onp SIsiyL| (18) cle €ge PNy £0v4 %
o (@) zee'l vee'l S92IMISS [eoueUly ZoVd
3] L 6 98 $90.IN0SdY @ SOUBUIS JO pedH ZOSH a)
o [z A 60S°) SBUBYD SSOUISHRO PESH
o | 0.2 [253 9buey) pue souewlopdd  0ZId =7
[5) 0 €5 €5 Buluueld Aousbiewz G109 a
o © [444 6lc suopesiunwwod 8009 Dl
o |5V 86 €96 $90In0s9Y UBWNH | ONH
BRI (CD) 18v'L S67L S801N0SaYy JO J0jo8Ilq
) (r1) 187’} S6v'L $82IN0sdY J0 Joyoallg £04d
o |(s2) 08C7 GOET 9)e10d100)
o |(s2) 082y SOE'y $}S00 PaINqgUsiq UON 0V
[5) 8¢ GE0‘E 166°C Buluue|d @ asudiajug ‘uonessuabay Jo 10303
vV |[sS 099°} S09'L Buiuue|d Jo peaH
Jueoen buieq sjsod Jo }nsal e se }sedalo) Ajuaiind ale (39¢3) Jo sbuines 9 (81) G89 eel uoneAlasuo) R Aoljod buiuueld 09y
O (o1) 26 20l yoddng [eua) usbay g buluueld /L3d
o 0 2se 2se Jebeue yun Buuueld juor GL3d
B 0 143 el Buluueld jo pesH 903d
“ainjonuisas Bumol|o} ejs ul aseauoul ay) Buiosyyel suonduosgns [euolssajoid
pue ‘suoneoydde Gujuueld awos 1o} Ayolignd pue BuisiieApe pasealoul ‘ Juawaaiby souewlopad pue
Buluue|d payojew uou e 0} 8NP JSe08.0} SI 23 Joyuny e uonippe u| "pajebpnq uey) swooul 88} Buluue|d
S$S9| 37 /3 JO 1SB0310) B Ul Pa)NSal Sey SIyL IS3llES 8y e Jaquiadaq 3 0} A|9)i| SI0W MOU S| SIY) JoAsmoy v |88 8es 0gy onuog uawdoereq £03d
‘Jeak 8y} JO 9|ppiW 8y} Ul JusWwUIaA0B [e5USD Aq pasealoul aq pinom saoud Jey) uolejoadxa Ue sem
a1ay] “1eak ay) Jo syjuow 4 11y 8Y) Joj pajebpng Uey) Jemo| usaq abesaAe uo sey awodul 89 Buiuued
3] Sl (22) (9€) jo5u0Q Buipiing  zo3d
9 102 LY 2911 juswdojeAsQ pue uojjessusbay Jo pesH
o (8¢ 1201 266 JuawisaAu| g uonelausbay 0oy
) 0 86 86 uswdojers( 1@ uonesausbay Jo pesH L09Y
o (€) (esv'L) (6¥¥°L) pueT g sbuipjing Jayl0 90V
juesen Buiaq sjsod jo jnsal e se }sedaio} Ajua.und ale sbuines [5) (9v) Sl¥'L 1251 juswabeuey Jessy L0V
)] )4 £€C 62¢C Buiuue|d pue asudisjug ‘uonelsusbay Jo Jojoall
o | £€C 622 [p osudieug "uonelauabay Jo 1010210 20dd
$.0003 $.0003 $.0003
snjejg adueuep Baly 32IAISS
d B
uonduasaq R — jsesaloy 1oBpng pasinay esy
Z10Z Joquisydas

I XION3ddV

€1/210¢Z Sisedalo }abpng anuaAay pund |eiauas




[ vL (z82) pund |esauag |ejol
o (22 (828°z¢) (L08‘z¢e) sjebpng ajelodio) [ejoL
5] 0 00k 00l sa8ouejeg 49 0} uolnglyuoy
B 0 (852°22) (§62'22) Buipuny Jsyjo pue xe| [UN0Y
o |0 (91v'1) (91v'1) S9AI9S3I WO} SUOHNGIUOD
) 0 (022'9) (022'9) V4H 8y} 0} sabieyoay
*SJUBWISAAUI UO UIN}aI
10 ajel pajebpnq uey) Jaybiy B JO JUSWSASIYOE dU} PUB ‘Seoueleq YyH abelaAe JSeoa.0) JO S[oAs| By}
Ul aseaJoul Ue 0} Yjoq anp ‘pajabpnq uey) ss9| 3.3 PUNOJE 1B JSeD3I0) S| Y H 9y} Wod) swooul abieydsy
*sieah snoiaaid ul ueY) £1-Z10Z PUB ZL-110Z Ul puads sawweiboid [eydes Ajawiy aiow woly Ajabie|
Buisiie ‘sieak snoiasid ul uey) seoueleq Yseo |[BJan0 Jamo| Buikiies [1ounog ay) o} anp 8G3 punole
Aq 196pNnq mojaq aq 0} }SE0810} SI SJUBWISAAUI WOL) BLIODU| "Ppajebpng uey) ssa| 3123 punole si Ajjigel
[ENJOE BI8YM ‘SBSES| BOUBUI UO JSBISJUI UO WOI) SSLE SBUIABS JayUNS "9AI9sSal pasiewses Buoueuly . .
) o (o) €9v'L o¥s'L Buroueurd 19eq
1g9p 9Y) 0} Paliajsuel) Usaq os[e sey SIyL "OYINH WOJj POAISda) Usaq Sey WIeo | YA Pajepyoeq e
UO }S219)Ul 4601 3 JO JUNOWE Uy "sajel Jsaiajul Bulje; Jo punoibyoeq e jsuebe ¢1-¢ |0z ul s1oBpng jsalejul
JUBWISAAUI BY) Ul sl 8)eBijiw 0} aA1esal paylewes Buioueuly 1qap e 0} paajsuel) usaq sey Buines
SIY} JO Y| 1713 "sieak ainny o) Joedwi 4| Buikejap ainyipuadxa |eydes Jo piemioy Aued sy pue ‘(sbuines
d¥YIN 0} Buipes| Buroueuly pauueld woly sabueyd pue Buimoulog jo pesysul sidisdal [ejdes jo asn ayy) z|
-1 10z Ul apew suoisioap Buoueuly [eydeo o} anp Ajurew yeBpng mojaq %Gz 3 S! ‘(sases| aoueuyy Buipnjour)
Bumoiiog aoueul) 0} apise }8s aq 0} paJinbal ABUOW JO JUNOWE B} SI YDIYM ‘UOISIAOI SNUSASY WNWIUI
Y (GOl 1c6 e 6l52e S)obpng 20IASS [joL
o 60261 G08'VL A1 J pue s. D 40 10308,
= 096) (9e€’L) JUsWabeUE}y 81}US) UMOL JO PEaH
o 0C LL 1S SiYeN 60Vd
o 3 e€ve e uoneig sng 9230
‘siy) Buipesyo seoueuea
Joulw Jayjo ale a1yl 0123 JO [[BAIOYS Jayjoue Ul Buninsal pajjodues Sjoeju0d 1901} UOSeas awos usag| ¥ (66%°1) (y98°1) Bunied 1ep zao
os[e aAey 819y 1 Y00ZF JO SWodul ul [[ejoys e ul Bunnsas Buiseaioap si awooul 1931 Ajiep Buniied Jed
o I (¥2) (ze) JuswaBeuep 8.jued UMOL €230 —Q/u
I (1) 6vC 892 RUERE]
] £€¥0'S 126'Y S301AI8S [BANYIND g JOWOIFA 1O PEOH
o |0 v v sauoydepL  ild mu
o 3 91T 9L ABojouyoa | uoneuuoju]  zold %
B 13 0ze 802 Junuud G0SO
"}se0810}
sy} ayebniw o} yoiym ui skem Bunebiisanul ale siabeue|y 90IAI8S "PaASIYOE 8 0} }SEDSI0) JOU S| YdIym v g8 609°L v2s'l $$800Y Jowoisnd 0SSO
J1ojoe) AoueoeA By 0} sajejal souelieA Jsabie| ay) ‘s)sod aakojdwa o) sjgeInquile Ajsow S| puadsiano ay |
o (1) 601 oLl FOOIAISG [BANYND '@ JBWO}SND JO PESH €0SO
B 0z 169 119 SHY pue swnasniy 9030
v__ |[s6 1106 916'8 U01192101d 21[qNd JO peaH
o (8 (ese) (z2¢) S9JIAISS [EJUSWUOIIAUT  0ZSS
o (0 6.9'9 6.9'9 JOBAUOD SBIAISS [EJUBILOIIAUT 60SS
o (1) LL €L uonosjold dliqnd Jo pesH 913d
o (2) £v0°L 1G0°L uoposjold [ejuswuoliaug L 13d
o 145 e (433 S9JIAIBS [elIBWWO] 0lL3d
o (ov) [43 f14 |ojuod ised L03d
B 13 (8¢2) (6€2) Buisusor oAt
o 0 976 976 joequog ainsie 030
pajedionue uey) AjS0O 810w USaq SeY Joe)U0d A1DD AJUSABQ 3Y) JO UONE||SOUBD
8y] "GZ3 4O penieoal aq o} Bulob Jou S| yolym 8o1AI8S J8pIosIq § SWD 8y} Joy Buipuny si 81ay] | v 0L viy vov Aisges Aunwwod 2030
a [ 288"l 866°L yoddng diysieuped Jo pesH
B l 001 66 Juswabeue|\ pooyInoqybiaN  L0SS
o @) S8 901 Hoddng diysiauped Jo peaH 101
'S1S00 YANN P8oNpas 0} 8Nnp gL 3 pue sisod Juedea o} anp (| 3) Jo buines B (0g) 68¢ 6Ly sanua) Ajunwwod 1109
‘sysod jueoen 0} anp sbuineg [5) (09) 88 8l juawdojana@ Ajunwwod 0LO9
o (@ z1z'L 81zl SjueI9 JaYi0 B AHUNWWOD 6009
9 |0 8 8 Aotod #0099
) 79, [454 662 SeNIUNLILLIO) PUE SIBL0}SNY JO 10j0alIq
“JuedeA buieq sjsod JO Jnsal € SE }Se0a10) ARUBLIND BIe (Ny93) JO sbunes| o  [(29) [414 662 [Iunwwo) pue siewoysny Jo J0yaid 1L0da
9 (L 10T €0 Kieyaioag ybnodog|
9 |4 10T ¥€0'C Aseja108g ybnoiog
snjejg | eouelep Baly 99113 uoIsIAIg
d
uonduasaq o — jsedalog jobpng pasiney _ esy _




cloz/oL/se ZJo | abeyq 49 0440
aoueul{ Aq pasedald XSIX'€1-Z10Z 9 Pouad - Buuoyuopy 196png [exded 49 g xipuaddy

(€9I) uewpooD oL

0 0 $56°2¢ 059°€ $56°2¢ $56°2¢ 0 sapIuNwWwo) @ sI9WI0ISNH JO 10}9311Q 10§ [e}oL
0 0 vS2Te 059°¢ vSCTe ¥5C2E 0 sied AN enoT |- 291vE
0 0 00€ 0 00€ 00€ 0 uojbulieq - sepiinakeld - v Lve
(vLSr) uoppas alne
0 0 000°0S€ 0 000°0S€ 000°0S€ 0 §821n0s3Y JO 10}9311Q 10§ [e}OL
0 0 000°05€ 0 000°05€ 000°0S€ 0 aneay | ajebuleq g |eAoy - podaul) - €8eve
(1d1) 1939044 |2qeES]
0 96~ 065°810°€ 6£°2L6 909°8L0°€ 909°€¥S‘L 000°S.¥'L BujsSnop 21b9}ei}S JO PESH 10§ [eJO]
0 0 209°€S1 88701 209°€S) 209°€SL 0 90UEBJSISSY SBWOH Jus09Q NIOD - ¥70ME
0 0 02911 0z9'LL 029°L1 029°LL 0 Z SO [elpaway aue uoo3 - £y0Md
0 96- 95~ 95~ 0 0 0 sjeauisjesH - 0£0Mg
0 0 z6E°) z8v'e- z6€°L z6g°) 0 ¢ Aadoid J0H - 620M9
0 0 86€'760°C 61686, 86€'760°C 86£'619 000°GL¥'L $181dN20Q JOUMQ $,94a - §10ME
0 0 €66'92 0 £66'92 £66'92 0 awayos [euoibal-gns 190 - #1L0Mg
0 0 060'2€9 0 060°2€9 060°2€9 0 swwelBboid sswoH Adw3 - ¢L0Mg
0 0 115'86 v18'€S 11686 11586 0 sapuNWWWod Ajpuslig ajewl| apimARUNOY - 0L.0Mg
(Zy4d) s10bpoy ueiq
0 1609 28Z°LvS'El 660°692°L LEZLYS'EL 1€5°650'9 002°18%°L JusuidojaAsQ pue uoneiousabay jo PesH 10 [e]01
0 0 00¥'G.L 0 00¥'SLL 002'ST 00Z°0S b 00y syjeq SJUNOY - ¥68v4
0 0 005'18L 0 005°181 0 005°181 slemauay i1 usbin - z6gvd
0 0 000'98€'9 166'L61 000°98€'9 0 000°98€'9 obueyoisyul sng - 1L68Ye
0 0 00008 0 00008 00008 0 SHo abeurelq - tied JeD ployioke|y - 688ve
0 0 0008 veL'ce 00082 00082 0 SHOM JuswaAoidw] Yied JeD sieujkalg) JousAsoI9 - /88ve
0 0 LLo'eLe 2010 L10'e€ L10'e€ 0 abpug 8joA % ueLisapad ied uoydn - g9eve
0 0 000'00L 8z 000004 0 000004 sjoafoid Joul uonelojsey Aeqay sidered - L61vd
0 0 000'000'€ 0 000°000°¢ 000°000°¢ 0 uonesojey Yoeooabe)s - S1eLyAaID/I0uBASOID - 961 Yd
0 0 000°20T 6€€°19 000°202 000'G2 000°Z€L S|emausy |[euping - ¥61vg
0 0 000'00L 0 00000} 0 000°00L sjuswsoueyu3 saiadold Juswsaaul - 064 vd
0 0 112182 LG7'e8 111182 1118 000002 sjuswaAodw] jossy ajesodio) - 684vd
0 0 0S¢ 0 05€ 0s€ 0 syjedjoo4 usai9 Bulmog 8sinodeoey - /8Lvd
0 0 z8y'sLe 818102 z8y'sLe z8r'ole 000'59 aunjonujselu| syled o} juswanoidwl - 984vg
0 128 128 128 0 0 0 sjuswaoe|dey abpuqioo Jequi] - €81V
0 0 806'S 0 806'G 806'G 0 sjun BuILoRIPUOY 1Y JO JusWsoe|day - WNSSN [BUSD - 281 YE
0 v.6 v.6 v.6 0 0 0 281 s0beRo0) Yed uojbuigy Juswysiqingey - 18Lved
0 0 000°00S 0 000005 000°00S 0 usuysanu| Apadold oibelens - 08Lve
0 0 161 0 161 161 0 jJuswysiginjel wooy Buibueyg sued uojbuiqy - 621vd
0 0 268'8.2 9ev'292 268'8.2 268812 0 edajeys uojdweypoN - 691vd
0 0 00028 0 00028 0 00028 sjuswaAoudw] Buojuop - suaIBAH Jejep - 97 L vd
0 112 L1z L1z 0 0 0 sain|ie4 Jeah ut pajoadxaun - L¥Lve
0 128y 128y 128 0 0 0 senss| yaq - seiadold ejesodio) - 0y Lve
0 0 0002 0 000 0002 0 (sllem Arepnog pue syjedjooy) sprekyoinyd o} SHIOM - 6£LYE
0 0 ¥¥1'9G vez'ee ¥¥L'9G ¥¥.'95 0 SHOM JUBWYSIQINSSY SBuSlaWR) - 8ELYE
0 0 G8G°19¢ 9/€'59¢ G85°19€ 6859/ 000'58 SHIOM Juswabeue|y Jole M - 9€1LvE
0 0 962791 0Lz 96.v91 96.v91 0 uoisinoid Aeld pue sayolld ||eqioo uldsiiD IS - €€Lve
0 0 68605 0 686'0G. 686'0S. 0 ed Jed ‘jolio] ‘swooy Buibueyd uidsi) 1S - ZeLve
0 0 009'66 162'69 009'66 009'66 0 SO Juswaoiduw] Aees aild - zzlvd
(¥29) ubeueae) suyo
3 3 3 3 3 3 3
9 9-3=4 3 a g+v=0 | v
ovy ovy piemio pu3z aes p _ur_anm pu3z oh:u_t:mnxm m«mm_u:m Jed) U] AN Y4 EN:._nmm :O_un_._ommﬁ uow.qo._n_ 3 9po «uo.—?.&
piemio4 douelep palued 10} Ucwum._w>0+ Jead) pajsedalo4 1en}dy alA vw>o._nn< mom:m_._o «wm_o:m
Auey Jsedalo4 19bpng | puadsiapun jsaje] panoiddy panoiddy
- pajsedaloy
T1IDJNNOD HO9NOYOSE
NOLIWVHILION

I—<P — m<° “ w (z10Z 1oquiaydas) 90 AOIMad

€10Z/210Z ¥VIA TVIONVNIA i
¢ XION3ddV (991n195 Jo peaH g a13ua) 3509) : (TVLIdVO) SLYOdIY TVIONVNIH JLVHOJNOD

Page 88



49 0440
XS|X'€1-Z10Z 9 Pouad - Bulojuop 1e6png eyded 49 g xipuaddy

SIvioL

uondsjoid d1Iqnd Jo pesH 10§ [€J0]
Bunybi pe yed Jed sjeeydIn IS - 868ve
sapeubdn Bunybi g1 ed Jed Jouaasols) - /68vg
jooloud xijes uonensu| Yo |lBYPIND - 968V E
UOISIAOId JUBWIO|Y - G68YE
juswaoe|day Jajlog - WNasN|\ [enus) - 0684
dNSS - BuiuapieH jebie| g ojes JUBIN - Z28v4d
Aisyowa) uojsnq Jo UoIsudlxg - | 12vd
aouenud yied paroidul] yied pleised - gozvd
(€3s) Aes|3 anays

ujuue|q JO PESH 10§ [EJO]

(90dH) syuswanoidw 1| Buluueld - £88ve
sjuawanoidw [ensi/ pue olpny wooy Aaiyar - 0Lzvd

(11a8) @bpug uesng

S$901N0S9y ' 9oueUl] JO PEoH J10J [e]O]
sjuswiAed pieQ JIpaiD pue §geq PSISOH - 60ZYe

Juawabeuely uawnooq {NOD - S9Lvd

Buppiom Jo shem map uswdinb3 1] {NOD - ¥9LVd

Bupiiom Jo shem MaN ‘DAO| B|IAUCHID - S LYE
(ray) sejeq uiqoy

yoddng diysidujied jo pesH 10§ [eJ0L
JusWYSIGINeY $a1USD AIUNUWIWOD - 95EVE
(SINN) 29z1B N 199IN

S90IAIag [ean}InD ‘9 JoW0}SN2) JO PESH 10§ [E}JOL
apeifdn 01.0Z 8O HOSOIN - £68Yd

awweibold juswaoe|day ylomiaN 1] - 808V

sjuawanoidw| YIomiaN ereq - 98/v9

INYO ‘doys doys 8uQ - $9.v4

juswabeuey\ pJoday d1uoAdd|T - €1/VE

obel0)S HIOMSN pUB SI9AISS - a1njonuiseyu] || - L02vd
Aiajje9 Py pue wnasnjy uojdweyuoN - JUsWYsIqINdY - €619
sa)sqa ) Joj apesbdn weysAg Juswabeuely Jusjuo) - ZeLvg
(s,04N) 8218 UonoUNg-HINIA - €£1VE

(dlop) Auoydsia ‘INOD - 25LveE

SI9 gnH uonewloju] diysseuped - L Lvg

uonduosaq 1o9loid @ apo) j0afoid

cloz/ol/se ZJo z abeyq
aoueul{ Aq pasedald
0 GG8'S v6L'TLE 8L 0529252 6€€£'90€'81 6Ep'ZY8'e 006'€9V'6
0 ovl- £€€6'v2E 95066 €.0's2¢ €20°061 000°S€L
0 0 6€8'88 829'LL 6£8'88 6£8'88 0
0 0 LLLoY 699°'LC LLL'0v L1107 0
0 0 4484 0 e’y 8’y 0
0 0 000°00} 0 000°00} 0 00000}
0 0 000's€ 006°L 000's€ 0 000'SE
0 0 Ge8'el 0 Gz8'el Gz8'el 0
0 0 0Sv'ey 0 0S¥y 0sv'ey 0
0 ovl- ovl- ovl- 0 0 0
0 0 251002 v€€’9 251002 251002 0
0 0 €L9'e6l 98G'L €19'€6L €19'€6L 0
0 0 6€5°9 8vL'y 6€5°'9 6€5°9 0
0 0 pri‘eoz €L1°6€ L e0z rrL‘e02 0
0 0 €L1'6€ €L1'6€ €L1'6€ €L1'6€ 0
0 0 12086 0 12086 12086 0
0 0 006'S9 0 006'S9 006'S9 0
0 0 ovz'ss z81'8Z 9vZ'sS 9rZ‘ss 0 8je10d107 10§ [€J0]
0 0 9vZ'sS 2818 9vZ'SS 9vZ'SS 0
0 0 Sv1°02 0S¥y S¥1°02 SPlL‘s 000°'GL
0 0 SyL'0C 014 SyL'02 SyL'G 000'GL
0 0 881°09S zZIweLl 881°09S 886202 002°.S¢€
0 0 00Z°G61 S18'6C 00Z°G61 0 002661
0 0 9€Z've 0 9€T' Ve 9€T' Ve 0
0 0 YEE6L VAN Al YEE6L YEE'6L 0
0 0 996'62 0 996'62 996'62 0
0 0 116G 0 116G 116G 0
0 0 00029} 0S6°201 00029} 0 00029t
0 0 0 Gz8'9- 0 0 0
0 0 059'¢ 66L'€ 059'c 059'c 0
0 0 82962 0 829'62 829'62 0
0 0 80L°L L0 8012 8012 0
0 0 SSL'EL 0 SSL'EL SSL'EL 0
3 3 3 3 3 3 3
o O-3=d 3 a a+v=0 d v
ovy ovy piemioy pugJea) puadg puz ainyipuadxg sjabpng Jea) uj Z10z Arenugoay
piemio4 aduelep pauie) 1o} puadsianQ+ 1ea ) pajsesalod |enjoy ALA panoiddy sabueyn jobpng
Auey Jsedalo4 19bpng | puadsiapun jsaje] panoiddy panoiddy
- pajsedaloy

AVLIdVI 49

(z10Z 1oquildag) 90 AOI¥Ad
€102/210Z ¥VIA TVIONVNIA
Z XIaN3ddV (92119 Jo pedH B 13ua) 3509) ! (TVLIAVI) SLHOdIY TVIONVNIH ILVHOJH0D

Page 89



APPENDIX 3
HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT
FINANCIAL YEAR 2012/2013

For Period Ending 30th September 2012

2012/2013 2012/2013 2012/2013 Variance RAG
£,000's £,000's £,000's £,000's Status
Current Budget Actuals Forecast Outturn
INCOME
Rents - Dwellings Only -46,602 -22,982 -46,802 -200
Rents - Non Dwellings Only -1,112 -490 -1,117 -5
Service Charges -2,423 -1,391 -2,243 180
Other Income -85 -37 -65 20
Total Income -50,222 -24,901 -50,227 -5 G
EXPENDITURE
Repairs and Maintenance 10,981 6,004 11,014 33
General Management 6,320 2,917 6,260 -60
Special Services 3,157 1,307 3,251 94
Rents, Rates, Taxes & Other Charges 87 3 93 6
Increase in Bad Debt Provision 450 125 250 -200
Rent Rebate Subsidy Deductions 643 322 643 0
Total Expenditure 21,638 10,678 21,511 -126] B
Net Cost of Services -28,584 -14,223 -28,715 -131 B
Net Recharges to the General Fund 4,821 2,385 4,770 -52
Interest & Financing Costs 6,172 3,253 6,505 333
Voluntary Debt Repayment 8,198 4,099 8,198 0
RCCO 3,148 1,574 3,148 0
Depreciation/MRA 8,246 4,123 8,246 0
Net Contribution (from) / to Earmarked Reserves -2,000 -1,075 -2,150 -150
Net Transfer From / (To) Working Balance 0 134 0 0f G
Working Balance b/f -5,000 -5,000 -5,000 0
Working Balance Outturn -5,000 -4,866 -5,000 00 G

Notes on Forecast Variances
Rents - Dwellings Only

Projected higher rent income largely as a result of faster turnaround times on void properties.

Service Charges

Anticipated lower charges to Leaseholders in respect of repair and maintenance expenditure (includes prior year adjustment)
Note that depooled service charges are now shown on this line (this income was previously included in Dwelling Rents).

Repairs and Maintenance

Projected higher costs largely due to increased expenditure on void properties.

General Management

Lower employee costs projected as a result of vacant posts.

Special Services

Higher expenditure anticipated on cleaning of communal areas and fly tipping removal.

Increase in Bad Debt Provision

Lower contribution to the Bad Debt Provision, reflecting lower levels of rent arrears than projected.

Interest & Financing Costs

Interest rates on the new HRA long-term borrowing is higher than budgeted

Page 90



VYH 0440
Xs|X'€1-210Z 9 Poued - Buuoyuop 186png [ended vyH  xipuaddy

SIvioL

S8SNOH [19UN0Y Jawio4 Jo aseyoinday - 0LEHG
(€M) Burieap Aajsa

sopelbdn ealy [eunwwo) - g9cHg

skemyjle M\ - G9EHE

pue| Buisnoy 0} sjuswadueyus [ejuUsWUOIIAUT - $9EHY
juswysiqunyey Y - ySeHg

sejepdn Anu3 Joo(q - LGEHE

Jusweoe|dal usayopy| - GYEHg

SPIOA [ende) - geeHe

BuisnoH 19818 Jadoo) - 9eEHE

uoNoY [eIpaWway Soisaqsy - 6ZEHg

anisuodsey - Jusweoedey souelddy ses - GZeHg
diysiuld pauue|d - Juswaoe|dey souelddy ses - $zeHg
Jswaoe|day MOPUIA % 100Q - LZEHE

juswaA0Idw] UOIPUOD J00d PUE SBIOH JU8da( - LLEHE
siieday [einonas - S0EHg

400y 839|dwoy - y0eHE

esiq yim s|doad Joj suonejdepy Joul - Z0SHE

siieday Jofel - Jueto pejgesiq - Oy LHg
Juswaoe|dsy Alddng se9 |eussix3 - £Z0HE
(dS3D) swwelboid sbuineg ABiaug Ayunwiwo) - ZZoHg
s19|l0g [BUNWWOD MaN - LZ0HE

SHIOAN [BD14}09|T [edlpoliad - 0Z0Hg

$10J0L}sOY MOPUIM - 610HE

uonelauabay ayeisy - L0Hg

apelibdn (eusy [eybid - €L0HE

SO Juswaroidwy eyde) - | LOHgG

Seale [BUNWWOD - SYI0M AJoJes alld - 600Hg
Juswaoe|day si0o0Q % sjooy sabeles - ¢0oHg
(ST10H) (poom Arep) sao1a1ag piojpue Jo pesH

lended 1| - 29eHg

syuawanoidw BuisnoH palayays - 99¢Hg
pling moN A\ SpISPOOA - 900HE

(HsI4) Juawaoe|dey swaishg BuisnoH - zi2vd
(zu4) s19bpoy uery

uonduosaq 1o9loid @ apo) j0afoid

cloz/ol/se | Jo | ebedq
aoueul{ Aq pasedald
0 0 ¥81'8LL°LZ zTLLTLYT) ¥8L'8LLLZ 81°€00'Y 000°SLL°LL
0 0 000°00S 0 000°00S 000°00S 0 BUJSNOH JO 10J99.1q 107 [€10]
0 0 000°00S 0 000°00S 000°00S 0
0 0 8181002 §89°€62°CL ¥81°810°02 ¥81°€0S°€ 000'G1S5°91L $92IAI9S piojpue] Jo peaH 1oj [eJOL
0 0 000°002 0 000°002 0 000°002
0 0 000°00} 0 000°00} 0 000°00}
0 0 1zg'lee 91621 Les'lee 125281 00007}
0 0 0 1z8'vl 0 0 0
0 0 6LLgel 8€8°18 6LL'GEL 6LL'GY 00006
0 0 999'9¥ 116'2S1 999'9¥Z 999'9% 000°002
0 0 1GG°680°L ¥06°006 16G'680°L 15568 000°000°L
0 0 0 Gve- 0 0 0
0 0 000°00} 19z'ze 000°00} 0 000001}
0 0 000°00S 188°208 000°00S 0 000°00S
0 0 000°00Z 02,059 000°002 0 000°002
0 0 G6P'ee 1G'€L S6v'€E S6v'e 000°0€
0 0 000°000°0} ¥6€°250°L 000°000°0} 0 000°000°0}
0 0 000°00% 080°2€1L 000°00% 0 000°00%
0 0 0LL168 9€L'v9T 0LL168 0LL'L6Y 000°00%
0 0 000°0¥ L TSLLLL 000°0¥ L 0 000°0%}
0 0 000°000°} S9¥'899 000°000°} 0 000°000°L
0 0 08S'Sy 092l 08S'Sy 0SG'Gy 0
0 0 828'9/6'C 16G°20L°L 828'9/6'C 828'922'C 000062
0 0 £¥5'6S 606~ £7G6'GS €7G'GS 0
0 0 681°G8l 116°€6 687'G8L 687'09 000Gzt
0 0 €82'9C 0 €82'92 €82'9¢ 0
0 0 vzz'8ve yAZA vze'eve ¥2Z'86L 000°0G}
0 0 0 2L9'S 0 0 0
0 0 865°10€ 0Ge 86G°10€ 86G°L 000°00€
0 0 000°0S} 6¥6'0C 000°0S} 0 000°'0S}
0 0 102°G9 0 102°G9 L0z'se 000°0%
0 0 000°002°} 98v‘8LL 000°002°L 0 000°002°L BuIsnoH 2165}ei}S Jo pesH 10§ [€}01
0 0 000°002 0 000°002 0 000°002
0 0 000°000°} 620'80L 000°000°} 0 000°000°L
0 0 0 (19 0 0 0
0 0 0 98Y'6 0 0 0
3 3 3 3 3 3 3
o O-3=d 3 a a+v=0 d v
ovy ovy piemioy pugJea) puadg puz ainyipuadxg syebpng Jea) uj Z10z Arenugoay
plemio4 @dueleA pauie) 1o} puadsianQ+ lea) pajsedsloy |enjoy aLA panoiddy sabueyn jobpng
Auey Jsedalo4 19bpng | puadsiapun jsaje] panoiddy panoiddy
- pajsedaloy

AVLIdVI ViH

(991n195 Jo peaH g a13ua) 3509) : (TVLIdVO) SLYOdIY TVIONVNIH JLVHOJNOD

¥ XION3ddV

(z10Z 1oquildag) 90 AOI¥Ad
€102/210Z ¥VIA TVIONVNIA

Page 91



Appendix 5

Total Daily Ticket Income 2010/11, 2011/12 and 2012/13
450,000
425,000 Car Parking Income 2010/11 a
400,000 Car Dnrl(ing Income 201 1[/1 2 //\\
375,000 @ Car Parking Income 2012/13 / \
350,000
== «= Profiled Budget Income 2012/13 / \
325,000 / \
275,000 — \\ \
250,000 7&%{ 7
g " T - = \
225,000 \%4—
200,000
175,000
150,000
?‘Q‘ @/b* \\)(\ \\\\ V“\)% ('_)Q’Q 0(:\‘ $0\‘ 0?/(’ \'b(\ <<®\° @’b‘
550,000 Total Summary Ticket Numbers 2010/11,2011/12 and 2012/13
200,000 /\
150,000 - R ~
/ ”
—Total Ticket Numbers 2010/11
100,000 .
——Total Ticket Numbers 2011/12
=Total Ticket Numbers 2012/13
50,000
0
?g“ é\'ﬁ\ \-bo \S‘ v_o% 132 Qé' Q(Ss QQS‘ N <(3;° \}’5‘
Notes

The income for the end of period 6 is £142K down against the budget
for the first 6 months of 2012/13
The volume of tickets for the year to the end of period 6 is 34k higher
than the same period in 2011/12
St John’s Surface Car Park: The closure was effective from 15" June.

Page 92




2o} sisAjeue jqap aby eapLILIOD JipNY
%L6'¥S %1€ PP %81°LE %88"LL IlBAY JON | IIBAY JON | %EL'9 %€EL'9 %EL'9 %EL'9 %9¢€°9 %22'8L 199p
OAI0BU|
000°21G 88£'959 €19'9/8 100'9/2 IleAy JION | [lBAVION | G96°ZL0°L | G96°ZL0°L | G96'2L0°L | S96°CL0°L | 2LS'69% L | 29670kl ssaiboud
ul
022°1€9 £G£'22S 988'81G €29°'116 IleAy JION [ IIBAVION | #20°€L ¥10°€L v10°¢. ¥10'¢. .66 160'9%2 aAljoeU|
0ZZ'8vL'L | L¥2'8/1°L | 005°'G6E'L | 0€9°/¥Z'L | IlBAVION [ lleAvIoN | 6£0'980°L | 6£0°980°L | 6£0'980°L | 6£0'980°L | 952°695°L | 6%0°LSE‘L as
%1001 %St0L %Ly0l %86 %91'8 %YL'8 %0€"L %V9'S %92 L %18'8 %0€"Y %LS'Y 199p
OAIOEU|
699°089°¢ | Z¥l'20.°¢ | 0£8°Lz9'c | 8Z8L89'C | 192°20.°€ | 6¥5'689°C | OVL'¥S8'C | 0L0°9Z0'%Y | S¥9'8G6°C | €0.°G¥8°C | 18¥'860'F | 82£'280°y | Ssseiboud
ul
9Gt'60¥ €99'2eY ¥69'02¥ 9G6'08¢ 1Gv'62¢ 20¥°'€S¢ LL¥'€0¢€ 191°0v2 €e0'0L€ 219118 ¥62 781 ¥19'261 aAljoeU|
GLL'060'Y | S08'6ELY | ¥2S2v0'v | ¥82°290'% | 812°2€0v | LS6'CYO'v | 1SS /GL'y | 222°992'% | 819892V | S/€°/\2v | §1.°T8Z% | L00'S/ZY dOgH
%G6"L %90°8 %€2'T %€8’LL %€6°01 %L.9'6 %89°Cl IleAY JON | %0591 %9L"L %016 %220l IETY
OAI0EU|
9g8'cl0’L | L€Z'0L0°L | 9/¥'6€0°) | ¥20°186 G/Z'€20’L | 086'290°L | L0G'€60°L | IlBAVION | €1L9'%80°L | 966°CLz’L | €21°692°L | L09'8LZ°L ssaiboud
ul
89G°/8 Z75'88 Ly v 8c9°LEl z19'szl 208°cl) Lez'eLlL IlEAY ION | 66E'71LZ 221201 250°/2) €/9'8¢) aAljoeU|
vZy'L0L'L | €42'860°L | 926°€60°L | ZLZTLL'L | /88'8¥LL | 2€€9/LL | 1€2'99Z°L |IBAVION [ €10'662°L | 6LL9LE’L | 9ZZ'96E’L | ¥.2'/SE°L V1id,
%00°0 %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 %0070 %000 %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 %000 %00°0 IGET
SAOBLY
69LVS¥'L | 6G8°GSY L | L¥L'8LO'L | ¥6E€°60L°L | €28°968°L | ¥¥LVLST | 0£2°986 €0€216 808616 80671l | 28l'Gze’L | 80¥'viT'L ssa1b@d
uQ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aAljoeU|
69L%S¥'L | 6S8°SSPL | L¥L'8L9°L | ¥6€'60L°L | €28'968°L | #¥L¥LS'T | 0£2'986 €0€'Z16 808'616 80e'6yL'l | 28l'szz’L | 80v'v.iZL dANN
%€8°C %22C %YL %LS’L %08’ %LLL %€6°0 %01’ %9¢’L %66°L %86’ %6.L’'S 199p
aAljoeU|
v.v'1GG'9 | 189°0¥8°9 | 9¥€'/8L°L | 68L°LLY'L | ¥06°0LL°L | 8€8°19G°L | 6222919 | ¥EL'8EV'9 | €9Z°LLL9 |66¥LELL | L16°8SE’L | L82'0€Z’L | ssaiboud
ul
886'061 10Z'SS1 €9Y'€0l 126811 88Y 2l 09Z°9¢! 812/S 6LL'1. Zve'T6 7167l Sv8'srl 0Ly vy aAljoeU|
Z9v'8v.'9 | 888'G66'9 | 608°062°.L | 912065, | Z6E'CL6'. | 860'869°L | /¥6'6129 | ¥S¥'0LS'Q | S09°€08'9 | €L¥'9/2°.L | 962°/0S5L | 169'v19'L XV19
%L0°6 %90°8 %169 %020l %Yev %16°€ %EY'v %Z20°E %08V %09V %0G°€ %9 [1d] yaep
aAIoeU| %,
8G1°€ZZ’cl | L0€°0L9°CL | 90¥'EVE YL | 260°0ZL 7L | 699°LGL°0Z | 290'828'YL | ¥90°60L°CL | €LO°06ECL | ¥62'289°CL | 2/¥'€SE YL | 098°LZ¥'SL | 9.G°0L6°L | Ssaiboid
u1 392@
zeT61E’L | 6G2'86L°L | 06%°290°L | ¥¥L'€09'L | 06L'EL6 ¥91°€09 ov¥'209 9G5°G8¢ 6%8°689 28.°169 GE6'65S ¥G8°120°L uonay
Buniemy
06£CTYS'VL | 990°698‘VL | 668°0VY'SL | 9ZE'€TL'SL | 6G8'P90°LZ | 9ZS LEV'SL | POS'OLL'EL | €LS°GLLZL | EVL'LLE'VL | ¥ST'SYO'SL | SOL°086°GL | 0EY'TE6'S) | SUVIUUV
Iv.i0l
d3s onv nr NP AVIN ddV UVIN g34 NVr 23a AON 120

9 XIAN3ddV

€1/Z210Z 0l Z1/110Z JeaA buljjoy - sisAjeuy jgeq psbeuey




2oz sisAjeue jqap oby a0 JIPNY

‘asealoul |Im 1gap Ajoud Jayjo Buipuad jgap jo Aiobaied siy) uoioe LN0J 10} UoIBIapISuod
yoeal sased aiow sy “Jaquaides yiog 1e se MyelI gHdO PUe 3023 199p Alpung Nzz13 V.14 Se umop usyoiq Ajpeoiq si siyL
‘s]gap Ajloud jJo aoueles|o Buiieme pjoy uo jgap aney mou am Adijod 1qeq aielodion ayy Aq pauiep se 1gep Awioud Jo jnsal e sy

(Pa¥e[|0d 8q 8Je sainbly JusliN)) ¢ 0¢ J1oquis}das ,0¢€ sigeq Aol =

"$S9| %8°2023 S! @oue|eq Buipue)sino |jejaAo 8y uodal 1ipne 1xau ay) ul dodp [[Im
anjeA ay) pue siy) uo Bunjiom Ajualind aie seale 92IAISS [BNPIAIPUI Y| "SJUNODJOE || uo pajepdn usaq Jou aAey ‘uolnejuswajduwi
ossalby 8y Jo Led se psonpoliul ‘sepod julejdwiod mau 8yl Se pPaleIsIaAo SI sIy) ybnoyje ‘elow ¥1°G8EF Sl 1gep pabeuewun

210z Jequieldsg ,0¢ Je Se sjqed Apung =

"SS9| )6° 8L 3 oJe siealle Buipue)sino || IoAO
ay] ‘sjuswAediano papuad ul asealoul ue pue sjeadde Jo YO0 F JO ©SBaIOUlI UB O} anp SIY) ‘Blow ¥8'9LZF S| 1gep pabeuewun
Z10¢ 18quis}dag 0¢ e Se sjusiAed SJUSWABAISAQ yjeusg BUISNOH

'SS9| §'GGZ 3 oJe siealle Buipue)sIno ||eJaA0 8] pue ssa| Y| GF Sl 1gep pabeuewun
Z10Z 1oqusdss  0F Je Se sIeally JUBUS] JoWIo] =

‘A1anooal ay) Buinsind AjaAijoe ale |1Duno) ay) pue Aed o) bulbbnas
saluedwod o} anp Ajuewud si SIy| ‘eiow 3Q'6/LF oJe siealie Buipueisino ||eJsAo syl ‘pabueyoun sulewsal }gap pabeuewun
Z10C 15quisidag ,0¢ ye Se sojey ssaulsng =

'SS9| Z'9Z63F oJe siealle Buipue)sIno ||BJBA0 8y} pue ssa| Y°'GEZF S 1gep pabeuewun
210z Joquis}dag | 0¢€ Je SE Xe] [DUnoy) =

'SS9| Y0BE L3 aJe Aay) se ‘eonpal 0} aNuUNUOo9
slealle BuipueisINo 8y} Janemoy ‘sapod Julejdwoo ossalby ay) Yim sanssi ay) o) anp Ajuewd ‘elow /623 SI 1gep pabeuewun

Z10¢ 19quie}deg ,0¢ 1€ SE S[9A8[ 1qep [[eI9A0 =

"SUIUOW UBAS|D JSB| Y] Ul JUsWwaAoW 8y} ale ‘Mojaq uaAlb sainbiy |1y

9 XIAN3dddV

Page 94



Agenda Iltem 11

Appendices = (M
A e |
X
ORTHAMP O N
0 OUGH COUNCIL
AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

Report Title The Welfare Reform Bill — Further update
AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC
Audit Committee Meeting Date: 5" November 2012
Policy Document: No
Directorate: Resources
Accountable Cabinet Member: Clir Alan Bottwood
1. Purpose

1.1 The purpose of the report is to highlight further welfare benefit reforms which
take effect from 2013, with particular emphasis on the changes to the Housing
and Council Tax Benefit Schemes.

1.2 The report also seeks to provide an overview to the Committee on how these
changes may affect tenants, landlords and residents in Northampton.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Committee note the forthcoming changes to Housing Benefit and
Welfare Reform proposals contained in this report.

2.2 That the Committee notes the potential risks and service delivery implications for
the council arising from these changes.

3. Issues and Choices

3.1 Report Background

3.1.1 The government remain committed to further transformational changes to the
welfare benefit system, with the aim of managing rising costs, delivering
fairness and increasing employment. Consequently, further significant welfare
reforms are due to take effect from 2013.

Page 1 of 7

Page 95



3.1.2

3.1.5

3.1.7

The key changes planned for 2013 are highlighted below.
Universal Credit

The main feature of the Bill is Universal Credit, which is set to replace the
present benefit structure by bringing together a range of working-age benefits,
including Housing Benefit, into a single streamlined payment. The timetable
for implementation of the Universal Credit commences in October 2013 and
will apply to all new claimants who are out of work. This will be followed by
the gradual closure of existing benefits and Tax Credit claims and their
transfer to the new system, with full transfer completed by October 2017.

Administrative arrangements

The preferred administrative arrangements are that the Universal Credit (UC)
will be administered centrally by the Department for Work and Pensions
(DWP). However, the DWP has indicated that they are keeping all options
open for approaches to delivery in the longer term.

The DWP have established a universal credit learning network, with the aim of
sharing knowledge and promoting good practise. Over the next few months
the DWP intend to highlight the key activities all authorities need to undertake
in order to be UC ready.

Universal Credit Pilots

Local authority led pilots are to run for a year and will explore how LAs can
use their expertise to provide local support to future Universal Credit
claimants. The pilots will allow the LAs to investigate ways of promoting digital
inclusion to claimants, including internet access and improving online sKkills.

Pilots will also test how claimants can manage housing benefit monthly
payments ahead of the introduction of Universal Credit from October 2013.
The pilots will also look at the appropriate level of safeguards needed to help
secure landlord income streams if tenants fall behind on their rent. This will
entail testing out different elements of the project, including testing different
trigger points when social landlords should receive direct payments if tenants
fall into specified levels of arrears.

The projects will also inform how best to communicate the changes to
claimants, provide assistance with budgeting to successfully pay their rent.
The council continues to work closely with the DWP regarding the introduction
of the Universal Credit and is looking at the provision of support to those
claimants who need additional help in accessing on line services

Supported Housing and Universal Credit
The Government has decided that help with housing costs for those

vulnerable claimants living in supported housing will not be included in their
claim for Universal Credit when it is introduced in 2013.

Page 2 of 7

Page 96



Instead:

e In the short-term, there will be an interim system that is broadly similar
to current arrangements- i.e. whilst claimants living in supported
accommodation will receive their income from Universal Credit, they
will continue to claim help with their rent from their Local Authority in
the form of Housing Benefit.

e In the medium term, the DWP will design, develop and potentially pilot
a more localised system for managing these costs.

3.1.10 The Government see this as the best way forward to ensure the new benefit

system is flexible enough to cover the various costs within ‘supported
housing’.

Local Council Tax Reduction Scheme

3.1.11 Council Tax Benefit will be abolished to be replaced by a new system of

support from April 2013.

3.1.12 Under the new arrangements the Government will provide the Council with

10% less than the anticipated level of expenditure on Council Tax Benéefit.
This will equate to around £2 million.

3.1.13 This means that the Council has to decide whether to find an extra £2 million

from its finances to bridge the funding gap created by the new grant or
whether to reduce its expenditure on Council Tax Support. Council Tax Benefit
is available to people on low incomes including those in low paid employment.
It should be noted that pensioners will be protected so any reductions would
fall on people of working age, increasing the reduction in support to this group
from 10% to around 20%.

3.1.14 Under the new scheme local authorities are allowed to decide how support,

discounts and exemptions are applied to Council Tax. Twelve options are
being suggested as to how the cost of the scheme could be funded. Because
these are such important changes, residents and stakeholders are being
asked how the shortfall should be covered within the Council’s financial
constraints.

3.1.15 The consultation runs until the 22" October, as it is very important that the

Council understand how any proposed changes may affect people before
deciding on a final policy.

3.1.16 We are working to a very demanding timetable and, following considered

analysis of the consultation feedback, aim to have a scheme approved by full
council by the 31% January 2013. Anybody who receives Council Tax Benefit
prior to April 2013 will be automatically assessed under the new local scheme
rules adopted by the council and households will be advised of the amount
they will need to pay when we send out annual Council Tax bills in Feb/March
2013.

Page 3 of 7

Page 97



Local Council Tax Reduction Scheme Support — new £100 million
transition fund

3.1.17 The Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG)
acknowledge that many authorities are proposing to deliver savings using their
local flexibilities with discounts and exemptions, without unfairly increasing the
burden on those who are currently on benefits. However, the DCLG has
expressed concern regarding the fact that some authorities are asking for very
large additional contributions from those on benefits.

3.1.18 The DCLG is also of the view that councils can make savings in the new
localised system from cutting fraud and error. However, the DCLG appreciate
these savings may not be delivered immediately in the first year.

3.1.19 In view of the above concerns and to further assist the transition process, the
DCLG has recently announced an additional £100 million of funding for
councils to help support them in developing well-designed council tax support
schemes, which maintain positive incentives to work.

3.1.20 This voluntary grant will be available to councils (billing and major precepting
authorities) who choose to design their local schemes so that:

e Those who would be on 100% support under current council tax
benefi8t arrangements pay between zero and no more than 8.5% of
their council tax liability.

e The taper rate does not increase above 25%

e There is no sharp reduction in support for those entering work

e There is no large additional increase in non-dependent deductions.

3.1.21 The DCLG also suggest that councils will want to avoid collecting small
payments and that it may consequently be better value for money for councils
to avoid designing schemes which seek to do so. They anticipate that those
councils seeking additional funding will make applications after 31 January
2013 and that funding will be paid in March 2013.

Council tax on empty homes

3.1.22 The Local Government Finance Bill includes provisions that will allow a billing
authority to charge an empty homes premium on empty dwellings. Individual
billing authorities will design their own schemes for applying the premium in
their local area including the circumstances in which it may be charged, and
the level at which it will be set. The government recently announced that it
considered that there are circumstances in which it would be inappropriate for
the premium to apply. It has therefore launched a consultation on possible
exemptions which closes on 9 November 2012.

Localisation of the Social Fund

3.1.23 Community care grants and crisis loans will be replaced by localised support
from April 2013. Crisis Loans are for anyone needing help in an emergency or
because of a disaster. Community Care Grants support vulnerable people on
benefits to return or stay in their community.

Page 4 of 7

Page 98



3.1.24 The County Council is leading on Social Fund Reform, having recently
received details on the transfer of funding for a new provision from the DWP.
They are currently seeking information and views of partners regarding current
emergency provision, local schemes and demand / need in the area, etc.

3.1.25 Engagement and consultation with key stakeholders, including the Borough
Council, on emerging policy and scheme design options is high priority.
Councils are required to develop systems that meet the needs of local people
and this could be through payment in kind, i.e. the granting of second-hand
furniture or white goods rather than cash payments. It is anticipated that the
County Council will want to consider how to support vulnerable people without
increasing pressures in budgets.

3.1.26 It is proposed that options will be submitted to County Council members in
November 2012, with final scheme implementation in April 2013.

Household Benefit cap

3.1.27 From April 2013 the Government will put a limit on the total amount of benefit
that working age people can receive. This means that households claiming out
of work benefits will no longer receive more in benefits than the average wage
paid to those who are working. Total benefit payable will be limited to a
maximum of £500 each week for couples and lone parents and £350 for single
people, though entitlement to certain other benefits will exempt claimants from
the Household Benefit cap.

3.1.28 Local authorities will be responsible for applying the Household Benefit cap to
new and existing claims from April 2013, through Housing Benefit deductions
closely supported by DWP colleagues. From October 2013 new claims will
start to be taken through Universal Credit and the cap will be applied directly
to those claims.

Introductions of the Size Criteria in the Social Sector

3.1.29 From April 2013 there will be a restriction on housing benefit paid to working
age claimants living in social sector tenancies who are under occupying their
property.

3.1.30 The restriction is to be levied at two rates, 14% of rent for under occupancy by
one bedroom and 25% for 2 or more bedroom under occupancy. The shortfall
between the rent and housing benefit will be payable by the tenant. The
restriction is to be based on the number of bedrooms a claimant’s household
requires measured against the current size criteria applied in relation to HB
claims for private tenants. The DWP impact assessment indicates that around
30% of social tenants will be impacted by this change.

Page 5 of 7

Page 99



3.2

3.2.1

Issues

It is anticipated that, as a result of these changes, the council may see,
particularly in the short - term:

- The possible migration of families to cheaper localities;

- Anincrease in the use of bed and breakfast and temporary
accommodation;

- Overcrowding in lower cost, but smaller properties.

- Direct payments to individuals could affect rent/debt collection

- Higher demand for debt counselling services

- Higher demand on homelessness and housing options services

- Increased enquiries for assistance in obtaining alternative accommodation

- Increased applications and demand from young people

- Increased transfer applications and bidding via choice based lettings

- Increased levels of council tenant rent arrears

- Potential impact on the council tax collection rate and recovery of wider
Council debts

3.3 Choices (Options)

3.3.1

These changes relate to national reforms across the welfare system and
require the Council to implement the new system in line with the planned
transitional arrangements.

4. Implications (including financial implications)

4.1 Policy

411

41.2

413

Welfare Reform changes could impact on revenue collection by the council
either as a result of reduced funding or income, additional expenditure or
increases in rent and council tax arrears.

The Collection of tax and debts from people on minimum income used to
receiving full benefit is expected to be very challenging. This will necessitate a
review of the Council’'s collection targets and possible increases in staffing
costs on recovery.

The council recognises that the next few years of transition to the new welfare
benefit system will potentially transform current working practices as many of
the reforms will impact on both the council and our stakeholders. We are
therefore working together with key stakeholders to consider the role
respective organisations could play going forward in terms of the help and
support we offer our mutual customers.

Page 6 of 7

Page 100



4.2 Resources and Risk

4.2.1 The timeline for delivering Local Council Tax Reduction schemes could pose
an issue in terms of assessing the financial implications of a chosen scheme.
The timeline for implementation in terms of creating, amending systems and
going live with a new scheme are also very challenging.

4.3 Legal

4.3.1 The Council will have a statutory duty to comply with the provisions of the new
Welfare Reform Bill.

4.3.2 Any local scheme will require full review to ensure that the local regulations
created to support the scheme are compliant with prescribed legislation.

4.4 Equality

4.4.1 The Government has carried out equality Impact Assessments and screening
for equalities group impacts will be undertaken once service changes are
known. An equality screening has been made available on our website as part
of the Local Council Tax Support consultation and a full assessment will be
conducted based on the scheme chosen.

4.5 Consultees (Internal and External)
4.5.1 Internal — The Councils Revenues and Benefits service have been working

closely with the Councils Housing Directorate in order to develop both re-
active and pro-active support for those most affected.

4.5.2 External - We will continue to consult and work closely with all stakeholders on
all matters relating to the welfare reform agenda.

4.6 Other Implications

4.6.1 N/A

5. Background Papers

5.1 N/A

Author: Robin Bates, Head of Finance and Resources

Page 7 of 7

Page 101



Agenda Iltem 12

Appendices - 1

i‘}

LE

NORTH ON
OROU c NCIL

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

Report Title Internal audit progress report 2012/13
AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC
Audit Committee Meeting Date: 5 November 2012
Policy Document: No

Directorate: Resources
Accountable Cabinet Member: Councillor Alan Bottwood
1. Purpose

1.1 To provide the Audit Committee with a report summarising progress made
against the approved internal audit plan for 2012/13.

2. Recommendations

2.1 Receive the report.

3. Issues and Choices

3.1 Report Background

3.1.1 The report is produced to inform the Committee on internal audit activity in the
current year up to the date of the Committee meeting.

Audit Committee Template/25/10/12 Page 102



3.2 Issues
3.2.1 As detailed in the report
3.3 Choices (Options)

3.3.1 Nla

4. Implications (including financial implications)

4.1 Policy

4.1.1 No implications other than enabling monitoring of internal audit reporting
performance.

4.2 Resources and Risk

4.2.1 Risks may be highlighted as a result of audit issues being reported.
4.3 Legal

4.3.1 Nl/a
4.4 Equality
441 Nl/a

4.5 Consultees (Internal and External)

4.5.1 Director of Finance and Support and Head of Finance.
4.6 Other Implications

4.6.1 N/a
5. Background Papers

5.1 Appendices to the report

e Appendix 1 —Internal Audit Progress Report

Chris Dickens

Senior Manager
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
01509 604041

Audit Committee Template/25/10/12 Page 103



l

APPENDIX 1

Northampton Borough Council Internal Audit Progress report

Internal audit
progress report for
Audit Committee

Page 104



Northampton Borough Council Internal Audit Progress report

—

Table of Contents

Plan outturn

Reporting Activity and Progress
Appendix A — Plan Qutturn Statement
Appendix B — TeamCentral Report

Page 2 of 8
Page 105

N o A W



Northampton Borough Council Internal Audit Progress report

Plan outturn

2012/13 Audit Plan

We have completed our reviews in relation to Council Tax, NNDR, Housing Benefits and Museums Security and
a summary of findings is included in this report. We have also scoped a number of other reviews and terms of
reference have been agreed and in some cases work has commenced.

An outturn statement detailing assignments undertaken and actual activity for the current year is shown in
Appendix One. We have completed, at the time this report was produced, 59 days out of a total planned
299 days (30%). The majority of our work is planned for quarters 3 and 4 and we are confident that we will
complete all planned reviews within the financial year.

Page 3 of 8
Page 106



Northampton Borough Council Internal Audit Progress report

Reporting Activity and Progress

Final reports issued since the previous meeting

s Council Tax — We have classified our findings in this area as Low Risk, this is comparable with
performance in the previous year. Within this report we noted one low risk issue in relation to suspense
accounts which had not been reviewed or cleared on a timely basis.

e NNDR- Medium Risk. This is again comparable with previous years. Three medium risk issues
were identified in relation to the Academy system (user access, disaster recovery and standing data
changes), performance and review of reconciliations and the supply of management information in
relation to the Consortium contract.

e Housing Benefits — We have classified our findings in this area as Low Risk, which is comparable
to performance in the previous year. Within this report we noted four low risk issues in relation to
processing of change of circumstances, rent officer determinations and backdates and approval of new
user access.

e Museum Security — Our findings from this review will be reported to the next Audit Committee
meeting.

Page 4 of 8
Page 107



Northampton Borough Council Internal Audit Progress report

Appendix A — Plan Qutturn
Statement

L et

‘Risk Management and Business Continuity

NNDR

Core Financial Systems Review

Budgetary Control

Planning

Creditors (IBS)

Fixed Assets

Housing Benefits

_ Planning

Housing rents

A0

Debt Recovery

ULy

.......

Landlord Services

...............................................................

Strategic Housing

.....................

Communications Team

: Policy and Community engagement

' Asset Management

rrarenen

.........................

i

..........................

.......................................

.......................................

Initial discussions

Environmental Services

Cultural Services

Cultural Services

Corporate Performance and Change

Q0 00 itn ien {00 f00 {tn fo0

Democratic and Chief Executive Smnces

B.i2 | Borough Solicitor Function

------------------------------

Page 5 of 8

...........

Page 108

............




Northampton Borough Council Internal Audit Progress report

'PM.2 TeamCentral

VE.1  Governance and controls workshop X |

"VE.2  Audit Committee Effectiveness Training Xxi i 2 i

VE.3 Anti-fraud awareness training X A e r——
VE.4 Data Matching/CAATS X 20 Bl eseocy
VE.5 : Support on HR project XXX 12

VE.6 ' Conflicts of Interest X 5

"PM.3 Audit Ma

Page 6 of 8

Page 109




810 2 ebed

parudurajduy anp 324 Jou INPIAQ) Surpueising BRTRWETS

[e10L g Surpue)sing pue Surpueising [®10L Jo peay Irqisuodsay

(@)

0 2 o - sojeq UIqOy §]19SSY poxI] — AT DN &l II
(€) L1on009g

g o I T poop Arey qeq - STDIN eF It
(€) Sururexy, wononpuy

0 € 0 £ UOS[IAA SULIBYIR) [e20T - PTI QGN & 1T
| (1) 309D [IERH pheag
L 0 I T sajeq uiqoy OUy — DHAV DN eI 1T
(1) s103e01pUT

g T 1 g Suueap £9[seT UBULIOLI3J — OT DN &F T
(1) suraysAg [erourury

ja ‘ 0 1 1 UOS[IM 2ULIAIED 2100 — 80 DIN & I
(T) maAsy JoeUOD ISNI],

S o] T T Uoppag armnp SINSIT — L0 DN &F 1L
9 I o] I poops Arey (£) SpPIOA - 20 DN BT 1T

yodaa peury a3
Ul SUOLEPUIMII0II L JO
JAQUUNU PUE [T} MILAIY

(s102 Rquadag §2) 21/1107 suonepUsTI0daa SUTPUEISING JO Arewrmng

140day Ip.quaDWDI], — g x1puaddy

Wodau ssaiboid ypny [eusaiul [ounod ybnolog uoydweypop

Page 110



Northampton Borough Council Internal Audit Progress report

In the event that, pursuant to a request which Northampton Borough Council has received under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000, it is required lo disclose any information contained in this report, it will notify
PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) promptly and consult with PwC prior to disclosing such report. Northampton
Borough Council agrees to pay due regard to any representations which PwC may make in connection with such
disclosure and Northampton Borough Council shall apply any relevant exemptions which may exist under the Act
to such report. If, following consultation with PwC, Northampton Borough Council discloses this report or any part
thereof, it shall ensure that any disclaimer which PwC has included or may subsequently wish to include in the
information is reproduced in full in any copies disclosed.

©z2012 PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. All rights reserved. PricewaterhouseCoopers refers to the United Kingdom
Jirm of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (a limited liability partnership) and other member firms of
PricewaterhouseCoopers International Limited, each-of which-is a separate and- independent legal entity

Page 8 of 8
Page 111



Agenda Item 13

Appendices: 1

{}

4

ORTHAMP ON
0 OUGH COUNCIL

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

Report Title Annual Audit Letter 2011/12

AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC
Audit Committee Meeting Date: 5 November 2012
Policy Document: No

Directorate: Resources
Accountable Cabinet Member: CliIr Alan Bottwood
1. Purpose

1.1 To present to the Audit Committee the annual audit letter for 2011/12.
2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Audit Committee notes the final annual audit letter.

3. Issues and Choices

3.1 Report Background

3.1.1 The Council’s external auditors, the Audit Commission, audit the Statement of
Accounts and major grant claim and returns.

3.1.2 The Audit Commission have completed their audit and reported back the
outcome, along with their opinion, to the audit committee on 26 September
2012.

3.2 Issues

3.2.1 This report merely presents the final annual audit letter to the committee.

3.3 Choices (Options)

3.3.1 That the audit committee notes the final annual audit letter for 2011/12.

Page 112



4. Implications (including financial implications)

4.1 Policy
4.1.1 None.

4.2 Resources and Risk
4.2.1 There are no specific resources and risk implications arising from this report.

4.3 Legal
4.3.1 There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.

4.4 Equality
4.4.1 There are no specific equalities implications arising from this report.

4.5 Consultees (Internal and External)
4.5.1 None.

4.6 How the Proposals deliver Priority Outcomes
4.6.1 Protecting and enhancing the reputation of Northampton Borough Council.

4.7 Other Implications
4.7.1 Not applicable

5. Background Papers

Appendix 1 — Annual Audit Letter for 2011/12

Isabell Procter
Director of Resources, ext 8757

Page 113



APPENDIX 1

WY Sotimiisston

11 October 2012

David Kennedy Direct line 0844 798 4057

Chief Executive , _ Email n-bellamy@audit-
?ﬁgrgﬂgm Borough Coungil commission.gov.ul

St. Giles Square

Northampton |
NN1 1DE |

Dear David

Northampton Borough Council Annual Audit Letter 2011/12

Further to our previous email correspondence, pléase find attached the annual audit letter
for 2011/12.

Please could you ensure that it is made available to all members of the Council. | have
sent an electronic version separately.

Can | also take the opportunity to thank you, Isabell and the rest of the team for your help
and cooperation during the audit.

Yours sincerely

/////Lf ““*\\

Neil Bellamy
District Auditor

Cc  Isabell Procter, Director of Resources ,
Trevor Croote, Audit Manager

Audit Commission, Unit 10, Whitwick Business Centre, Stenson Road, Coalville,
Leicestershire, LE67 4JPT 0844 798 4109 F 0121 733 7183 www.audit-commission.gov.uk

Page 114



Q) g(‘)'rﬁlliﬁission

10 October 2012

Members Direct line 0844 798 4057

-Northampton Borough Council | Email n-bellamy@audit-
The Guildhall : ' IRt '
St. Giles Square commission.gov.uk
Northampton

NN1 1DE

Dear Member

Northampton Borough Council - Annual Audit Letter 2011/12

| am pleased to submit my Annual Audit Letter which summarises my 2011/12 audit of
Northampton Borough Council.

Financial statements

On 26 September 2012 | presented my Annual Governance Report (AGR) to the Audit
Committee outlining the findings of my audit of the Authority’s 2011/12 financial statements. |

will not replicate those findings in this letter.
Following the Audit Committee on 26 September 2012 I;

o issued an unqualified opinion on the Authority's 2011/12 financial statements;
o concluded that you have made proper arrangements to secure economy, eﬁ‘lcnency and
effectiveness in your use of resources;

o certified completion of the audit.

Closing remarks

I have discussed and agreed this letter with the Chief Executive and Director of Resources.
While this has been another challenging year for the Authority | wish to thank the finance staff
for their positive and constructive approach they have taken to my audit. | also wish to thank
senior management and the Audit Committee for their support and co-operation during the

audit,

Audit Commission, 1st Floor, Millbank Tower, Millbank, London, SW1P 4HQ
T 0844 798 1212 F 0844 798 2945 www.audit-commission.gov.uk

Page 115



Yours sincerely

/@%/M

Neil Bellamy
District Auditor

Page 116




	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13
	APPENDIX A - Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13
	ANNEX A - Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13
	ANNEX B -  Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13
	ANNEX C - Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13
	ANNEX D -  Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13
	ANNEX E - Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13
	ANNEX F - Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13
	ANNEX G - Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13
	ANNEX H - Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13
	ANNEX I - Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13
	ANNEX J - Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13
	Addendum - Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012 - Amendment to p17
	Addendum - Treasury Management Mid Year Report 2012-13 ANNEX J - Amendment to p34

	7 Absence Management Performance Indicator
	8 Performance Monitoring to End September 2012
	Appendix 1 Œ Corporate Performance All Measures Report

	9 Car Parking Usage and Income - Update Report
	APPENDIX A - Car Parking Income and Usage
	APPENDIX B - Ticket Numbers and Income
	APPENDIX C - Breakdown of Usage by Car Park
	APPENDIX D - Breakdown of Income by Car Park

	10 Financial Monitoring Report
	Appendix 1 GF Budget Monitoring -  Period 6 2012-13
	Appendix 2 GF Capital Budget Monitoring - Period 6 2012-13
	Appendix 3 HRA Budget Monitoring -  Period 6 2012-13
	Appendix 4 HRA Capital Budget Monitoring - Period 6 2012-13
	Appendix 5 - Car Parking Income and Usage P6
	Appendix 6 - 12-10-24 - Managed Debt Analysis

	11 The Welfare Reform Bill - Further Update
	12 Internal Audit Progress Report 2012/13
	ITEM 12 - Appendix 1 - Internal Audit Progress Report Nov 12

	13 Annual Audit Letter 2011/12
	Appendix 1 - Annual Audit Letter


